
 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Emergency Evacuation Procedure.    

 The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation 
procedure. 
 

2 Apologies for absence   
 

 

3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 12 April 2012  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 

4 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

5 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest 
without further explanation.  
 

6 Standards Role for Overview & Scrutiny Committees and Standards Issues 
 (Pages 5 - 34) 

 

 

7 New Members Code of Conduct  (Pages 35 - 62) 
 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Mrs Audrey Adnitt 

 
Extension 

 
203 

 
Date of Publication 

 
27 June 2012 

 
E Mail 

 
audrey.adnitt@ryedale.gov.uk 

 

 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 5 July 2012 at 6.30 pm 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

8 The Community Safety Plan 2012/13  (Pages 63 - 92) 
 

 

9 Ryedale Audit Planning Report 2012  (Pages 93 - 116) 
 

 

10 External Auditor Quarterly Progress Report  (Pages 117 - 118) 
 

 

11 Annual Report from the Head of Internal Audit  (Pages 119 - 128) 
 

 

12 Annual Governance Statement  (Pages 129 - 138) 
 

 

13 Treasury Management Annual Report  (Pages 139 - 148) 
 

 

14 Customer Complaints Received Quarter 4  -  2011/12  (Pages 149 - 156) 
 

 

15 Annual Report delivering the Councils Priorities  (Pages 157 - 162) 
 

 

16 Attendance at Policy Committees  (Pages 163 - 172) 
 

 

17 Scrutiny Reviews Progress Report - Supporting a Sustainable Community and 
Voluntary Sector  (Pages 173 - 176) 

 

 

18 Decisions from other Committees  (Pages 177 - 188)  

 Commissioning Board held on 7 June 2012 
Policy and Resources Committee held on 21 June 2012 
 

19 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 



�

����������	
����
��	������������ �� ��
��
�����������������

�
�

�
����������	
����
��	������������

�
���
���������	�������� ����
������
�� ������	�
�	���
��
�����������������
�
�����	��

�
��
	���������!��	�������"�������	# ����������
��"$���%�������	# ��������&�	��	 �
!��
 ������ �!�	
������	
����&�	��
�
�	�����	
�	���

�
��������	
����	 �'����� (	�����")�����*��&�������

���+���	������# ��������	
����	�
",�������� --+# � �

���� �
	��� � ��.� ������� "$�����
� -�
#� �	
� ������
� ������ "$�����
�
-�
#/�
�
�
��	
����

�
���� �������	� �������
� ��� ������� �	
� ��� ������ 0���� $�����
� -�
� ��� ����
�����	� ��	
��	���

����	���������
�/�
�

�12� ������������������	���
�
����������������������
�0������
	����������	��
��	
��
���	�/�
�

�13� ��	
����������������	�����
��	�������� ���
����!"�!�
�
������	
�����0����������	���0��������������4����
��	���������������
��	�����
�2�5�6�
�������������������	��
/�
�
� #������
�
�
� �����������	
�����0����������	���0��������������4����
��	������������
� ���
� �	� ���� �2� 5�6�
���� ����� 6�� �������
� �	
� ���	�
� 6�� ����
� �������	�������������������
/�
�

�17� $���	��%
��	����
�
���� �������	� �������
� ����� ������ ����� 	�� ������ ��� 6�� 
����� ����� ��� ����
�����	���������������0�
���	���6������
���0�������	����"8#"1#"6#/�
�

�19� &���������	������	�������
�
)��
���������	���0��	�������������������
/�
�

�:�� ������������	�����������	
�#��
�	��!"�"'���(��		
���#������ ���
����
!"�!�
�
�����������	��������
������������	
����	��0�,��������--+ � ������
	���;��
�.���	����

���� �������������	�/�����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



�
�
�

�

�

����������	
����
��	������������ �� ��
��
�����������������

�
�

�
���� �	
����	� �����	��
� ���� �		
��� ������� �������
� �	� 5�6�
���� ����� 6��
,��������--+��	����������0����������0������	��0���������	
����
�	������<��/�
�
����� ������� ��
� 6��	� 
���
���
� �	
� �����
� ����� ���� ���������� ,��������
"��:�#/� �,��������--+��.������
������������������	�0��� �����������	����	
���%
��������	� �����
�
� 

��	�� ���� ��
���� �0� ���� �����0������	� ���& � �	
� �������
�
����� �������������� ���
�����������������	
��
��0����& ���������
�������������
�	
�������������	���6
���	��������
������
������
�������;����	����	
�/�
�
� #������
�
�
� ����������������6���������
/�
�

�:�� )*���	����

������������#������������!"�!�
�
�����	
����	�",��������--+#������	��
�����=.���	����

���+������������������
������������� ������������
�
����
�������0�����	������������/�
�
� #������
�
�
� ����������������6���������
/�
�

�:�� ����
	����	
��

���#��
�����	���(�#���������)��������	��������	���	���
�

���
�
�������
��0� (	���	����

��������	��
����������"������
��������
����
#� �	���
���
��������	�� �����		
�����������0� ����=00������	�����0� (	���	����

��� 0���� ����
)�����*��&�������

���+���	�������0�����������/�
�
�������� ���� ������� �����
�
� �	� ���
��	��� ����� ���� �	���	��� �

��� ��������
�����
�
�����
�������)�����*��&�������

���+���	������������������������0����	�
�00���������������0��	���	����

��/��(������	�����>������6��	���;�6
����6���	��
�
?

����	�/�
�
� #������
�
�
� ����� ���� �		
��� ������� �0� ���� =00������	���� �0� (	���	��� �

���
� ����<�����0��������)�����*��&�������

���+���	�������6���������
/�
�

�:@� ���
��	��#����������������#������+�
������	�����
����	���������
	����
�	
�,��
	�����������+�
�
�������
��0����	�0�������	��
6�����
����������"������
��������
����
#���	���
���
��������	����������������0��������
��	����������
���	����6��	��
	
����&�	/�
�
� #������
�
�

Page 2



�
�
�

�

�

����������	
����
��	������������ @� ��
��
�����������������

�
�

� ������������������6��	���
/�
�

�:1� &������	������������������������
�
,������	��0��������0������	�������������������
6�����
A�
�
���������	�	��8���
����
��	�������������������
+������4�����
��������
��	�����1������������
�
�
� #������
�
�
� ����� ���� ����� �0� 
������	�� �0� ���� ���������	�	�� 8���
����
� �	� ���� ���
� ������������	
�����+������4�����
������������������
��	�����1�������
� �����6���������
/�
�
�
�

�::� �	���������
��	��������������������	�
���
������
���	�-�
�
�����������	��
���	�������/�
�
���������	�������
����3/�:��/�
�

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PART B:   RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012  
 
REPORT OF THE:  COUNCIL SOLICITOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
    ANTHONY WINSHIP 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: STANDARDS ROLE FOR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE AND STANDARDS ISSUES 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform Members of the Committee of the new Standards Role for Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee which is intended to promote and maintain high ethical standards 
within the Council and deal with Standards related issues. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That members note Minute No 127 of the Annual Council meeting on 17 May 2012 

attached as Annex 1 which allocates the ethical standards function to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee acting as a Corporate Governance Committee; 

 
2.2 That members recommend to Council to:- 
 

(i)  Approve the terms of reference for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee acting 
as a Corporate Governance Committee as attached at Annex 2; 

 
(ii) Appoint independent persons; 
 
(iii) That the Monitoring Officer ensures that all Members are informed of their duty 

to register their interests; 
 

(iv) That the Monitoring Officer prepare and maintain new Registers of Interests for 
the Council and all Parish and Town Councils within the District together with 
the Code of Conduct adopted by each Parish or Town Council and ensure that 
they are available for public inspection as required by the Localism Act 2011; 

 
(v) That the Register of Members’ Financial and Other Interests form attached as 

Annex 3 be approved; and 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

(vi) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to arrange training for Members on 
Standards issues. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 It is important for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to note and approve the 

recommendations to maintain and improve good corporate governance. 
 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS  
 
4.1 No significant risks have been identified in preparing this report – see Risk Matrix 

(Annex A). 
 
4.2 It is helpful for the Monitoring Officer and for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 

in performing their functions, to note and approve the recommendations which is 
instrumental in the drive to maintain high standards generally.  This reduces the risk 
of the breakdown of standards with consequential effects upon the reputation of an 
authority and the services it delivers. 

 
REPORT 
 
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 

5.1 In the wake of the provisions in the Localism Act 2011 which has dismantled the 
Local Government Act 2000 local government standards regime, the Annual Meeting 
of Council on 17 May 2012 adopted a new Code of Conduct (with the exception of 
the part dealing with interests) and arrangements for dealing with allegations of 
misconduct by Members. 

5.2 The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (the 
2012 Regulations) were published on Friday, 8 June 2012.  These regulations define 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.  

5.3 In a letter to the Chief Executive, dated 8 June 2012, the Government confirmed that 
the Localism Act 2011 (Commencement No 6 and Transitional, Savings and 
Transitory Provisions) Order 2012 had now been made bringing the new 
arrangements for the standards and conduct of Members into force on 1 July 2012. 

5.4 The relatively late production of the 2012 Regulations (Friday evening on 8 June 
2012) has not been helpful in implementing the new standards regime.  

6.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
6.1 The adoption of standards procedures contributes positively to the Council’s 

Corporate Governance arrangements by ensuring that the Council maintains high 
standards of conduct. 

 
7.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 

Terms of Reference of the Corporate Governance Standards Committee 
7.1 Members are advised that it is necessary to consider an addition to the Terms of 

Reference of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to discharge the new standards 
role allocated to the Committee. 

Page 6



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

7.2 Members are requested to consider recommending Council to adopt the revised 
Terms of Reference for the Overview and Scrutiny acting as a Corporate Governance 
Standards Committee and Sub-Committee as attached at Annex 2. 

 Register of Interests  
7.3 The Monitoring Officer is responsible for ensuring that each authority’s register (ie 

District, Parish and Town Councils) is kept at the principal authority’s offices and is 
available for inspection within the District Council’s (principal authority).  Copies of 
the District Council’s Register of Interests and those of every Parish and Town 
Council must be published on the District Council’s website and, if the Parish/Town 
Council has a website, then the relevant Register must also be available on that 
website.  The Monitoring Officer must provide the relevant date and information to 
the Town and Parish Council.  A template form for the registration of Member 
Interests is attached at Annex 3. 

 
 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) 
7.4 Every elected or co-opted Member is required to notify the Monitoring Officer within 

28 days of being elected or co-opted onto the authority of all current DPIs and update 
the register within 28 days of being re-elected or re-appointed.  Failure to register or 
disclose a disclosable pecuniary interest will be punishable by a fine of up to Level 5 
(£5,000). In addition the magistrates court may on conviction disqualify a Member 
from being a Member of a Council or any other relevant authority for up to five years.  
Breaches of the Code of Conduct in relation to failure or declare other pecuniary 
interests and non-pecuniary interests can only be dealt with as a breach of the Code.  
Prosecutions for a breach of the legislation relating to disclosable pecuniary interests 
may only be brought by or on behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions.  The DPP 
is unlikely to authorise a prosecution unless the breach of the legislation is 
considered serious.  The provision under which a Member who fails to make such 
registration automatically ceases to be a Member is repealed. 

 
 Disclosure of Interests and Participation 
7.5 A Member has a duty to disclose whenever they attend any meetings of the Council, 

or Committee, or item to be dealt with under individual powers, in which they have a 
“disclosable pecuniary interest”.  In a change from the current requirements, where 
the interest is already on the Register, or the Monitoring Officer has been notified of 
the interest, the Member is under no obligation to disclose the interest at the meeting.  
If the DPI is not currently on the register, or has not been notified already to the 
Monitoring Officer, then the Member must notify it to the Monitoring Officer within 28 
days so that it can be included on the Register. 

 
7.6 If a Member has a DPI in any matter, he/she must not participate in any discussion of 

the matter at the meeting.  The Act does not define “discussion”.  It is unclear if this 
precludes making representations as currently permitted under paragraph 12(2) of 
the 2007 Model Code of Conduct.  Members must not participate in any vote on the 
matter.  There is no requirement for Members to leave the room, as required under 
the 2007 Code of Conduct.  However, the Member can seek a dispensation which 
would allow him/her to speak and/or vote as necessary. 

 
 Failure to Comply 
7.7 Failure to comply with the requirements (paragraph 7.5 and 7.6) becomes a criminal 

offence, rather than leading to sanctions.  The Council’s Code of Conduct must make 
“appropriate” provisions for disclosure and withdrawal for interests other than DPIs, 
but failure to comply with these requirements would be a breach of the Code of 
Conduct but not a criminal offence.  The requirement to withdraw from the meeting 
room can be covered by Standing Orders, which would be neither a criminal offence 

Page 7



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

nor a breach of the Code of Conduct, although the meeting could vote to exclude the 
Member.  It is recommended, therefore, that the Council amends Standing Orders to 
include a provision requiring Members to withdraw from the room when they have a 
DPI in an item under discussion, which will provide transparency and openness in the 
decision making process. 

 
 Sensitive Interests       
7.8 The provision introduced in the 2008 Code is re-enacted, enabling a Member to ask 

the Monitoring Officer to exclude from the public register any details which, if 
disclosed, might lead to a threat of violence or intimidation to the Member or any 
person in the Member’s household.  If the Monitoring Officer agrees, then this 
Member will only be required to recite at the meeting that he/she has a “disclosable 
pecuniary interest”, rather than giving details of that interest, and the detail can be 
excluded from the published version of the Register. 

 
 Dispensations 
7.9 The Act significantly amends the provisions on dispensations.  Currently a Member 

who has a prejudicial interest may apply to the Standards Committee for a 
dispensation on two grounds – 

  
§ That at least half of the Members of a decision-making body have prejudicial 

interests (this is generally unworkable as it is often only at the meeting that 
this would become known). 

§ That so many Members of one political party have prejudicial interests in the 
matter that it would upset the result of the vote on the matter. 

 

7.10 In future, a dispensation will also be able to be granted in the following 
circumstances: 

  
§ That so many Members of the decision-making body have DPIs in a matter 

that it would “impede the transaction of the business” (inquarate). 
§ That without the dispensation, the representation of different political groups 

on the decision-making body would be so upset so as to alter the outcome of 
any vote on the matter. 

§ That the authority considers that the dispensation is in the interests of 
persons living in the authority’s area. 

§ That, without a dispensation, no Member of the Committee would be able to 
participate on this matter. 

§ That the authority considers that it is otherwise appropriate to grant a 
dispensation.  

 
Any grant of dispensation must specify how long it lasts for, up to a maximum of four 
years. 

 
7.11 The Act gives discretion for dispensations to be delegated, which would enable 

requests to be dealt with “at the door to the meeting” if necessary.   
 
 Independent Persons 
7.12 The Council must include at least one Independent Person.  In the Commencement 

Order the Government have provided for transitional arrangements enabling a local 
authority to appoint a person as Independent Person who has been an Independent 
Person on the Standards Committee within the last five years ending on 30 June 
2012, so long as they are not a Member or co-opted Member of the Standards 

Page 8



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

Committee of the relevant authority on 1 July 2012.  Such appointment will only apply 
in relation to appointments made before 1 July 2013. 

 
7.13 The functions of the Independent Person are that they must be consulted by the 

Authority before it makes a finding as to whether a Member has failed to comply with 
the Code of Conduct or decides to take action in respect of that Member.  They may 
also be consulted by the authority in respect of a standards complaint at any other 
stage (for example on receipt of the complaint).  Finally they may be consulted by 
any Member or co-opted Member of the District, Parish or Town Council against 
whom a complaint is made. 

 
8.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 No significant implications have been identified in preparing this report. 
 
 
 
Anthony Winship 
Council Solicitor 
 
Author:  Anthony Winship, Council Solicitor 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  Ext: 267 
E-Mail Address: anthony.winship@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Localism Act 2011 
The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 
‘The Localism Act 2011 (Commencement No 6 and Transitional, Savings and Transitory 
Provisions) Order 2012’ 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
Ryedale District Council Offices 
 

Page 9



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    5 JULY 2012 
 
      
     

 

STANDARDS ROLE FOR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
AND STANDARDS ISSUES - ANNEX A 

 

 
Issue/Risk 

 
Consequences if allowed 

to happen 

 
Likeli-
hood 

 

 
Impact 

 
Mitigation 

 
Mitigated 
Likelihood 

Mitigated 
Impact 

 
The Committee fails to have due 
regard to new developments and 
good practice. 

 
The risk over time of the 
breakdown of standards 
with consequential effects 
upon the reputation of an 
authority. 

 
 
 
2 

 
 
 
B 

 
 
 
There is no mitigation in this 
case 

 
 
 
2 

 
 
 
B 

 
 
 

Score Likelihood Score Impact 

1 Very Low A Low 

2 Not Likely B Minor 

3 Likely C Medium 

4 Very Likely D Major 

5 Almost Certain E Disaster 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
N
N
E
X
 A
 

P
age 10



 

   

Minute No. 127 of the Annual Council Meeting  
held on the 17 May 2012. 

 
 
127.  The Localism Act 2011 – The Amended Local Ethical Framework 
 
It was moved by Councillor Knaggs and seconded by Councillor Cussons that the following 
recommendations from paragraph 2 a-p of minute 20 of the Standards Committee meeting 
on 3 May 2012 be approved and adopted: 
 
2. That Full Council be recommended that: 

a) The Authority’s duty to promote and maintain high standards of conduct be 
discharged as listed below and from time to time in such other ways as the 
Monitoring Officer, in consultation with any Standards Committee established by 
the Authority, may deem appropriate:- 
i. Appoint a non-statutory Standards Committee. 
ii. Adopt new/revise existing ethical statements. 
iii. Continue to promote ethical issues through planned and monitored Member 

training, including Member induction training.  
iv. Produce Standards Bulletins.  
v. Monitor wider policies, protocols and indicators which point to the ethical 
health of the Authority.  

vi. Use of the Authority’s website to promote the standards regime ultimately put 
in place.  

vii. Publicise when the new/revised Code and supporting standards regime is 
established by the Authority and from time to time as appropriate. 

viii. Work together with neighbouring authorities, where possible and appropriate, 
in order to discharge the statutory duty.  
 

b) The Council establish a politically balanced Standards Committee, meeting not less 
than twice per annum, with a panel of Members from the Committee meeting on an 
ad hoc basis to deal with any alleged breach of the new Members’ Code of Conduct 
(with effect from 1 July 2012). 

 
c) The draft new Members’ Code of Conduct for the Council attached at Appendix 3 to 

the report, as amended, be approved and effective from 1 July 2012; and that such 
Code be revised as necessary in the future once the relevant regulations are in force 
regarding the new statutory interests regime. 

 
d) Under the new standards regime effective from 1 July 2012, Members and any co-

opted Members should be required to sign an undertaking to comply with the Code 
before acting in such capacity. 

 
e) The Council publicise its adoption of the new Code on the Council’s website and 

Intranet and in any other ways the Standards Committee deems appropriate.  
 

f) Provision be included in the Council Procedure Rules requiring Members to withdraw 
from the meeting room when they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 
g) The complaint handling procedure as amended attached to the report at Appendix 6 

be approved and effective from 1 July 2012. 
 

h) Two Independent Persons be appointed, to be involved on a rota basis; 
 

Page 11



 

   

i) The Independent Persons be invited to meetings of the new Standards Committee 
but not formally co-opted on to the new Committee. 

 
j) The Independent Persons be paid expenses in accordance with the Council’s 

Members’ Allowances Scheme and that this be considered by the Independent 
Remuneration Panel in due course. 

 
k) The Independent Person vacancies be advertised on the Council’s website and 

through a press release via the Council’s arrangements with the local press (and in 
any other way the Council considers appropriate) and that the Chairman of the 
Standards Committee with the Monitoring Officer should undertake short-listing of 
applicants. 

 
l) All functions in respect of the publication of Standards Committee Independent 

Person vacancies be delegated to the Standards Committee and that the Committee 
then delegates such functions to the Monitoring Officer in consultation with the Chair 
of the Committee.  

 
m) The power to assist in the recruitment of Standards Committee Independent Persons 

(but not to approve individual appointments) be delegated to the Standards 
Committee. 

 
n) The Monitoring Officer be designated as Proper Officer to receive written requests for 

a dispensation by Members and voting co-opted Members, effective from 1 July 
2012. 

 
o) The power to grant dispensations to Members and voting co-opted Members be 

delegated to the Standards Committee, after consultation with the Independent 
Person; and that power be delegated to the Monitoring Officer to grant dispensations 
(after consultation with the Independent Person) where the timescales are such that 
a Standards Committee meeting cannot be convened and where the Monitoring 
Officer has consulted every available Member of the Standards Committee, all of 
whom consent to the granting of the dispensation (all with effect from 1 July 2012). 

 
p) That the Council Solicitor be authorised to carry out any consequential amendments 

to the Council’s Constitution. 
 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Knaggs and seconded by Councillor Cussons: 
To delete paragraph 2 a) i. and 2 b) and replace with “The functions of the Standards 
Committee shall be performed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting as a 
corporate governance committee.  Officers are authorised to make such resulting 
amendments to other recommendations as are necessary.” 
 
Upon being put to the vote the amendment was carried. 
 
Councillor Raper then moved and Councillor Mrs Knaggs seconded a further amendment: 
“That the template Code of Conduct on pages 51-52 be adopted as our Code of Conduct.” 
 
Upon being put to the vote the further amendment was carried. 
 
Upon being put to the vote the substantive motion was then carried. 
 
 Resolved 

 
 That Full Council approve: 

Page 12



 

   

a) The Authority’s duty to promote and maintain high standards of conduct be 
discharged as listed below and from time to time in such other ways as the 
Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
established by the Authority, may deem appropriate:- 

i. The functions of the Standards Committee shall be performed by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee meeting as a corporate governance committee.  Officers are 
authorised to make such resulting amendments to other recommendations as are 
necessary. 

ii. Adopt new/revise existing ethical statements. 
iii. Continue to promote ethical issues through planned and monitored Member training, 

including Member induction training.  
iv. Produce Standards Bulletins.  
v. Monitor wider policies, protocols and indicators which point to the ethical health of the 
Authority.  

vi. Use of the Authority’s website to promote the standards regime ultimately put in 
place.  

vii. Publicise when the new/revised Code and supporting standards regime is 
established by the Authority and from time to time as appropriate. 

viii. Work together with neighbouring authorities, where possible and appropriate, in order 
to discharge the statutory duty.  
 

b) That the template Code of Conduct on pages 51-52 of the agenda be adopted as the 
Code of Conduct for Members of Ryedale District Council and any co-opted 
Members with effect from 1 July 2012; and that such Code be revised as necessary 
in the future once the relevant regulations are in force regarding the new statutory 
interests regime; 
 

c) Under the new standards regime effective from 1 July 2012, Members and any co-
opted Members should be required to sign an undertaking to comply with the Code 
before acting in such capacity. 
 

d) The Council publicise its adoption of the new Code on the Council’s website and 
Intranet and in any other ways the Overview and Scrutiny Committee deems 
appropriate.  
 

e) Provision be included in the Council Procedure Rules requiring Members to withdraw 
from the meeting room when they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

f) The complaint handling procedure as amended attached to the report at Appendix 6 
be approved and effective from 1 July 2012. 
 

g) Two Independent Persons be appointed, to be involved on a rota basis; 
 

h) The Independent Persons be invited to meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee but not formally co-opted on to the Committee. 
 

i) The Independent Persons be paid expenses in accordance with the Council’s 
Members’ Allowances Scheme and that this be considered by the Independent 
Remuneration Panel in due course. 
 

j) The Independent Person vacancies be advertised on the Council’s website and 
through a press release via the Council’s arrangements with the local press (and in 
any other way the Council considers appropriate) and that the Chairman of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee with the Monitoring Officer should undertake short-
listing of applicants. 

Page 13



 

   

 
k) All functions in respect of the publication of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Independent Person vacancies be delegated to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and that the Committee then delegates such functions to the Monitoring 
Officer in consultation with the Chair of the Committee.  
 

l) The power to assist in the recruitment of Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Independent Persons (but not to approve individual appointments) be delegated to 
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 

m) The Monitoring Officer be designated as Proper Officer to receive written requests for 
a dispensation by Members and voting co-opted Members, effective from 1 July 
2012. 
 

n) The power to grant dispensations to Members and voting co-opted Members be 
delegated to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, after consultation with the 
Independent Person; and that power be delegated to the Monitoring Officer to grant 
dispensations (after consultation with the Independent Person) where the timescales 
are such that an Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting cannot be convened and 
where the Monitoring Officer has consulted every available Member of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee, all of whom consent to the granting of the dispensation (all 
with effect from 1 July 2012). 
 

o) That the Council Solicitor be authorised to carry out any consequential amendments 
to the Council’s Constitution. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

   

ANNEX 2 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE: OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ACTING AS A 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has been given delegated authority to exercise the 
Corporate Governance Standards Committee role for Ryedale District Council.  References 
in these Terms of Reference to the Corporate Governance Standards Committee is a 
reference to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee exercising the Corporate Governance 
Standards Committee role for Ryedale District Council. 
 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
All the Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS: 
 
Corporate Governance Standards Committee agenda items will be a standing item on the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee agenda on at least two occasions each year. 
 
FUNCTIONS 
 
The Corporate Governance Standards Committee will have the following roles and functions: 
 

(a)   Promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by Councillors, co-opted 
members and church and parent governor representatives and officers. 

 
(b) Assisting the Councillors, co-opted members and church and parent governor 

representatives to observe the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
(c) Advising the Council on the adoption or revision of the Members’ and officers’ 

Codes of Conduct. 
 
(d) Monitoring the operation of the Members’ and Officers’ Codes of Conduct. 
 
(e) Advising, training or arranging to train Councillors, co-opted members and 

church and parent governor representatives on matters relating to the 
Members’ Code of Conduct. 

 
(f) To consider and determine allegations that individual Members have breached 

the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
(g) Taking all decisions that are necessary to deal with individual cases of alleged 

breaches of the Code. 
 
(h) The exercise of (f) and (g) above in relation to the Town or Parish Councils 

wholly or mainly in the Ryedale district and the Members of those Councils; and 
 
(i) Reviewing and monitoring the Council’s response to: 
 

(i) Probity and standards issues arising from internal audit functions and 
reports of the external auditor. 

Page 15



 

   

(ii) Corporate Governance issues, including overview of whistle blowing and 
complaints handling. 

 
(iii) Local Ombudsman’s investigations. 
 

(j) Any other functions allocated to the Corporate Governance Standards Committee 
by Council under any enactment from time to time. 

 
 

Terms of Reference of the Corporate Governance Standards Sub-Committee   
 
1. Terms of Reference 
 

(a) The Corporate Governance Standards Sub-Committee is established to determine 
complaints that a Member of Ryedale District Council or a Town or Parish Council 
within the Ryedale district has failed, or may have failed, to comply with that 
Authority’s Code of Conduct. 

 
(b) Upon completion of an investigation by the Investigating Officer, the Sub-

Committee shall be responsible for determining whether: 
 

(i)  It accepts the Investigating Officer’s finding of no failure to observe the 
Code of Conduct. 

 
(ii) It accepts the Investigation Officer’s finding of a failure to observe the Code 

of Conduct. 
 

(c) Where the Sub-Committee resolves to do any of the actions set out in Paragraph 
1(b), the Sub-Committee shall state its reasons for that decision. 

 
2. Sanctions 
  
 In the event that the Corporate Governance Standards Sub-Committee makes a finding of 

a failure to observe the Code of Conduct it may impose any or all of the following 
sanctions: 

 
(a) Issue a letter of censure to the Member and where appropriate require an apology 

to be given to the complainant. 
 
(b) Recommend to the Member’s Group Leader that he/she be removed from any or 

all Committees or Sub-Committees of the Council. 
 
(c) Instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the Member. 
 

 The Panel has no power to suspend or disqualify the Member or to withdraw allowances. 
  
3. Composition of the Corporate Governance Standards Sub-Committee  
 

(i) The Corporate Governance Standards Sub-Committee shall comprise 
three Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 

Page 16



 

   

(ii) Political proportionality is disapplied for the Corporate Governance 
Standards Sub-Committee. 

 
4. Quorum 
 
 The quorum for a meeting of the Sub-Committee shall be three Members. 
 
5. Frequency of Meetings 
 
 The Sub-Committee shall only meet as and when required to hear and determine any 

allegation(s) against an elected or co-opted Member of the Council and Town and Parish 
Councils. 

 
 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 3 
 

REGISTER OF MEMBERS’ FINANCIAL AND OTHER INTERESTS 
 
 

I, (Full Name) 
 
 

 

a Member of (authority) 
 
 

 
 
GIVE NOTICE that I have the interest(s) listed in Part A (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) and Part B (Other Interests) below. 
 
This form comprises the entry in the Register of Interests of the above named Member. 
 
The Register of Interest is maintained by the Monitoring Officer in accordance with Section 
29 of the Localism Act 2011. 
 
For the purposes of your Register of Interests you should answer each question for 
yourself and also, to the best of your knowledge, for your spouse or civil partner or anyone 
living with you as your spouse or civil partner. 
 
Please note that if there is insufficient space for your reply in a box below, please supply 
details on an additional sheet of paper quoting the question number and staple to the form 
you complete and sign. 
 
* If you are unsure as to how to complete this document, please contact Legal 

Services or the Monitoring Officer for assistance 
 
PART A – DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 

 
1 

 
Member 
Are you employed – whether full or part 
time?  (This does not include a 
remunerated director – this is dealt with at 
question 4). 
 
 
If NO go to question 2 
If YES state the name of your employer(s) 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Is your spouse/partner employed – 
whether full or part time?  (This does not 
include a remunerated director – this is 
dealt with at question 4). 
 
 
If NO go to question 2 
If YES state the name of your employer(s) 
 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  

NO  ¤  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  

NO  ¤  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Page 2 

 
1.1 

Member 
In relation to your above employment, are 
you in a position of general control or 
management?* 
 
If NO go to question 2 
If YES go to question 1.2 
 
Spouse/Partner 
In relation to your spouse/partner’s above 
employment, is s/he in a position of 
general control or management?* 
 
If NO go to question 2 
If YES go to question 1.2 
 

 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

 
 
1.2 

 
Member 
Does your employer have any contracts 
with the Council for goods, services or 
works?  
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 1.3 
 
If YES give details of the goods, services 
or works provided. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the employer of your spouse/partner 
have any contracts with the Council for 
goods, services or works?  
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 1.3 
 
If YES give details of the goods, services 
or works provided. 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

 
 
1.3 

 
Member 
Does your employer have a tenancy 
agreement for any land where the Council 
is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 2 
 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 
 Page 20



Page 3 

description(s) of any such land. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the employer of your spouse/partner 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 2 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 

 
2 

 
Member 
Are you self employed or do you run a 
business? 
 
If NO go to question 3. 
 
If YES state the name of your business(es) 
 
 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Is your spouse/partner self employed or do 
they run a business? 
 
If NO go to question 3. 
 
If YES state the name of your business(es) 
 
 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

 
 
2.1 

 
Member 
Does your business have any contracts 
with the Council for goods, services or 
works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
 
If NO go to question 2.2 
 
If YES please provide details of the goods, 
services or works provided. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 21



Page 4 

Spouse/Partner 
Does the business of your spouse/partner 
have any contracts with the Council for 
goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
 
If NO go to question 2.2 
 
If YES please provide details of the goods, 
services or works provided. 
 

 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

 
 
2.2 
 

 
Member 
Does your business have a tenancy 
agreement for any land where the Council 
is the landlord? 
 
If NO go to question 3 
 
IF YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the business of your spouse/partner 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO go to question 3 
 
IF YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

 
3 
 

 
Member 
Are you a partner in any business? 
 
If NO go to question 4 
 
If YES state the name of the business(es) 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Is your spouse/partner a partner in any 
business? 
 
If NO go to question 4 
 
If YES state the name of the business(es) 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

 

   Page 22



Page 5 

3.1 
 

Member 
Does the business have any contracts with 
the Council for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 
 

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 3.2 
 
 
 
If YES please provide details of the goods, 
services or works provided. 
 

Spouse/Partner 
Does the business of your spouse/partner 
have any contracts with the Council for 
goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 
 

If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 3.2 
 

 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 

 
 
3.2 

 
Member 
Does the business have a tenancy 
agreement for any land where the Council 
is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN  go to question 4 
 
IF YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the business of your spouse/partner 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN  go to question 4 
 
IF YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

 

4 
 
Member 
Are you a remunerated** director of a 
company? 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 Page 23



Page 6 

If NO go to question 5 
 
If YES state the name of your 
company/companies. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Is your spouse/partner a remunerated** 
director of a company? 
 
If NO go to question 5 
 
If YES state the name of your 
company/companies. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

 
** “remunerated” means that you receive payment, services, goods or other 

benefits from the company other than authorised expenses. 
 

 
 
4.1 

 
Member 
Does the company have any contracts with 
the Council for goods, services or works?  
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.2 
 
If YES please give details of the goods, 
services or works provided. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the company of your spouse/partner 
have any contracts with the Council for 
goods, services or works?  
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 4.2 
 
If YES please give details of the goods, 
services or works provided. 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

 
 
4.2 

 
Member 
Does the company have a tenancy 
agreement for any land where the Council 
is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 5 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  
 
 
 Page 24



Page 7 

If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does the company of your spouse/partner  
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 5 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land 
 

 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

 
5 

 
Member 
Has any person or body made a payment 
to you in respect of your election 
expenses? 
 
 
 
If NO please go to question 6 
 
If YES please provide details 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Has any person or body made a payment 
to your spouse/partner in respect of his/her 
election expenses? 
 
 
 
If NO please go to question 6 
 
If YES please provide details 
 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 
6 

 
Member 
Do you have a beneficial interest in a class 
of securities of a corporate body that has a 
place of business in the Council’s area that 
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or 
1/100 of the total issued shared capital of 
that body? 
(If you own shares or other form of equity in a company 
or other body which has a place of business within the 
authority’s area, you will need to consider whether the 
interest is to be included.  Identify the nominal value; this 
is the amount of shares indicated on the certificate, not 
the market value.  If this exceeds £25,000, you need to 
register the name of the company or body.  If this is less 
than £25,000 but your holding is more than 1% of the 
total issued share capital, you need to register the name 
of the company or body)? 

 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 25



Page 8 

If NO please go to question 7 
 
 
If YES please provide details. 
 
Spouse 
Does your spouse/partner have a 
beneficial interest in a class of securities of 
a corporate body that has a place of 
business in the Council’s area that 
exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or 
1/100 of the total issued shared capital of 
that body? 
(If you own shares or other form of equity in a company 
or other body which has a place of business within the 
authority’s area, you will need to consider whether the 
interest is to be included.  Identify the nominal value; this 
is the amount of shares indicated on the certificate, not 
the market value.  If this exceeds £25,000, you need to 
register the name of the company or body.  If this is less 
than £25,000 but your holding is more than 1% of the 
total issued share capital, you need to register the name 
of the company or body)? 

 
If NO please go to question 7 
 
If YES please provide details. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

 
7 

 
Member 
Do you have a beneficial interest in any 
land in the Council’s area? 
(Please provide details of any land in the Ryedale 
District in which you have a beneficial interest (that 
is, in which you have some proprietary interest for 
your own benefit).  You should give the address or 
a brief description to identify it.  You should include 
your home under this heading as owner, lessee or 
tenant.  This includes joint owners, lessees or 
tenants.  This would also include Council 
tenancies). 
 
 
You should also include any property from which 
you receive rent, or of which you are a mortgagee. 
 
“Land” includes any buildings or parts of buildings. 

 
If NO please go to question 8 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
other description(s) of any land interest. 
 
Spouse/Partner  
Do you have a beneficial interest in any 
land in the Council’s area? 
 
(Please provide details of any land in the Ryedale 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

Page 26



Page 9 

District in which you have a beneficial interest (that 
is, in which you have some proprietary interest for 
your own benefit).  You should give the address or 
a brief description to identify it.  You should include 
your home under this heading as owner, lessee or 
tenant.  This includes joint owners, lessees or 
tenants.  This would also include Council 
tenancies). 
 
You should also include any property from which 
you receive rent, or of which you are a mortgagee. 
 
“Land” includes any buildings or parts of buildings. 

 
If NO please go to question 8 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
other description(s) of any land interest. 
 

 
8 

 
Member 
Do you have a license (alone or with 
others) to occupy any land in the Council’s 
area for 28 days or longer? 
(This includes grazing agreements, allotments, 
garage licences and other short term arrangements 
to use your authority’s land or property). 

 
If NO go to question 9 
 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
other description(s) of the land. 
 
Spouse/Partner 
Does your spouse/partner have a license 
(alone or with others) to occupy any land in 
the Council’s area for 28 days or longer? 
(This includes grazing agreements, allotments, 
garage licences and other short term arrangements 
to use your authority’s land or property). 

 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
other description(s) of the land. 
 

 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

 

PART B – OTHER INTERESTS 
 

 

9 
 
Are you a member of or part of any body to 
which you have been appointed by the 
Council as its representative? 
(See list provided by Business 
Improvement – Ext: 203) 
(Include statutory boards (e.g. Police, fire and 
transport), school governing bodies, housing trusts, 

 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

Page 27



Page 10 

local organisations, charities, local authority 
associations etc). 

 
 
If NO go to question 10 
 
If YES please provide details of these 
bodies. 
 

9.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management in any of the bodies listed 
above? 
 
If NO go to question 10 
 
If yes please provide details. 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

9.2 Do any of the bodies listed in question 9.1 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 9.3 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

9.3 Do any of the bodies listed in question 9.1 
above have a tenancy agreement for any 
land where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 10 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

10 Are you a member of or part of any public 
authority or body exercising functions of a 
public nature in your own right? 
(Include statutory consumer bodies, health authority 
bodies). 

 
If NO go to question 11 
 
If YES please provide details of these 
bodies. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

10.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management? 
 
If NO go to question 11 
 
If YES please provide details. 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

Page 28



Page 11 

 
 

 
10.2 

 
Do any of the bodies listed in question 10 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 10.3 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

10.3 Do any of the bodies listed in question 10 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 11 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

11 Are you a member of or part of any body 
that undertakes charitable purposes? 
(Include charities of which you are a member (e.g. 
RSPCA, NSPCC etc).  Membership of a charity 
would include where you pay a membership fee, or 
have voting rights at a meeting of the charity, or you 
receive a regular newsletter or other publication.  
Freemasons must register membership of the 
Grand Charity). 

 
If NO go to question 12. 
 
If YES please provide details of these 
bodies. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

11.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management? 
 
If NO go to question 12 
 
If YES please provide details 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

11.2 Do any of the bodies listed in question 11 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works?  
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 11 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

Page 29



Page 12 

 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

11.3 Do any of the bodies listed in question 11 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 12 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 
 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

12 Are you a member of or part of any body 
whose principal purpose includes the 
influence of public opinion? 
(Include political parties, lobby groups and pressure 
groups). 

 
If NO go to question 13 
 
If YES please provide details of these 
bodies. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

12.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management? 
 
If NO go to question 13 
 
If YES please provide details 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

12.2 Do any of the bodies listed in question 12 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 12 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

12.3  Do any of the bodies listed in question 12 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 13 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

Page 30



Page 13 

description(s) of any such land. 
 

13 Are you a member of any trade union or 
professional association? 
(Include all trade unions and professional 
association of which you are a member). 
 

If NO go to question 14 
 
If YES please provide details of these 
bodies. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  
 

13.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management? 
 
If NO go to question 14 
 
If YES please provide details 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

13.2 Do any of the bodies listed in question 13 
13.1 have a tenancy agreement for any 
land where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 13 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

13.3 Do any of the bodies listed in question 13 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 14 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

14 Are you a member of any private club or 
other organisation not otherwise listed on 
this form? 
 
If NO go to question 15 
 
If YES please provide details 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

14.1 Are you in a position of control or 
management? 
 
If NO go to question 15 
 
If YES please provide details 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

Page 31



Page 14 

14.2 Do any of the bodies listed in question 14 
above have any contracts with the Council 
for goods, services or works? 
(A contract is normally written and  includes any 
agreement or arrangement for the supply of goods 
or services or for undertaking any work for your 
Council) 

 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 14.3 
 
If YES please provide details of the body 
and the goods, services or works provided. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

14.3 Do any of the bodies listed in question 14 
have a tenancy agreement for any land 
where the Council is the landlord? 
 
If NO/NOT KNOWN go to question 15 
 
If YES please provide the address(es) or 
description(s) of any such land. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

NOT KNOWN o  

15 
 

Does any person or body other than the 
Council make a payment to you in respect 
of any of your expenses incurred in 
carrying out your duties as a Councillor? 
(Include the name of the political party and any 
other person paying any expenses incurred by you 
in carrying out your duties (e.g. travel expenses 
received from other bodies, such as local authority 
associations). 

 
If YES please give details. 
 

YES  o  
NO  ¤  

 

 
16. Disclosure of Gifts and Hospitality 
 
16.1 You must reveal the name of any person from whom you have received a gift or 

hospitality with an estimated value of at least £50 which you have received in your 
capacity as a Member of the Council. 

  

Date of receipt of 
Gift/Hospitality 

Name of Donor Reason and Nature of 
Gift/Hospitality 

   

   

   

   

   

   

 
Page 32



Page 15 

You are reminded that you must update the register within 28 days of receiving any further 
gift or hospitality with an estimated value of at least £50 by completing a continuation 
sheet which may be obtained from Business Improvement (Ext: 203) 
 
17. Changes to Registered Interests 
 
17.1 I understand that I must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new or change 

in the above interests, including any change in relation to a sensitive interest, 
provide written notification thereof to the Council’s Monitoring Officer. 

 
18. Declaration 
 
18.1 I recognise that it is a breach of the Council’s Code of Conduct to:- 
 

(1) Omit information that ought to be given in this notice 
(2) Provide information that is materially false or misleading 
(3) Fail to give further notices in order to: 

§   bring up to date information give in this notice 
§   declare an interest that I acquire after the date of this notice and have to 

declare 
and that any breach of the Code of Conduct can be referred to the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. 

 
18.2 I understand that failure (without reasonable excuse) to register or disclose any 

disclosable pecuniary interest in accordance with Section 30(1) or 31(2), (3) or (7) 
of the Localism Act 2011, or participating in any discussion or vote in contravention 
of Section 31(4) of the Localism Act 2011, or taking any steps in contravention of 
Section 31(8) of the Localism Act 2011 is a criminal offence and risks a fine not 
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale (currently £5,000) or disqualification as a 
Member for a period not exceeding 5 years. 

 
 
Signed:  ...............................................................................................,.. (Councillor) 
 
 
Date:  ............................................................................... 
 
 
 
Received:  
 
 
Date:  ............................................................................... 
 
   
Signed:  ...............................................................................................,.. 

             Monitoring Officer, Ryedale District Council  
 
Please return this form to the Monitoring Officer, Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, 
Malton YO17 7HH  
 
E:Mail  anthony.winship@ryedale.gov.uk 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PART B:   RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012  
 
REPORT OF THE:  COUNCIL SOLICITOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
    ANTHONY WINSHIP 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: NEW MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To agree a final Code of Conduct to recommend to Council on 12 July 2012. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 To recommend Council to adopt a new Code of Conduct as set out in Annex 1. 
  
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 It is important for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to note and approve the new 

Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS  
 
4.1 No significant risks have been identified in preparing this report – see Risk Matrix 

(Annex A). 
 
4.2 It is helpful for the Monitoring Officer and for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 

in performing their functions, to note and approve the new Members’ Code of 
Conduct which is instrumental in the drive to maintain high standards generally.  This 
reduces the risk of the breakdown of standards with consequential effects upon the 
reputation of an authority and the services it delivers. 

 
REPORT 
 
5.0 BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION 

5.1 In the wake of the provisions in the Localism Act 2011 which has dismantled the 
Local Government Act 2000 local government standards regime, the Annual Meeting 
of Council on 17 May 2012 adopted a new Code of Conduct (with the exception of 

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

the part dealing with interests) and arrangements for dealing with allegations of 
misconduct by Members. 

5.2 The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (the 
2012 Regulations) were published on the evening of Friday, 8 June 2012.  These 
regulations define Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.  

6.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
6.1 The adoption of a Code of Conduct contributes positively to the Council’s Corporate 

Governance arrangements by ensuring that the Council maintains high standards of 
conduct. 

 
7.0 REPORT DETAILS 

7.1 Members are advised of the following key points:- 

(i) The Annual Council meeting on 17 May 2012 resolved to adopt the Local 
Government Association Template Code with effect from 1 July 2012. 

(ii) A revised draft Code of Conduct incorporating provisions relating to interests 
is attached as Annex 1. 

(iii) The last Standards Committee meeting on 14 June 2012 recommended the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee to consider the provisions relating to 
interests in a draft code from Bevan Brittan.  This is attached as Annex 2.  

7.2 The “Interests” part of the draft code includes the following provisions: 
 

• a section on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.  This incorporates the descriptions 
of interests contained in the regulations. This is considered helpful to start 
explaining to Members what the statutory provisions entail. It is recommended to 
include something on these lines as an interests section of the code. 

 

• A draft of a possible interests section for the Council’s code. This seeks to 
replicate the requirements of the last code, but excluding the statutory 
requirements for disclosable pecuniary interests. The drafting follows where 
possible the drafting of the current code. This is seen as a useful starting point for 
firming up the Council’s code. 

 
7.3  Having two sets of rules to deal with Members interests is apparently an 

improvement according to the Government.  It remains to be seen whether or not 
those affected and involved in applying them have a different perspective. 

 
7.4  As the regulations exclude any reference to gifts and hospitality, Members are 

recommended to consider making provision in the code for notification. 

7.5  The following key points can be made about the Interests part of the Code arising 
from the regulations:-   

§ The regulations identify circumstances of bias law which were represented in 
the current code made under the Local Government Act 2000, and indeed 
were covered in general terms in the 1990 code. 

 

Page 36



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

§ Section 30 of the Localism Act 2011 extends disclosable pecuniary interests 
of councillors to their spouse/partner, but the interests of other members of a 
councillor’s family and persons having a close association with the councillor 
are not included. Such interests may well amount to bias and Local 
authorities would be well advised to include provision in their own local codes 
to provide for disclosure and non participation in decision making in relation to 
the interests of such persons in order to minimise the risk of bias in their 
decision making. The result of both statutory provision and local provision for 
similar types of interest would seem to create a more complicated structure 
than the current arrangements of a single code. 

 
§ The regulations exclude the well applied judicial test of bias contained in 

paragraph 10 of the current code in the definition of prejudicial interest. Again, 
it would seem appropriate for a local authority to include this test in their local 
codes as a means of enabling councillors to make the judgement as to 
whether the interest (other than a disclosable pecuniary interest) they have 
(or their spouse or family member or person having close association) is one 
in respect of which they should exclude themselves from involvement in any 
decision. 

 
 A consequence of exclusion of this test from the regulations, and their stricter 

approach, is that it would be possible for a minor interest (eg in relation to 
land or a contract) that has been notified to result in the requirements of 
Section 31 of the Localism Act 2011 applying, excluding a councillor from 
involvement in decision making in circumstances where the application of the 
test would not have so excluded the councillor. The position could be 
remedied by a dispensation, but that is added bureaucracy, and is unlikely to 
be readily available at the time a meeting is taking place. 

 
 It may well be that the test applicable to civil law is difficult or inappropriate to 

incorporate in criminal law, but it is appropriate for Members  to be aware of 
the practical consequences that could ensue by excluding the test. 

 
§ The definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in the 2012 Regulations is 

significantly different from the former Prejudicial Interest definition.  It applies 
to interests of the member and their spouse or partner.  This means that for 
registration, it is wider than the old requirements  which applied only to 
interests of the member him/herself.  But for disclosure and non-participation 
purposes it is significantly narrower than the old definition, as it omits 
reference to the member’s family or friends. 

 
It is broader than the old definition of a prejudicial interest, in that it is a 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest even if there is no likelihood that it might 
prejudice the member’s perception of the public interest. 

 
It is also narrower in that it applies only to very defined categories of interest 
and omits reference to matters likely to affect the wellbeing or financial 
standing of the member, or his/her family or friends.  Councils are advised to 
adopt local Codes which require councillors at least to disclose where a 
decision would affect or relate to family or friends. 

 

• There is no transitional provision for extending the life of the current code until 
such time as a new code is adopted by a local authority.  Presumably this is a 
deliberate policy decision as part of terminating the old regime on 1 July 
2012.  It is arguable that councillors continue to be bound by their 

Page 37



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

undertakings to comply with their authority’s code in their declarations of 
acceptance of office, and that the abolition of the statutory code does not of 
itself abolish the code adopted by the authority. If this is the legislative 
intention, it would be helpful if CLG would say so. However, in order for 
authorities to demonstrate compliance with their duties in Section 27 of the 
Localism Act 2011, they should now be aiming to adopt a new code (and 
arrangements etc) as soon as possible. 

 

• Section 31(10) of the Localism Act 2011 enables standing orders to provide 
for the exclusion of a member from a meeting while any discussion or voting 
takes place in which, under Section 31(4) the member may not participate by 
reason of having a disclosable pecuniary interest. This provision does not 
extend to other interests within the authority’s local code. Bearing in mind that 
DPIs are limited to the member and spouse, there are a range of other 
interests that are pecuniary (or ‘prejudicial’ in 2000 Act language) that would 
justify debarring members from involvement in decision making and, 
preferably, from the meeting room during debate and decision making. The 
exclusion of a member from involvement in democracy, in the absence of a 
clear statutory power to that effect, does risk legal challenge.  But standing 
orders have been the framework for good governance and sound decision 
making for many decades. Judges will be sympathetic to that. It would seem 
sensible to include provision in standing orders, for exclusion of a member 
having a pecuniary or prejudicial interest under the local code. It puts the 
onus on members then to seek to challenge the legality of what is ethically 
un-arguable.  Without a provision of this kind there is a risk of having a 
councillor sitting in a meeting that is debating and deciding on their son or 
daughter’s planning application. 

 

• The words ‘it relates to or is likely to affect’ which defines (in Paragraph 8 of 
the current code) the relationship of an interest to a matter to be, or being, 
considered, are absent from the description of a DPI. The effect would seem 
to narrow considerably the meaning of Section 31(1)(b) -‘has a disclosable 
pecuniary interest in any matter’...  So, for example, I have an interest in my 
property, but I do not have an interest in my neighbour’s property. It would 
not, therefore, seem to be contrary to the DPI provisions to participate and 
vote on a planning application about my neighbour’s property as I do not, 
under Section 31, have an interest in his property. The words ‘relating to or 
affecting‘ my interest cannot be implied in criminal law, if they are not in the 
legislation. The effect seems to be that ‘the matter to be considered, or being 
considered’ must be about the councillor’s interest for the requirements on 
participation etc to apply. If the matter merely relates to or affects the interest, 
but is not actually about the interest, then the councillor does not have a DPI. 
The limiting of the application of the DPI requirements would apply to all the 
descriptions of interests in the regulations.  In order to plug this rather wide 
gap, It is recommended that the Council includes in its local code a re-write of 
the DPI rules but including the ‘relating to or affecting’ part of the definition.  

 
§ In addition to the DPI Regulations and the Commencement Order, CLG have 

also made a new Declarations of Acceptance of Office Order to come into 
force on 9 July 2012.  It will apply to councillors elected after 9 July 2012.  
What it also does, pursuant to the amendment of S52(2) of the 2000 Act by 
Schedule 4 paragraph 11 of the Localism Act, is to remove all reference to 
the code of conduct from the declaration of acceptance of office.  

 

Page 38



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   5 JULY 2012 
 

§ The regulations exclude mention of gifts and hospitality. Whilst Local 
authorities can make provision in their local codes about the receipt of gifts 
and hospitality, the sanctions available to local authorities are de minimis 
having regard to the sort of gifts and hospitality deployed by Messrs Poulson 
and T Dan Smith some decades ago, which led to the formulation of the 1975 
code of conduct.   

 
§ The wording of the employment etc description has the effect of excluding 

offices and vocations such as unpaid trusteeships, directorships, 
governorships and memberships etc, which are often bestowed on 
councillors, as well as membership of other public bodies such as parish 
councils and local sports, culture and community associations. These 
interests can, in certain circumstances, be pecuniary where the bias test in 
paragraph 10 of the current code would apply. Again local authorities are 
advised to make provision for this in their local codes, in order to minimise the 
risk of bias claims. 

 
§ The general effect of the regulations is to considerably reduce what is to be 

covered by statute or statutory code in relation to bias circumstances in local 
government. It will be left to local authorities to make their own arrangements 
to minimise the risk of bias in respect of the wider gap that is not so covered. 
The risk, therefore, is that bias cases could well increase. Bearing in mind 
that the interests provisions in the codes of 1975, 1990 and under the local 
Government Act 2000 were primarily intended to identify and minimise the 
risk of bias, these regulations and the effect of the Act appear to be 
increasing the risk of judicial review challenges to Council and Committee 
decisions. 

7.6 Members are advised that the Code of Conduct in Annex 1 relating to interests has 
sought to deal with the issues covered above. 

8.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 No significant implications have been identified in preparing this report. 
 
 
 
 
Anthony Winship 
Council Solicitor 
 
Author:  Anthony Winship, Council Solicitor 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  Ext: 267 
E-Mail Address: anthony.winship@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Localism Act 2011 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
 
Ryedale District Council Offices 
 

Page 39



 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    5 JULY 2012 
 
      
     

 

NEW MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT - ANNEX A 
 

 
Issue/Risk 

 
Consequences if allowed 

to happen 

 
Likeli-
hood 

 

 
Impact 

 
Mitigation 

 
Mitigated 
Likelihood 

Mitigated 
Impact 

 
The Committee fails to have due 
regard to new developments and 
good practice. 

 
The risk over time of the 
breakdown of standards 
with consequential effects 
upon the reputation of an 
authority. 

 
 
 
2 

 
 
 
B 

 
 
 
There is no mitigation in this 
case 

 
 
 
2 

 
 
 
B 

 
 
 

Score Likelihood Score Impact 

1 Very Low A Low 

2 Not Likely B Minor 

3 Likely C Medium 

4 Very Likely D Major 

5 Almost Certain E Disaster 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

A
N
N
E
X
 A
 

P
age 40



   ANNEX 1 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

WITH GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

WITH EFFECT FROM 
1 JULY 2012 

 
 
 
 
 

Ryedale District Council 
Ryedale House 

MALTON 
North Yorkshire 

YO17 7HH 
 

 

 
   

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



 

 

1 
 

CONTENTS 
 
 
 

           
           Page 
 
 
1. Introduction 2  

   
    

2. General Principles of Local Government 5  
  

 
3. Members’ Code of Conduct   5  

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Version Author Date Comments 

1 Anthony 
Winship 

July 2007  

2 Anthony 
Winship 

June 2008 Local Assessment Changes 

3 Anthony 
Winship 

May 2012 Localism Act 2011 Changes 

 
 

  

Page 42



 

 

2 
 

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LOCALISM ACT 2011 – CHAPTER 7 OF PART I 
 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR COUNCILLORS 
 

WITH GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
 

EFFECTIVE FROM 1 JULY 2012 
 
 

[Adopted by resolution at a Meeting of Ryedale District Council held on  
19 May 2012] 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The District Council adopted its first Code of Conduct in accordance with section 51 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 on 10 January 2002. 
 
The new code was adopted pursuant to Section 27 of the Localism Act 2011 by a Council 
Meeting on 19 May 2012 with effect from 1 July 2012. 
 

Principles and Outcomes 
 
The Code of Conduct is a principles based, outcomes focussed Code of Conduct which is in the 
following three parts:- 
 

(i) Part 1 - Principles at page 5 
(ii) Part 2 - The outcomes the principles seek to achieve at page 6 
(iii) Part 3 - Interests at page 7 

 
The Code of Conduct sets out seven mandatory principles which apply to Member conduct.  
They originate from the Seven Principles of Public Life (the 7 Nolan principles) that Lord Nolan 
included in his report called “Standards in Public Life” published in July 1997.  They are the key 
ethical requirements for Members and co-opted Members who are involved in Local 
Government.  Members and co-opted Members must abide by these principles and use them as 
their starting point when faced with an ethical dilemma.  Where two or more of these principles 
come into conflict then the principle which takes precedence is the one which best serves the 
public interest in the particular circumstance, especially the public interest in the proper 
administration of Local Government. 
 
Outcomes are mandatory and achieving them should help to ensure compliance with the 
Principles. 
 
Absent from the Code of Conduct are the ‘indicative behaviours’ that are required to produce 
the outcomes.  However, many ‘indicative behaviours’ are already incorporated in the Council’s 
existing documentation, for example, dealing with member-officer relations, use of Council 

Page 43



 

 

3 
 

resources, information management, protocol on the disclosure of confidential information, 
standing orders, and the Planning Code of Practice etc. 

 
To whom does it apply? 
 
It applies to both Members who are councillors and to co-opted members of committees or sub-
committees of the District Council. 
 
This Code of Conduct is expressed in the first person to make explicit the personal responsibility 
that each individual Member has to comply with the provisions of the Code of Conduct. 
 

Written Undertaking 
 
All Councillors upon election should undertake to observe the Code when entering into the 
statutory declaration of acceptance of office.  All new co-opted members of committees or sub-
committees of the District Council (provided that they have voting rights) should sign an 
undertaking to observe the Code before acting as a member. 
 

The Purpose of the Code 
 

The Code defines the standards of conduct which will be required of Members of the District 
Council in carrying out their duties, and in their relationships with the District Council and the 
District Council’s officers.  The Code represents the standards against which the public, their 
fellow members, the Local Government Ombudsman and the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee meeting as a Corporate Governance Committee will judge their conduct. 
 

Raising Concerns 
 
If any person has a complaint or concern about the conduct of a Member of the Council in 
relation to the Code of Conduct, s/he can submit a complaint using our complaint form 
Complaint Form: Code of Conduct for Members.  Before completing the complaint form you 
are advised to read the notes Code of Conduct for Members: Information for Potential 
Complainants. 
 
Both these documents may be seen on the Council’s web site.  Alternatively copies of these 
documents are available direct from Legal Services on (01653) 600666 extension 255 or via e-
mail at legal@ryedale.gov.uk 
 

The purpose of the General Principles 
 
The general principles underpin the Code of Conduct for Members and are included as a 
preamble for completeness.  

 
 

The Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee (meeting as a Corporate 
Governance Committee) 
 

Responsibility for discharging the District Council’s duty to promote and maintain high standards 
of conduct has been delegated to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

Page 44



 

 

4 
 

 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the District Council is the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (meeting as a Corporate Governance Committee) appointed by the District Council.  
It comprises nine elected Members.  Two Independent persons are available to advise. 

 
Further details about the Committee can be obtained from:- 
 
Council Solicitor 
Ryedale District Council 
Ryedale House 
Malton 
North Yorkshire 
YO17 7HH 
 
Telephone: (01653) 600666 Ext: 267 
Fax:  01653 696801  
Email:  anthony.winship@ryedale.gov.uk 
Internet: www.ryedale.gov.uk  

  

Page 45



 

 

5 
 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS 

Preamble 

General Principles of Local Government Conduct 
 
These are the General Principles of Local Government Conduct that have been approved 
by Parliament and underpin the Code of Conduct for Councillors.  

Background  

1. Under section 28 of the Localism Act 2011, Parliament has specified the principles which 
are to govern the conduct of councillors and voting co-optees. 
  

2. The code of conduct for councillors and voting co-optees must be consistent with these 
principles.  
 

3. Members must take account of these principles.  The Hearing Panel established to deal 
with complaints, the Local Government Ombudsman and the Courts may have regard to 
these principles when dealing with complaints against Members or scrutinising the 
procedures or decisions of the Council and its Committees.  

 

Application 

This Code of Conduct applies to you whenever you are acting in your capacity as a member of 
Ryedale District Council, including – 
 

1.1 At formal meetings of the Council, its Committees and Sub-Committees 
1.2 When acting as a representative of the authority 
1.3 In discharging your functions as a Ward Councillor 
1.4 At briefing meetings with officers and 
1.5 At site visits 
1.6 When corresponding with the authority other than in a private capacity 

 
 

PART 1 - PRINCIPLES 

 
As a member or co-opted member of Ryedale District Council I have a responsibility to 
represent the community and work constructively with our staff and partner organisations to 
secure better social, economic and environmental outcomes for all.  
 
In accordance with the Localism Act provisions, when acting in this capacity I am committed to 
behaving in a manner that is consistent with the following principles to achieve best value for 
our residents and maintain public confidence in this authority:-  
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

 

6 
 

 
SELFLESSNESS 

Holders of public office should act solely in terms of the public interest. They should not do so in 
order to gain financial or other material benefits for themselves, their family, or their friends.  
 

INTEGRITY 
Holders of public office should not place themselves under any financial or other obligation to 
outside individuals or organisations that might seek to influence them in the performance of their 
official duties.  
 

OBJECTIVITY 
In carrying out public business, including making public appointments, awarding contracts, or 
recommending individuals for rewards and benefits, holders of public office should make 
choices on merit.  

 
ACCOUNTABILITY 

Holders of public office are accountable for their decisions and actions to the public and must 
submit themselves to whatever scrutiny is appropriate to their office.  
 

OPENNESS 
Holders of public office should be as open as possible about all the decisions and actions that 
they take. They should give reasons for their decisions and restrict information only when the 
wider public interest clearly demands.  
 

HONESTY 
Holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to their public duties 
and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public interest.  
 

LEADERSHIP 
Holders of public office should promote and support these principles by leadership and 
example.  
 

 
 

PART 2 - OUTCOMES 
 
As a Member of Ryedale District Council, my conduct will in particular address the statutory 
principles of the code of conduct by: 
 

§ Championing the needs of residents – the whole community and in a special way 
my constituents, including those who did not vote for me - and putting their 
interests first.  
 

§ Dealing with representations or enquiries from residents, members of our 
communities and visitors fairly, appropriately and impartially.  

 
§ Not allowing other pressures, including the financial interests of myself or others 

connected to me, to deter me from pursuing constituents' casework, the interests 
of the District or the good governance of the authority in a proper manner.  

Page 47



 

 

7 
 

 
§ Exercising independent judgement and not compromising my position by placing 

myself under obligations to outside individuals or organisations who might seek 
to influence the way I perform my duties as a member/co-opted member of this 
authority.  

 
§ Listening to the interests of all parties, including relevant advice from statutory 

and other professional officers, taking all relevant information into consideration, 
remaining objective and making decisions on merit. 

 
§ Being accountable for my decisions and co-operating when scrutinised internally 

and externally, including by local residents.  
 

§ Contributing to making this authority’s decision-making processes as open and 
transparent as possible to enable residents to understand the reasoning behind 
those decisions and to be informed when holding me and other members to 
account but restricting access to information when the wider public interest or the 
law requires it.  

 
§ Behaving in accordance with all our legal obligations, alongside any requirements 

contained within this authority’s policies, protocols and procedures, including on 
the use of the Authority’s resources.  

 
§ Valuing my colleagues and staff and engaging with them in an appropriate manner 

and one that underpins the mutual respect between us that is essential to good 
local government.  

 
§ Always treating people with respect, including the organisations and public I 

engage with and those I work alongside.  
 
§ Providing leadership through behaving in accordance with these principles when 

championing the interests of the community with other organisations as well as 
within this authority.  
 

PART 3 - INTERESTS 
Summary 
 
Part 3 comprises the following three sections:- 
 

(i) Part A – Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
(ii) Part B – Disclosable Other Personal Interests 
(iii) Part C – Gifts and Hospitality   

 
The Act further provides for the registration and disclosure of interests and in Ryedale District 
Council this will be done as follows: 
Registering and Declaring Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests 
 
You must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted member, notify your 
authority’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest as defined by regulations 

Page 48



 

 

8 
 

made by the Secretary of State, where the pecuniary interest is yours, your spouse’s or civil 
partner’s, or is the pecuniary interest of somebody with whom you are living with as a husband 
or wife, or as if you were civil partners. 
 
In addition, you must, within 28 days of taking office as a member or co-opted member, notify 
your authority’s Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest which 
your authority has decided should be included in the register. 
 
If an interest has not been entered onto the authority’s register, then the member must disclose 
the interest to any meeting of the authority at which they are present, where they have a 
disclosable interest in any matter being considered and where the matter is not a ‘sensitive 
interest’. 1 
 
Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority’s register or the subject of pending 
notification, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days beginning with 
the date of disclosure. 
 
Unless dispensation has been granted, you may not participate in any discussion of, vote on, or 
discharge any function related to any matter in which you have a pecuniary interest as defined 
by regulations made by the Secretary of State.  Additionally, you must observe the restrictions 
your authority places on your involvement in matters where you have a pecuniary or other 
personal interests as defined by your authority.  This includes complying with any procedure rule 
adopted by the Council which requires Members to leave the room during any meeting at which 
a matter in which they have a disclosable pecuniary or other personal interest is being 
discussed.  
 

PART A – DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

Part A explains the requirements of the Localism Act 2011 (Ss 29-34) and the Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, in relation to disclosable 
pecuniary interests.  These provisions are enforced by criminal sanction.  They come into force 
on 1 July 2012. 

 
1  Notification of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or co-opted member, you must notify the Monitoring 
Officer of any ‘disclosable pecuniary interests’.  These are listed in the attached Appendix. 

 
2  Register of Interests 

 
Any interests notified to the Monitoring Officer will be included in the register of interests. 

 
A copy of the register will be available for public inspection and will be published on the 
authority’s website. 

                                                           
1
 A ‘sensitive interest’ is described in the Localism Act 2011 as a member or co-opted member of an authority 

having an interest, and the nature of the interest being such that the member or co-opted member, and the 

authority’s Monitoring Officer, consider that disclosure of the details of the interest could lead to the member 

or co-opted member, or a person connected with the member or co-opted member, being subject to violence 

or intimidation. 

Page 49



 

 

9 
 

 
3  Sensitive Interests 

 
Where you consider that disclosure of the details of a disclosable pecuniary interest could 
lead to you, or a person connected with you, being subject to violence or intimidation, and 
the Monitoring Officer agrees, if the interest is entered on the register, copies of the register 
that are made available for inspection and any published version of the register will exclude 
details of the interest, but may state that you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, the 
details of which are withheld under Section 32(2) of the Localism Act 2011. 

 
4  Non participation in case of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
 

If you are present at a meeting of the authority, or any committee, sub-committee, joint 
committee or joint sub-committee of the authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest in any matter to be considered or being considered at the meeting. 

1. You may not participate in any discussion of the matter at the meeting. 
2. You may not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
3. If the interest is not registered, you must disclose the interest to the meeting. 
4. If the interest is not registered and is not the subject of a pending notification, you 

must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days. 
 

  Note: In addition, Standing Order X requires you to leave the room where the meeting is 
held while any discussion or voting takes place. 
 

5  Dispensations 
 
The authority may grant you a dispensation, but only in limited circumstances, to enable you 
to participate and vote on a matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

6  Offences 
 
It is a criminal offence to 

• Fail to notify the Monitoring Officer of any disclosable pecuniary interest within 28 
days of election 

• Fail to disclose a disclosable pecuniary interest at a meeting if it is not on the register 

• Fail to notify the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of a disclosable pecuniary interest 
that is not on the register that you have disclosed to a meeting 

• Participate in any discussion or vote on a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest 

• Knowingly or recklessly providing information that is false or misleading in notifying 
the Monitoring Officer of a disclosable pecuniary interest or in disclosing such 
interest to a meeting 

 
The criminal penalties available to a court are to impose a fine not exceeding level 5 
(currently £5,000) on the standard scale and disqualification from being a councillor for up to 
5 years. 
 

 

Page 50



 

 

10 
 

PART B – DISCLOSABLE OTHER PERSONAL INTERESTS 
 

Part B relates to the Disclosure of other Personal Interests.  The layout follows the Localism Act 
layout ie notification, disclosure, register, sensitive interests, non participation.  
 
Interests 

 
1  Notification of Interests 

 
(1) You must, within 28 days of— 

(a)  this Code being adopted by or applied to your authority; or 
(b)  your election or appointment to office (where that is later), 

notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of the details of your disclosable pecuniary 
interests that are notifiable under the Localism Act 2011 and the Relevant 
Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interest) Regulations 2012, for inclusion in the 
register of interests, and notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of the details of your 
other personal interests, where they fall within the following descriptions, for 
inclusion in the register of interests.  

(2)  You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where either— 
(a)  it relates to or is likely to affect— 

(i)  any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or 
management and to which you are appointed or nominated by your authority; 

(ii)  any body— 
(aa)  exercising functions of a public nature; 
(bb)  directed to charitable purposes; or 
(cc) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion 

or policy (including any political party or trade union), of which you are a 
member or in a position of general control or management. 

(iii) any easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry 
with it a right for you (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to 
receive income. 

 (3) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any new interest or change to any 
interest registered under paragraph (1), or as a disclosable pecuniary interest notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the details of that new interest or change. 

 
2  Disclosure of Interests 
 

(1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2) to (5), where you have a personal interest described in 
paragraph 1 above or in paragraph (2) below in any business of your authority, and 
where you are aware or ought reasonably to be aware of the existence of the personal 
interest, and you attend a meeting of your authority at which the business is considered, 
you must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the 
commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent. 
 

(2) (A) You have a personal interest in any business of your authority 
(i) where a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as 

affecting your well-being or financial position or the well-being or financial position of 
a relevant person to a greater extent than the majority of other council tax payers, 

Page 51



 

 

11 
 

ratepayers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may be, 
affected by the decision, or 

(ii) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests you have registered as a 
disclosable pecuniary interest. 

(B) In sub-paragraph (2)(A), a relevant person is— 
(a) a member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; 

or 
(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in 

which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; 
(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
(d) any body of a type described in paragraph 1(2)(a)(i) or (ii). 
 

(3) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority which relates to or 
is likely to affect a person described in paragraph 1(2)(a)(i) or 1(2)(a)(ii)(aa), you need 
only disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of that interest when you address 
the meeting on that business. 

 
(4)  Where you have a personal interest but, by virtue of paragraph 4, sensitive information 

relating to it is not registered in your authority’s register of members’ interests, you must 
indicate to the meeting that you have a personal interest, but need not disclose the 
sensitive information to the meeting. 

(Note: 
(a) “A member of your family” means: your partner (ie your spouse, civil partner or 

anyone with whom you live in a similar capacity); your parent or parent-in-law; any 
child, stepchild or sibling of you or your partner, your grandparent, grandchild, aunt, 
uncle, nephew or niece; and the partners of any of those people. 

 
(b) You have a “close association” with someone if your relationship is such that a 

reasonable member of the public might think you would be prepared to favour or 
disadvantage that person when deciding a matter which affects them). 

3 Register of Interests 
 
Any interests notified to the Monitoring Officer will be included in the register of interests. 
A copy of the register will be available for public inspection and will be published on the 
authority’s website. 

 
4  Sensitive Interests 

 
Where you consider that disclosure of the details an interest could lead to you, or a person 
connected with you, being subject to violence or intimidation, and the Monitoring Officer 
agrees, if the interest is entered on the register, copies of the register that are made 
available for inspection and any published version of the register will exclude details of the 
interest, but may state that you have an interest, the details of which are withheld. 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



 

 

12 
 

5  Non participation in case of Pecuniary Interest 
 
(1) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority you also  have a 

pecuniary interest in that business where the interest is one which a member of the 
public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant 
that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and where that 
business— 

 
(a) affects your financial position or the financial position of a person or body described 

in paragraph 1(2); or 
 
(b) relates to or affects the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or 

registration in relation to you or any person or body described in paragraph 1(2) or 
2(2) above. 

 
(2) Subject to paragraph (3) and (4), where you have a pecuniary interest in any business of 

your authority— 
 
(a)  You may not participate in any discussion of the matter at the meeting. 
(b)  You may not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
(c)  If the interest is not registered, you must disclose the interest to the meeting. 
(d)  If the interest is not registered and is not the subject of a pending notification, you 

must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days. 
Note: In addition Standing Order X requires you to leave the room where the meeting is 
held while any discussion or voting takes place. 

 
(3) Where you have a pecuniary interest in any business of your authority, you may attend a 

meeting but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or 
giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are also allowed to 
attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise 
and you leave the room where the meeting is held immediately after making 
representations, answering questions or giving evidence. 

 
(4) Subject to you disclosing the interest at the meeting, you may attend a meeting and vote 

on a matter where you have a pecuniary interest that relates to the functions of your 
authority in respect of— 
(i)  housing, where you are a tenant of your authority provided that those functions do 

not relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; 
(ii)  school meals or school transport and travelling expenses, where you are a parent 

or guardian of a child in full time education, or are a parent governor of a school, 
unless it relates particularly to the school which the child attends; 

(iii) statutory sick pay under Part XI of the Social Security Contributions and Benefits 
Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or are entitled to the receipt of, such pay; 

(iv) an allowance, payment or indemnity given to members; 

(v) any ceremonial honour given to members; and 

(vi) setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992. 

 

Page 53



 

 

13 
 

6  Interests arising in relation to Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

In any business before an overview and scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a sub-
committee of such a committee) where— 

(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action 
taken by the executive or another of your authority’s committees, sub-committees, 
joint committees or joint sub-committees; and 

(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of the 
executive, committee, sub-committee, joint committee or joint sub-committee 
mentioned in paragraph (a) and you were present when that decision was made or 
action was taken. 

You may only attend a meeting of the overview and scrutiny committee for the purpose of 
answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business, and you must leave the 
room where the meeting is held immediately after making representations, answering 
questions or giving evidence. 

 
PART C – GIFTS AND HOSPITALITY 

 
You must, within 28 days of receipt, notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any gift, benefit or 
hospitality with a value in excess of £50 which you have accepted as a member from any 
person or body other than the authority. 

The Monitoring Officer will place your notification on a public register of gifts and hospitality. 

This duty to notify the Monitoring Officer does not apply where the gift, benefit or hospitality 
comes within any description approved by the authority for this purpose. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54



 

 

14 
 

APPENDIX 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
The duties to register, disclose and not to participate in respect of any matter in which a 
member has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011. 
 
A ‘Disclosable Pecuniary Interest’ is an interest of yourself or your partner (which means spouse 
or civil partner, a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom 
you are living as if you are civil partners) within the descriptions described below. 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows:- 
 
(In the extracts from the Regulations below, ‘M’ means you and ‘relevant person’ means you 
and your partner, as above). 
 
 

Interest Description 

Employment, office, trade, profession 
or vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or 
vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial 
benefit (other than from the relevant authority) 
made or provided within the relevant period in 
respect of any expenses incurred by M in 
carrying out duties as a member, or towards the 
election expenses of M. 
 

 This includes any payment or financial benefit 
from a trade union within the meaning of the 
Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

 

Contracts  Any contract which is made between the relevant 
person (or a body in which the relevant person 
has a beneficial interest) and the relevant 
authority— 

  

(a) under which goods or services are to be 
provided or works are to be executed; and 

(b)  which has not been fully discharged. 

 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the 
area of the relevant authority. 

 

Page 55



 

 

15 
 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to 
occupy land in the area of the relevant authority 
for a month or longer. 

 

Corporate tenancies  Any tenancy where (to M’s knowledge)— 

 

 (a)  the landlord is the relevant authority; and 

 (b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest. 

 

Securities  Any beneficial interest in securities of a body 
where— 

 

 (a)  that body (to M’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant 
authority; and 

 (b)  either— 

 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities 
exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or  

 

(ii)  if the share capital of that body is of 
more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in 
which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

 
These descriptions on interests are subject to the following definitions: 

 

“the Act” means the Localism Act 2011; 

“body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest” means a firm in which the 
relevant person is a partner or a body corporate of which the relevant person is a director, or 
in the securities of which the relevant person has a beneficial interest; 

“director” includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident 
society; 

“land” excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry 
with it a right for the relevant person (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to 
receive income; 

“M” means the person M referred to in section 30 of the Act; 

“member” includes a co-opted member;  

“relevant authority” means the authority of which M is a member; 

“relevant period” means the period of 12 months ending with the day on which M gives a 
notification for the purposes of section 30(1) of the Act; 

Page 56



 

 

16 
 

“relevant person” means M or any other person referred to in section 30(3)(b) of the Act; 

“securities” means  shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 
2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building 
society. 
 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

Error! Unknown document property name. 

ANNEX 2 

 
 
Middleton Borough Council 
 
Code of Conduct for Members 
 
 
 
1 Application 

 
This Code of Conduct applies to you whenever you are acting in your capacity as a 
member of Middleton Borough Council, including – 
 
1.1 at formal meetings of the Council, its Committees and Sub-Committees, its Cabinet 

and Cabinet Committees 
1.2 when acting as a representative of the authority 
1.3 in taking any decision as a Cabinet member or a Ward Councillor 
1.4 in discharging your functions as a ward Councillor 
1.5 at briefing meetings with officers and 
1.6 at site visits 
1.7 when corresponding with the authority other than in a  private capacity 

 
2 General Conduct 

 
You must – 
 
2.1 provide leadership to the authority and communities within its area, by personal 

example and  
2.2 respect others and not bully any person 
2.3 recognise that officers (other than political assistants) are employed by and serve 

the whole authority 
2.4 respect the confidentiality of information which you receive as a member – 

2.4.1 not disclosing confidential information to third parties unless required by 
law to do so or where there is a clear and over-riding public interest in 
doing so; and 

2.4.2 not obstructing third parties’ legal rights of access to information 
2.5 not misconduct yourself in a manner which is likely to bring the authority into 

disrepute 
2.6 use your position as a member in the public interest and not for personal advantage  
2.7 accord with the authority’s reasonable rules on the use of public resources for 

private and political purposes 
2.8 exercise your own independent judgement, taking decisions for good and 

substantial reasons – 
2.8.1 attaching appropriate weight to all relevant considerations including, 

where appropriate, public opinion and the views of political groups 
2.8.2 paying due regard to the advice of officers, and in particular to the advice 

of the statutory officers, namely the Head of Paid Service, the Chief 
Finance Officer and the Monitoring Officer and 

2.8.3 stating the reasons for your decisions where those reasons are not 
otherwise apparent 

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



2 

Error! Unknown document property name. 

2.9 account for your actions, particularly by supporting the authority’s scrutiny function 
2.10 ensure that the authority acts within the law. 

 
3 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 

 
You must - 
 
3.1 comply with the statutory requirements to register, disclose and withdraw from 

participating in respect of any matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest 

3.2 ensure that your register of interests is kept up to date and notify the Monitoring 
Officer in writing within 28 days of becoming aware of any change in respect of your 
disclosable pecuniary interests 

3.3 make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any disclosable pecuniary 
interest at any meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which 
affects or relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or 
before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent 

3.4 “Meeting” means any meeting organised by or on behalf of the authority, including – 
3.4.1 any meeting of the Council, or a Committee or Sub-Committee of Council 
3.4.2 any meeting of the Cabinet and any Committee of the Cabinet 
3.4.3 in taking a decision as a Ward Councillor or as a Member of the Cabinet 
3.4.4 at any briefing by officers; and 
3.4.5 at any site visit to do with business of the authority 

 
4 Other Interests 

 
4.1 In addition to the requirements of Paragraph 3, if you attend a meeting at which any 

item of business is to be considered and you are aware that you have a “non-
disclosable pecuniary interest or non-pecuniary interest” in that item, you must 
make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest at or before the 
consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes apparent 

4.2 You have a “non-disclosable pecuniary interest or non-pecuniary interest” in an item 
of business of your authority where – 
4.2.1 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as 

affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your 
family or a person with whom you have a close association to a greater 
extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax payers, 
ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for which you have 
been elected or otherwise of the authority’s administrative area, or 

4.2.2 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests listed in the Table in 
the Appendix to this Code, but in respect of a member of your family 
(other than a “relevant person”) or a person with whom you have a close 
association 

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5 Gifts and Hospitality 
 
5.1 You must, within 28 days of receipt, notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any 

gift, benefit or hospitality with a value in excess of £100 which you have accepted as 
a member from any person or body other than the authority. 

5.2 The Monitoring Officer will place your notification on a public register of gifts and 
hospitality. 

5.3 This duty to notify the Monitoring Officer does not apply where the gift, benefit or 
hospitality comes within any description approved by the authority for this purpose. 

Page 60



3 

Error! Unknown document property name. 

Appendix 
 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
The duties to register, disclose and not to participate in respect of any matter in which a member 
has a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest are set out in Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests are defined in the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012 as follows – 
 

Interest Prescribed description 

Employment, office, trade, profession or 
vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit 
(other than from the relevant authority) made or 
provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by M in carrying out duties as a 
member, or towards the election expenses of M. 

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and 
Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992). 

 

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant 
person (or a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest) and the relevant authority— 

(a)  under which goods or services are to be provided 
or works are to be executed; and 

(b)  which has not been fully discharged. 

 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area 
of the relevant authority. 

 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy 
land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or 
longer. 

 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to M’s knowledge)— 

(a)  the landlord is the relevant authority; and 

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person 
has a beneficial interest. 

 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where— 

(a)  that body (to M’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; 
and 

(b)  either— 

 

(i)  the total nominal value of the securities exceeds 
£25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body; or  

 

(ii)  if the share capital of that body is of more than one 

Page 61



4 

Error! Unknown document property name. 

class, the total nominal value of the shares of any one 
class in which the relevant person has a beneficial 
interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that class. 

 
For this purpose – 
 

“the Act” means the Localism Act 2011; 
 
“body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest” means a firm in which the 
relevant person is a partner or a body corporate of which the relevant person is a director, 
or in the securities of which the relevant person has a beneficial interest; 
 
“director” includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and 
provident society; 
 
“land” excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not 
carry with it a right for the relevant person (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land 
or to receive income; 
 
“M” means a member of a relevant authority; 
 
“member” includes a co-opted member;  
 
“relevant authority” means the authority of which M is a member; 
 
“relevant period” means the period of 12 months ending with the day on which M gives a 
notification for the purposes of section 30(1) or 31(7), as the case may be, of the Act; 
 
“relevant person” means M or any other person referred to in section 30(3)(b) of the Act; 
 
“securities” means  shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 
2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building 
society. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
    CLARE SLATER 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: THE COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN 2012/13 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To present the 2012/13 Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that Members consider the report and the appendices. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee was designated as the Ryedale District 

Council’s Crime and Disorder Overview and Scrutiny Committee in July 2009. To 
undertake this function, it was resolved to receive reports from the Safer Ryedale 
Partnership. (Minute 42(b) refers.) 

 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 Risks are outlined in the Risk Matrix in annex A. 
 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 Council Priorities 2009 – 2013 Aim 4: To have active communities where everyone 

feels welcome and safe. 
 
5.2 A variety of approaches are used to engage with communities, both face to face and    

through consultation exercises. These include: 
 

• Website www.ryesafe.org  

• Media opportunities  

• CAP (Community & Police) meetings. 

• Parish Liaison Forum. 

• Voluntary Sector Forums. 

• Bi-annual street surveys in each of Ryedale’s four market towns. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 63



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    5 JULY 2012 
 

• The ‘Rural Voice’ project, co-ordinated by Ryedale Voluntary Action, contributes 
to the involvement of the voluntary sector in Safer Ryedale’s processes. 

• Valued network of 876 Watch Groups. 

• Surveys undertaken with young people at youth clubs and at the North Yorkshire 
County Council youth premises. 

• Working with local parish plans 

• The Council ‘Budget Simulator’ exercise in 2010 indicated that Community Safety 
was the service that the public least wanted to cut. 

 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
6.1 Ryedale continues to be an area with low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour, 

with the lowest crime rate of all the districts in North Yorkshire and of similar 
Community Safety Partnership areas nationally.  

 
6.2 Safer Ryedale’s Priorities for 2012/13 are based on the data published in the Ryedale 

JSIA 2011 and include locally identified priorities and those which the partnership is 
required to adopt. The priorities for 2013 are as follows: 

• Reducing re-offending 

• Domestic Abuse 

• Safer Roads 

• Alcohol harm reduction 

• Community priorities 
  
6.3 The 2012/13 Partnership Plan is attached in annex B. It was approved by the Safer 

Ryedale board on 28 June 2012.  
 
6.4 The plan will be published on the Ryesafe Website at www.ryesafe.org.uk 
 
6.5 The Partnership Plan is monitored by the Delivery Team on a quarterly basis and the 

quarterly performance information published on the Ryesafe Website. 
 

7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no significant implications in receiving this report. 
 
 
Clare Slater 
Head of Corporate Policy 
 
Author:  Clare Slater, Head of Corporate Services 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 347 
E-Mail Address: clare.slater@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers: 
None 

Page 64



Overview and Scrutiny  6 OCTOBER 2011 

Safer Ryedale Priorities Action Plan - RISK MATRIX – ANNEX A 
 

 
Issue/Risk 

 
Consequences if allowed 

to happen 

 
Likeli-
hood 

 

 
Impact 

 
Mitigation 

 
Mitigated 
Likelihood 

Mitigated 
Impact 

That the Safer Ryedale Priorities 
Action Plan does not  address  
the key issues for partners and for 
the community of Ryedale/does 
not deliver progress on the 
priorities 

Work might be carried out 
by all partners with scarce 
resources being expended 
for little or no result 

2 
 

C All members of Priority  
Action groups to focus on 
setting SMART Actions and 
Targets 

1 B 

The Safer Ryedale Partnership 
Plan is not delivered 

The needs and priorities 
identified are not 
addressed. 

3 C The Delivery Team reviews 
progress on a quarterly basis. 
Each priority has a known 
budget. 

2 B 

 

 

 

Score Likelihood Score Impact 

1 Very Low A Low 

2 Not Likely B Minor 

3 Likely C Medium 

4 Very Likely D Major 

5 Almost Certain E Disaster 

 

 

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 65



P
age 66

T
his page is intentionally left blank



P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

2
 -

 2
0

1
3

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 w

w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

‘w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 S
a

fe
r 

R
y

e
d

a
le

’ 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 67



C
o

n
te

n
ts

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t
4

W
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
?
 

5

H
o
w

 d
o
e
s
 t

h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

?
6

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
8

O
u
r 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
1
2

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
  

  
  

 
1
4

F
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

1
5

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
6

T
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
1
7

A
im

s
 a

n
d
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
1
8

G
lo

s
s
a
ry

2
3

A
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
2
4

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

ils
 

2
5

Page 68



C
la

re
 S

la
te

r

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 &

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
a
s
 f

o
rm

e
d
 i
n
 1

9
9
8
 a

n
d
 

h
a
s
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 m

a
n
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

to
 m

a
k
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 s
ta

ff
, 

P
o
lic

e
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 T

e
a
m

, 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
n
d
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
 R

y
e
d
a
le

. 
 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

to
p
 s

a
fe

s
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
.

T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 

tw
o
 y

e
a
rs

 h
a
v
e
 s

e
e
n
 m

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 

C
o
u
n
ty

 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 

c
ru

c
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

, 
it
s
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 h

a
lf
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 

re
d
u
c
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
.

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 h
a
s
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 f

o
r 

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
 d

im
in

is
h
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 B
o
a
rd

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 i
n
 2

0
1
0
, 

a
n
d
 t

w
o
 

o
u
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

fo
u
r 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 –

 S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

A
b
u
s
e
 –

 a
re

 n
o
w

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 j
o
in

t 
S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 g
ro

u
p
s

A
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
le

c
te

d
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 

fr
o
m

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 

w
h
o
, 

a
m

o
n
g
 o

th
e
r 

p
o
w

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
, 

w
ill

 m
a
k
e
 a

ll 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

o
rc

e
 A

re
a
 o

f 
Y

o
rk

 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
. 

 S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 

h
o
w

 b
e
s
t 

to
 p

re
p
a
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
g
im

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
is

 

y
e
a
r.

In
 t

h
e
 m

e
a
n
ti
m

e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 o

u
r 

fo
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 

to
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

re
n
d
s
. 

 A
s
 a

lw
a
y
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 u

s
e
 

a
n
 i
n
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 d

e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 l
is

te
n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

fa
c
e
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 G

ro
u
p
 

fo
ru

m
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 W

a
tc

h
 l
ia

is
o
n
. 

L
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

w
e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 a

 n
e
w

 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
2
0
1
1
–

1
4
).

  
T

h
is

 P
la

n
 

a
h
e
a
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

(2
0
1
2
-1

3
).

  

h
o
w

 w
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 s
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

, 

p
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 w

w
w

.r
y
e
s
a
fe

.o
rg

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

la
te

s
 

C
la

re
 S

la
te

r

C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 &

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

F
o

re
w

o
rd

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

3

Page 69



M
a
in

 p
ic

tu
re

 -
 H

a
w

n
b
y
 

H
Il
l 
&

 M
o
o
r

A
b
o
v
e
 t
o
p
 -

 R
o
s
e
d
a
le

A
b
o
v
e
 -

 H
e
lm

s
le

y

R
y
e

d
a

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t

S
it
u
a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 Y

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 C

o
a
s
tl
in

e
 o

f 

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
, 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 i
s
 a

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 c

o
n
ta

in
in

g
 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
s
m

a
ll 

m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s
, 

n
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 v

ill
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 

is
o
la

te
d
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
s
. 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 c
o
v
e
rs

 1
5
0
,6

5
9
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
 

(5
7
5
 s

q
u
a
re

 m
ile

s
) 

a
n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 N
o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 r
o
u
te

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

is
 

th
e
 A

6
4
 Y

o
rk

 t
o
 S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 r

o
a
d
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
 

A
1
7
0
 r

u
n
s
 f

ro
m

 S
c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 T

h
ir
s
k
 v

ia
 P

ic
k
e
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 H

e
lm

s
le

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

1
6
9
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ts

 M
a
lt
o
n
 a

n
d
 

W
h
it
b
y.

T
h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
5
3
,5

0
0
 l
iv

in
g
 

in
 2

3
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 0

.3
4
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 

p
e
r 

h
e
c
ta

re
 i
s
 r

a
n
k
e
d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 7

th
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
a
ll 

3
7
5
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d
. 

 G
e
n
e
ra

lly
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 h
a
s
 a

n
 o

ld
e
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 

o
v
e
r 

6
0
 y

e
a
rs

 (
2
9
.3

%
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

.8
%

 o
v
e
r 

8
5
) 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 (

2
4
.2

%
 a

n
d
 2

.1
%

 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

).
  

It
 h

a
s
 a

 s
m

a
lle

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
g
e
d
 1

5
-

2
9
 y

e
a
rs

 (
1
5
.1

%
) 

a
n
d
 3

0
-4

4
 y

e
a
rs

 (
1
7
.9

%
) 

th
a
n
 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 (

2
0
%

 a
n
d
 2

1
.2

%
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

).
 

P
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 h

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 

la
rg

e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 

 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 h
a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

c
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 m

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 

th
is

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 t

o
 g

a
in

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

4

Page 70



w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
?

E
a

c
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 (

C
S

P
) 

h
a

s
 a

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 p

la
n

, 

a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
  

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 w

e
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 f
ro

m
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

W
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 I

n
te

lli
g

e
n

c
e
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(J

S
IA

) 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 b
y
 

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
 

P
o

lic
e

. 
T

h
is

 p
u

lls
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

s
h

o
w

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 p
a

tt
e

rn
s
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e

, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

, 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 

a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

w
h

y
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r’
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

la
n

 w
a

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

a
b

le
s
 o

n
 p

8
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
is

 p
la

n
 

c
o

v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
, 

a
n

d
 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r,

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

d
a

ta
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

y
e

d
a

le
 J

S
IA

, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

lly
 

W
e

 a
im

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 o
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 a
n

d
 c

le
a

rl
y
 d

e
ta

il 
w

h
a

t 
S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e

d
a

le
 w

ill
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 k

e
e

p
 R

y
e

d
a

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
a

fe
s
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y.
 

T
h

e
 p

la
n

 o
u

tl
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 w

ill
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 

in
te

ra
c
t 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

g
iv

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
 

v
o

ic
e

 o
n

 w
h

a
t 

m
a

tt
e

rs
.

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 c

o
n

d
u

c
ts

 s
tr

e
e

t 
s
u

rv
e

y
s
 e

v
e

ry
 s

ix
 

m
o

n
th

s
. 

 T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t,

 i
n

  
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
, 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 n

e
a

rl
y
 4

0
0

 R
y
e

d
a

le
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n

g
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

is
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
.

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 r

e
v
e

a
l 
th

a
t 

9
8

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 f
e

e
l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

c
ri

m
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
in

 R
y
e

d
a

le
 i
s
 l
o

w
 o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 l
o

w
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ri

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 9
8

%
 f

e
e

l 
th

a
t 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 i
s
 a

 

s
a

fe
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
.

In
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

te
 a

n
d

 i
lle

g
a

l 
p

a
rk

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
e

d
in

g
 

m
o

to
ri

s
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 m

a
in

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 w

it
h

 2
3

%
 a

n
d

 

2
0

%
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

d
e

n
ts

 s
a

y
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 1

7
%

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

lit
te

r.
  

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

d
o

g
 f

o
u

lin
g

 h
a

v
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

u
rt

h
 

is
s
u

e
. 

9
0

%
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

r 
fa

ir
ly

 

w
e

ll 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 b
y
 l
o

c
a

l 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
is

 b
e

in
g

 d
o

n
e

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
c
e

rn
.

5

Page 71



S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

T
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
ri
n
g
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

w
h
o
 

u
n
d
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

7
 o

f 
th

e
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
 h

a
v
e
 a

 d
u
ty

 t
o
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

d
u
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
ts

 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
, 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 

to
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
.

S
in

c
e
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
, 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 a

m
a
lg

a
m

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
, 

in
 f

u
tu

re
 m

e
e
t 

tw
ic

e
 a

 y
e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

A
c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

; 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

A
c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 r
u
n
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

a
fe

r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

.

T
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 b

e
lo

w
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
is

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

:

H
o

w
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

?

R
y
e
d

a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
ts

 t
w

ic
e
 y

e
a
rl
y

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

:

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

 M
o
o
rs

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
  

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 Y

o
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t;

  
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o

n

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il;

  
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
  
Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a
rd

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

R
y
e
d

a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
ts

 t
w

ic
e
 y

e
a
rl
y

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

:

R
y
e
d

a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
ts

 t
w

ic
e
 y

e
a
rl
y

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

:

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

 M
o
o
rs

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
  

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 Y

o
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t;

  
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o

n

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il;

  
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
  
Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 

R
y

R
y

e
d

e
d

a
l

a
le

 
e
 S

t
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
i

h
ip

 
p

 B
o

B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
ts

 t
w

ic
e
 

e
 y

e
y
e
a
r

a
rl
yly

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
s
h
ipipip

:::

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
Y

o
rkrk

 M M
o
o

rs
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

a
P

a
P

a
rkrkrk

 A A A
u
t

u
t

u
th

o
h
o

riri
tyty

; 
  
R

y
R

y
R

y
e
d

e
d

e
d

a
l

a
l

a
le

 
e
 D

i
D

is
t

s
t

s
tr

iriri
c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t 

C C C
o
u

o
u

n
c

n
c

n
c
ililil

N
o

N
o

rtrt
h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrk

 P P P P
ririri
m

a
m

a
ryry

 C
a
re

 
e
 T

r
T

r
T

ru
s

u
s

u
s
t;t;t;t;
  

 R R
y
e

y
e

y
e

y
e
d
a

d
a

d
a

d
a

lelele
 V V

o
l

o
l

o
l

o
lu

n
u
n

u
n

tatatata
ryryry

 A A A
c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t

c
ti
oioioio

nnnn

N
o

rt
h
 Y

o
rkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h
iririr
e
 

e
 

e
 C

o
C

o
C

o
u
n

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

o
u

n
c

n
c

n
c
ililil;

 ; 
  

N
o

N
o

rtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h
iririr
e
 

e
 

e
 P

r
P

r
P

r
P

ro
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

a
t

a
t

a
ti
oioioio

n
 

n
 

n
 

n
 S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
rvrvrvrv

icicicicic
eeee

N
o

N
o

rtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrk

s
h

s
h
irir
e
 F

ir
e
 & & &

 R R R
e
s

e
s

e
s
c
u

c
u
e
 

e
 S

e
S

e
S

e
rvrvrv

icicic
e
 

e
 a

n
a
n

a
n

d
 

d
 

d
 A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
thththth

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
ri
tititit
y
;

y
;

y
;

y
; 

  
Y Y Y Y

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

ththththth
 J J J J

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s
tititititi
c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e
 B B B B B

o
a

o
a

o
a

o
a

rdrdrdrdrd

N
o

N
o

N
o

rtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h
iririr
e
 

e
 

e
 P

o
P

o
P

o
P

o
lilililic

e
c
e

c
e
 a a

n
d

n
d

n
d

n
d

 P P P P P
o
l

o
l

o
l

o
licicicicic

e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
thththththth

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
ri
tititit
yyyyyy

R
y
e
d

a
le

 S
t

S
tr

ara
tete

g
i

g
ic

 
c
 P

a
P

a
rt

n
e

n
e
rsrsrs

h
i

h
i

h
ip

 
p

 
p

 
p

 B
o

B
o

B
o

B
o

a
r

a
rdd

m
e

m
e
e
t

e
t

e
ts

 
s
 

s
 t

wtwtwtw
icicicic

e
 

e
 

e
 y

e
y
e
a
r

a
rl
ylylyly

M
e

M
e

M
e

M
e

M
e

M
e
m

b
m

b
m

b
m

b
m

b
m

b
e
r

e
r

e
r

e
rs

h
s
h

s
h

s
h

s
h
ipipipipipipipip

:::::

R
y

R
y

e
d

e
d

a
l

a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rsrs

h
i

h
ip

 
p

 B
o

B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
t

e
ts

 
s
 t

wtw
icic

e
 

e
 y

e
a
rl
y

M
e

M
e

M
e
m

b
m

b
m

b
m

b
e
r

e
rs

h
s
h
ipip

:

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rkrk

 M M M
o
o

o
o

o
o

rsrsrs
 N N N N

a
t

a
ti
oio

n
a

n
a

l l 
P

a
rkrkrk

 A A A
u
t

u
t

u
th

o
h
o

h
o

riririri
tytytyty

; ; ; 
    
R

y
R

y
R

y
R

y
e
d

e
d

e
d

e
d

a
l

a
l

a
le

 
e
 D

i
D

i
D

i
D

is
t

s
t

s
t

s
tr

iririri
c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t 

C C C C C
o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

n
c

n
c

n
c

n
c
ilililil

N
o

N
o

N
o

rtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrk

s
h

s
h
irir
e
 a

n
a
n

d
 

d
 

d
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrk

 P P P P
ririri
m

a
m

a
m

a
ryryryry

 C C C C
a
r

a
r

a
re

 
e
 T

r
T

r
T

r
T

ru
s

u
s

u
s

u
s
t;t;t;t;

  
 R R R R R

y
e

y
e

y
e

y
e

y
e
d
a

d
a

d
a

d
a

d
a

lelelelele
 V V V V V

o
l

o
l

o
l

o
lu

n
u
n

u
n

u
n

tatatatata
ryryryryryry

 A A A A A A
c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t

c
t

c
ti
oioioioio

nnnnn

N
o

N
o

rtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h
iririr
e
 

e
 

e
 C

o
C

o
C

o
C

o
u
n

u
n

u
n

tytytytyty
 C C C C

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

n
c

n
c

n
c

n
c
ilililil;

 ; ; ; 
    

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

N
o

rtrtrtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrkrkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h

s
h

s
h

s
h
iririririr
e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 P

r
P

r
P

r
P

r
P

r
P

r
P

ro
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

o
b

a
t

a
t

a
t

a
t

a
t

a
ti
oioioioioioio

n
 

n
 

n
 

n
 

n
 S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
rvrvrvrvrvrv

icicicicicicic
eeeee

N
o

N
o

N
o

rtrtrtrt
h
 

h
 

h
 

h
 Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
Y

o
rkrkrkrk

s
h

s
h

s
h

s
h
iriririr
e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 F

i
F

i
F

i
F

ir
ererere

 & & & &
 R R R R R

e
s

e
s

e
s

e
s

e
s
c
u

c
u

c
u

c
u
e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
S

e
rvrvrvrv

icicicicic
e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 

e
 a

n
a
n

a
n

a
n

a
n

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 

d
 A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
A

u
ththththththth

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
r

o
ri
titititititit
y
;

y
;

y
;

y
;

y
;

y
; 

   
 Y Y Y Y Y Y

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

o
u

thththththththth
 J J J J J J J J

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s

u
s
tititititititititi
c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e

c
e
 

R
y
e
d

a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

m
e
e
ts

 t
w

ic
e
 y

e
a
rl
y

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

:

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

 M
o
o
rs

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 Y

o
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t;

 R
y
e
d
a
le

 V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il;

 N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

; 
Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a

rd

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 D
e
li

v
e
ry

 T
e
a
m

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 A

c
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
p

s
 

(m
e
e
t 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
)

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s
 (

jo
in

t 
g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

S
c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 R

y
e
d
a
le

)

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 (

jo
in

t 
g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

S
c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g
h
 R

y
e
d
a
le

)

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

6

Page 72



T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
a
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
0
-1

1
 b

y
 t
h
re

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
; 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

T
e
a
m

. 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 t
h
e
 s

ta
ff
 t
e
a
m

 (
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 b

y
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

a
t 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 T
e
a
m

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 

to
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
.

T
h
e
 W

id
e
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
Y

o
rk

 &
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
, 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 g

ro
u
p
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
in

 2
0
1
2
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 Y

o
rk

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

o
ru

m
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

to
 t
h
e
m

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
S

a
fe

r 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 w

ill
 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

o
n
c
e
 s

h
e
 o

r 

h
e
 i
s
 e

le
c
te

d
 (

in
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
).

  
S

e
e
 p

 1
7
 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
.

A
t 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l,
 t
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

s
 

to
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 t
o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

t 
s
u
b
-r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 Y

o
rk

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 F

o
ru

m
, 
to

 g
a
in

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ie
s
 o

f 

s
c
a
le

 i
n
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 t
o
 u

s
 a

ll.

T
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

-w
id

e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.

H
o

w
 D

o
e

s
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

?

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

a
re

 

 o
th

e
r 

d
 N

o
rt

h
 

m
ie

s
 o

f 

h
e

n
t

w
id

e

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

ti
n
u
e
s
 

rs
, 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
Y

&
N

Y

N
Y

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
s
 G

ro
u
p

J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
s

Y
&

N
Y

 S
a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 F

o
ru

m

R
y
e
d
a
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s

7

Page 73



R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
1

 -
 1

2

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
:

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 P

la
n

 2
0
1
1
-1

2
: 

T
a
b

le
 1

In
d

ic
a
to

r
2
0
0
6
 /

 7
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

%
 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 T

a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 T

o
ta

l

%
 R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

A
c
h

ie
v
e
d

 b
y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1

B
u

rg
la

ry
 D

w
e
ll

in
g

6
9

1
0
%

6
2

6
1

-1
2
%

B
u

rg
la

ry
 N

o
n

 D
w

e
ll

in
g

1
9
6

5
%

1
8
6

1
5
5

-2
1
%

C
ri

m
in

a
l 

D
a
m

a
g

e
5
4
1

1
0
%

4
8
7

3
5
3

-3
5
%

D
a
m

a
g

e
 t

o
 V

e
h

ic
le

s
2
0
0

5
%

1
9
0

1
4
1

-3
0
%

T
h
is

 t
a
b
le

 s
h
o
w

s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 (

2
0
1
1
-1

4
) 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 f

o
r 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 O
v
e
ra

ll
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 A

g
a
in

s
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 P

la
n

 2
0
1
1
-1

4
: 

T
a
b

le
 2

In
d

ic
a
to

r
2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e

T
a
rg

e
t 

%
 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
/1

4

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

T
a
rg

e
t

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 T

o
ta

l

%
 R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

A
c
h

ie
v
e
d

 b
y
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

S
h

o
p

li
ft

in
g

7
4

3
%

7
2

7
0

-5
%

T
h

e
ft

 f
ro

m
 M

o
to

r 

V
e
h

ic
le

1
0
8

3
%

1
0
5

1
0
7

-1
%

V
io

le
n

c
e

4
0
0

3
%

3
8
6

3
3
2

-1
7
%

8

Page 74



R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
1

 -
 1

2

In
 2

0
1
1

-1
2

, 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

o
u

r 
A

c
ti
o

n
 P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
:

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e
 

–
 a

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

h
e

re
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 s

h
a

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
h

a
rm

 o
r 

h
o

m
ic

id
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

. 
 M

u
lt
i-

a
g

e
n

c
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
t 

m
o

s
t 

ri
s
k
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

im
 i
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 

o
f 

re
p

e
a

t 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
.

v
ic

ti
m

s
, 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 a
id

s
, 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 h
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 r
is

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

, 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
if
 c

o
u

p
le

 w
is

h
 t

o
 s

ta
y
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s
, 

s
a

fe
ty

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
.

a
n

d
 m

a
g

is
tr

a
te

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

is
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

. 
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 I

D
V

A
 a

ls
o

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 b
o

th
 t

h
e
 

v
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r.

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

.

th
e

 c
y
c
le

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

.

in
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 n
o

n
-v

io
le

n
t 

in
te

rp
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
.

p
e

o
p

le
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
o

rk
 i
n
 

e
a

rl
y
 y

e
a

rs
, 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
s
.

N
A

M
E

 C
A

L
L

IN
G

. 
 P

U
T

 D
O

W
N

S
. 
 B

E
IN

G
 I

G
N

O
R

E
D

. 
  

H
U

M
IL

IA
T

IN
G

 Y
O

U
 I

N
 F

R
O

N
T

 O
F

 O
T

H
E

R
S

. 
S

U
L

K
IN

G
. 

S
H

O
U

T
IN

G
  
 

S
C

R
E

A
M

IN
G

. 
 C

R
IT

IC
IS

IN
G

. 
S

M
A

S
H

IN
G

 T
H

IN
G

S
. 
 

G
L

A
R

IN
G

. 
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 Y
O

U
R

 P
H

O
N

E
. 

 H
U

M
IL

IA
T

IN
G

 Y
O

U
. 
 E

X
T

R
E

M
E

 J
E

A
L

O
U

S
Y

. 
  

T
H

R
E

A
T

E
N

IN
G

 T
O

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 Y
O

U
 T

O
 S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
 

B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
, 
E

T
C

. 
 S

E
X

U
A

L
 I

N
S

U
L

T
S

. 
  

C
O

N
S

T
A

N
T

L
Y

 P
H

O
N

IN
G

/T
E

X
T

IN
G

. 
 

T
R

E
A

T
S

 Y
O

U
 L

IK
E

 A
 S

E
R

V
A

N
T

 O
R

  
S

L
A

V
E

. 
  

T
E

L
L

S
 Y

O
U

 W
H

A
T

 T
O

 W
E

A
R

. 
  

W
IT

H
O

L
D

S
 M

O
N

E
Y

. 
  

A
L

W
A

Y
S

 W
A

N
T

S
 T

O
 K

N
O

W
 W

H
E

R
E

 Y
O

U
 

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 W
H

A
T

 Y
O

U
 A

R
E

 D
O

IN
G

. 
S

T
A

L
K

IN
G

. 
S

P
IT

T
IN

G
 A

T
 Y

O
U

. 
  

S
A

Y
S

 Y
O

U
 A

R
E

 A
 B

A
D

 P
A

R
E

N
T

. 
  
H

A
IR

 P
U

L
L

IN
G

. 
 

S
L

A
P

P
IN

G
. 
 W

O
N

’T
 A

C
C

E
P

T
 N

O
 F

O
R

 A
N

 A
N

S
W

E
R

. 
  

 
K

E
E

P
S

 Y
O

U
 I

S
O

L
A

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 Y

O
U

R
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 A
N

D
 F

R
IE

N
D

S
. 

  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 A
L

L
 T

H
E

 M
O

N
E

Y
. 

  
E

X
P

E
C

T
S

 S
E

X
 O

N
 D

E
M

A
N

D
. 

  
S

L
A

P
P

IN
G

 Y
O

U
. 

U
S

E
S

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 H
A

R
R

A
S

S
 Y

O
U

. 
P

U
S

H
IN

G
 Y

O
U

. 
 

IN
T

IM
ID

A
T

IO
N

. 
C

O
N

S
T

A
N

T
 C

R
IT

IC
IS

M
. 

 
T

H
R

E
A

T
S

 T
O

 H
U

R
T

 Y
O

U
 O

R
 T

H
E

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
. 
  

S
T

O
P

S
 Y

O
U

 F
R

O
M

 W
O

R
K

IN
G

. 
H

IT
T

IN
G

 Y
O

U
. 

G
A

M
B

L
IN

G
 O

R
 W

A
S

T
IN

G
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
E

A
N

T
 F

O
R

 B
IL

L
S

. 
  

G
R

A
B

B
IN

G
Y

O
U

. 
F

O
R

C
E

D
 S

E
X

U
A

L
 P

R
A

C
T

IC
E

S
. 
  

T
R

IE
S

 T
O

 T
U

R
N

 T
H

E
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
G

A
IN

S
T

 Y
O

U
. 

 

 H
ID

IN
G

 O
R

 B
R

E
A

K
IN

G
 Y

O
U

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
. 

M
A

K
IN

G
 T

H
R

E
A

T
S

 T
O

 K
IL

L
 T

H
E

M
S

E
L

V
E

S
. 

  
P

U
L

L
IN

G
 H

A
IR

. 
  

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
S

 Y
O

U
 F

R
O

M
 S

L
E

E
P

IN
G

. 
 N

O
 P

R
IV

A
C

Y
. 

 

B
L

A
M

E
S

 Y
O

U
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
V

O
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

. 
  

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

M
e

a
s

u
re

A
c
tu

a
l 

0
8
/0

9

T
a
rg

e
t 

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
l 

 

0
9
/1

0

T
a
rg

e
t 

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
l 

1
0
/1

1

T
a
rg

e
t 

1
1
/1

2

R
e
p

e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 

d
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e

N
/A

3
3
.7

5
%

2
5
.6

%
3
2
%

3
1
.3

2
%

2
5
.5

%

9

Page 75



R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
1

 -
 1

2

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

H
a

rm
 R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n

E
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 

to
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 O

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

(a
im

e
d

 a
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
).

E
x
te

n
d

in
g

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

lin
k
e

d
 t

o
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 o

n
 s

h
o

rt
 

p
ri

s
o

n
 s

e
n

te
n

c
e

s
, 

o
n

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

o
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 o
f 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

b
u

s
e

 n
o

t 
s
e

n
te

n
c
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 c
o

u
rt

s
.

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
g

u
la

r 

v
is

it
s
 t

o
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 l
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

o
 c

h
e

c
k
 u

s
e
 

o
f 

re
fu

s
a

l 
re

g
is

te
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 ‘
N

o
 I

D
 N

o
 S

a
le

’ 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

d
h

e
re

d
 t

o
. 

 S
tr

e
e

t 
S

c
e

n
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 

lia
is

e
 w

it
h

 N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e

 P
o

lic
e

 i
n

fo
rm

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 o
f 

h
o

t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 A
 &

 E
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
.

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 w

it
h

 j
o

in
t 

te
n

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g

 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
.

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 P
u

b
lic

 P
la

c
e

s
 O

rd
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

g
iv

e
s
 p

o
lic

e
 p

o
w

e
rs

 o
f 

a
rr

e
s
t 

if
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 d
ri

n
k
in

g
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

lly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 r

e
fu

s
e

 t
o

 h
a

n
d

 i
t 

o
v
e

r 
w

h
e

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
.

U
s
in

g
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
to

o
ls

 t
o

 t
a

c
k
le

 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
re

la
te

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r.

C
o

n
ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

u
b

w
a

tc
h

 G
ro

u
p

s
 i
n

 M
a

lt
o

n
/N

o
rt

o
n

 a
n

d
 

P
ic

k
e

ri
n

g
. 

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 u
n

le
s
s
 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

to
 b

e
 b

a
n

n
e

d
. 

 I
f 

a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
is

 c
a

u
g

h
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
fo

r 
u

n
d

e
ra

g
e

 d
ri

n
k
e

rs
 (

p
ro

x
y
 s

a
le

s
) 

th
e

y
 a

re
 

a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
a

lly
 b

a
n

n
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

s
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

w
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e

 5
0

 N
o

 C
o

ld
 C

a
lli

n
g
 

Z
o

n
e

s
 i
n

 R
y
e

d
a

le
.

R
u

ra
l 
C

ri
m

e
 –

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
is

t 
th

e
ft

 o
f 

m
e

ta
l 
a

n
d

 c
a

b
le

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
t 

c
o

n
v
e

rt
e

rs
 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
rn

a
d

o
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g

 p
la

n
 g

e
a

re
d
 

to
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 t
h

e
ft

s
. 

 W
it
h

in
 o

p
 t

o
rn

a
d

o
 R

y
e

d
a

le
 

p
o

lic
e

 a
re

 t
a

c
k
lin

g
 k

n
o

w
n

 s
c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l 
d

e
le

a
rs

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n

g
 n

o
m

in
a

ls
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 m

e
ta

l 
th

e
ft

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll 

a
re

a
s
, 

re
g

u
la

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 t

a
k
e

s
 p

la
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
c
ra

p
 

m
e

ta
l 
d

e
la

le
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
o

f 
n

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
u

y
in

g
 m

e
ta

l 
fr

o
m

 a
n

y
b

o
d

y
 w

h
o

 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 

P
o

a
c
h

in
g

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 

w
a

tc
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 f
u

lly
 e

n
g

a
g

e
, 

c
w

s
 a

ls
o
 

fo
c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
c
ra

p
 m

e
ta

l.
- 

lin
k
 w

it
h
 

m
e

ta
l 
th

e
ft

s
 f

ro
m

 f
a

rm
s
.

C
a
s
tl
e
g
a
te

 P
ro

je
c
t 

- 
S

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
a
s
tl
e
g
a
te

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p
, 
m

u
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
lit

te
r 

p
ic

k
in

g
, 

w
e
e
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
p
ru

c
in

g
 

u
p
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
n
e
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

B
ri
d
g
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
d
 a

 g
o
o
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

d
a
ily

 

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 

 L
a
m

p
p
o
s
t 

b
a
n
n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

e
re

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

h
a
n
g
in

g
 b

a
s
k
e
ts

 a
re

 p
la

n
n
e
d
. 

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
0

Page 76



R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
1

 -
 1

2

S
a

fe
r 

R
o

a
d

s

“L
e

a
rn

 &
 L

iv
e

” 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 n
u

rs
e

ry
 a

n
d

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
.

“D
ri

v
e

 A
liv

e
” 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
.

M
u

lt
i A

g
e

n
c
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 f
o

c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 s

e
a

tb
e

lt
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

b
ile

 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 l
o

g
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 a
ro

u
n

d
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
.

S
e

a
s
o

n
a

l 
C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 b
o

th
 d

ri
n

k
 a

n
d

 d
ru

g
 

d
ri

v
in

g
.

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 T
H

IN
K

 
c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
. 

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
D

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 D
ri

v
e

r’
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

.

H
a

n
d

h
e

ld
 s

p
e

e
d

 l
a

s
e

r 
g

u
n

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 i
n

 r
u

ra
l 
a

re
a

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

P
o

lic
e

 S
a

fe
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 T

e
a

m
s
.

 C
y
c
le

 A
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 T

ra
in

in
g

 i
n

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
 s

p
e

e
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 v

ia
 P

a
ri

s
h

 a
n

d
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
ils

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 G
ro

u
p

s
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t 

th
e

 d
e

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e

e
d

 r
a

d
a

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.

P
u

b
lic

 E
v
e

n
ts

 (
M

o
to

rb
ik

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

, 
O

ld
 d

ri
v
e

r 
e

v
e

n
ts

, 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

lo
c
a

l 
s
h

o
w

s
 a

n
d

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 D
a

y
s
)

In
te

rn
e

t 
C

a
m

p
a

ig
n

s

S
p

e
e

d
 M

a
tr

ix
 s

ig
n

 d
e

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
v
a

lu
a

te
 p

ro
b

le
m

 

a
re

a
s
.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

ro
c

e
s

s

T
h

e
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

(O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

9
 c

a
m

e
 i
n

to
 f

o
rc

e
 o

n
 3

0
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
0

9
. 

In
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

9
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
0

6
 A

c
t,

 t
h

e
y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
h

a
rg

in
g

 C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 D

is
o

rd
e

r 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

.

A
ll 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
 h

a
v
e

 C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 D

is
o

rd
e

r 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
o

le
 “

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

c
ti
o

n
 t

a
k
e

n
, 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

is
o

rd
e

r 
fu

n
c
ti
o

n
s
”.

 I
n

 R
y
e

d
a

le
, 

th
e

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
is

 r
o

le
.

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e

 S
a

fe
r 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 B
o

a
rd

.

1
1

Page 77



O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

T
h
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 J
S

IA
 2

0
1
1
, 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 

n
o
te

d
 (

in
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

)

“R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
, 

a
n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
lo

w
 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  
B

o
th

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 

d
o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
 t

re
n
d
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
6
%

 a
n
d
 8

%
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
n
g
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
. 
T

h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
h
a
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

c
ri
m

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

a
ll 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 w

it
h
in

 

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 1

s
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

M
o
s
t 

S
im

ila
r 

C
S

P
 g

ro
u
p
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

.”

T
h
e
 J

S
IA

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
c
u
s
 i
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 

o
f 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 o

n
:

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 R

e
o

ff
e
n

d
in

g

Y
o
u
th

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

A
d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 t

ro
u
b
le

d
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

(d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

c
ri
m

e
, 
A

S
B

, 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
, 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
b
u
s
e
)

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 c
a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a
n

d
 d

ru
g

s

L
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
, 

v
io

le
n
c
e
, 

b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
, 

A
S

B

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
 P

o
li

c
e
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 o

f

S
e
ri
o
u
s
 A

c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 C

ri
m

e
 (

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ft

 

fr
o
m

 v
e
h
ic

le
)

g
ro

u
p
s
) 

P
o
lic

in
g
 t

h
e
 R

o
a
d
s

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 P
e
o
p
le

 (
c
h
ild

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
c
ri
m

e
, 

o
n
lin

e
 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

re
p
e
a
t 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
o
r 

A
S

B
/c

ri
m

e
)

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

’s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

d
a
ta

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 J
S

IA
 2

0
1
1
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

, 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 

(f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 J
S

IA
 2

0
1
1
) 

a
g
re

e
d
 t

o
 

re
ta

in
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

o
u
r 

‘P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
’ f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
:

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
ta

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 a

m
o
n
g
 

th
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

th
e
 i
m

p
e
n
d
in

g
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
, 

it
 w

a
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
c
id

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 A

im
s
 a

n
d
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

e
t 

in
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 P
la

n
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
.

E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 A
c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 o

n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 a

im
s
, 

a
g
a
in

 t
a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

T
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
a
t 

th
e
ir
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
, 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
is

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
la

n
.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
2

Page 78



R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 R

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
. 
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

fo
r 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
ll 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

S
P

s
 h

a
v
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
P

P
O

 s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 a
n
d
 f
o
r 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
  
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 

a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 t
h
is

 w
it
h
in

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 
 I
n
 Y

o
rk

 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 
o
f 
th

e
 D

e
te

r 
s
tr

a
n
d
 o

f 

th
e
 P

P
O

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
t 
C

o
u
n
ty

 l
e
v
e
l 
b
y
 t
h
e
 

S
a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 F

o
ru

m
.

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 r

o
le

, 
C

S
P

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r:

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lv

in
g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 ‘
D

e
te

r’
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 l
in

k
e
d
 w

it
h
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

O
ff
e
n
d
e
r

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
(w

it
h
in

 w
h
ic

h
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
is

ti
n
c
t 
P

P
O

 c
o
h
o
rt

).

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 p

ro
to

c
o
l 
is

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
.

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
in

g
 ‘
D

e
te

r’
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

a
re

a
s
.

E
n
g
a
g
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
t 
a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l,
 e

.g
. 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

T
ru

s
ts

 a
n
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r,
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
, 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
.

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
  

A
t 
a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
re

-o
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 O

ff
e
n
d
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

, 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
ti
n

g
 

o
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y,

 Y
o
u
th

 D
e
te

r 
p
a
n
e
ls

, 
M

A
P

P
A

, 
M

A
R

A
C

 a
n
d

 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

1
3

Page 79



S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

, 
b

a
s

e
li

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s

B
a
s
e
li

n
e

T
a
rg

e
t 

 2
0
1
2
/1

3

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e

N
I 

3
2
  

R
e
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

V
io

le
n
c
e

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 -

 2
2
.2

%
T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 1

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r,

 

3
%

 b
y
 1

3
-1

4

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d

s

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s
 N

I4
7
  

K
ill

e
d
 o

r 
S

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 
2
0
1
0
  

- 
 6

6
 F

ig
u
re

s
 t

a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 N
Y

C
C

 R
T
A

 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
ri
tt

e
n
 b

y
 P

a
u
l 
D

e
a

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 1

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

N
I1

7
  

P
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
A

S
B

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 n

o
t 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

T
a
rg

e
t 

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 0

.5
%

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r

N
I1

9
  

  
R

a
te

 o
f 

p
ro

v
e
n
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 

y
o
u
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 -

 0
.7

4

S
h
o
p
 T

h
e
ft

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 -

 7
4

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

.5
%

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

T
h
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 u

n
a
tt

e
n
d
e
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 -

 1
0
8
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

V
io

le
n
t 

C
ri
m

e
2
0
0
9
/1

0
 -

 4
0
0
  

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

.5
%

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

H
a
te

 C
ri
m

e
2
0
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
6

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

B
u
rg

la
ry

 o
f 

a
 N

o
n
 D

w
e
lli

n
g

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 –

 1
7
0

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 B

u
rg

la
ry

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 –

 5
3

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

H
a
rm

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

V
io

le
n
t 

C
ri
m

e
2
0
0
9
/1

0
 –

 4
0
0

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

.5
%

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 –

 3
9
7

T
a
rg

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
4

Page 80



S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

A
tt

ra
c
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 h

a
s
 a

lw
a

y
s
 

b
e

e
n

 a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 l
ik

e
 R

y
e

d
a

le
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 l
o

w
 i
n
 

c
ri

m
e

; 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

ts
 m

a
d

e
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y,

 S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
’s

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(v

ia
 t

h
e
 

Y
o

rk
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

o
ru

m
) 

h
a

s
 

re
d

u
c
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
.

In
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e

, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
ri

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
; 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

h
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
t 

is
 t

o
p

-s
lic

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ty
-w

id
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 a

c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
o

m
e

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 b

e
s
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 l
is

te
d
 

b
e

lo
w

. 

fr
o

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(v

ia
 N

Y
C

C
),

 w
a

s
 £

2
9

,9
8

6
, 

w
it
h

 a
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
£

5
,5

0
7

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 N
Y

 P
o

lic
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

W
it
h

 a
 c

a
rr

y
 o

v
e

r 
o

f 
£

9
,5

2
5

, 
th

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 h

a
d

 a
 t

o
ta

l 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
f 

£
4

5
,0

1
8

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
1

/1
2

.

T
h

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 i
s
 £

1
5

,6
0

7
 f

ro
m

 N
Y

C
C

, 
w

it
h
 

£
5

,3
2

3
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 W
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

o
f 

£
8

,4
0

5
 c

a
rr

y
 o

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 i
s
 

£
3

5
,9

3
0

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
g

re
e

d
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
ly

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 T

e
a

m
 o

f 
£

1
5

,0
0

0
.

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
x
p

lo
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
n

g
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 

c
o

u
n

ty
-w

id
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 l
is

te
d

 b
e

lo
w

.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

P
R

G
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 F

o
ru

m
R

e
le

v
a
n

t 
S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 P
ri

o
ri

ty

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

A
c
c
id

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 L
in

k
 W

o
rk

e
r

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
/R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 R

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
S

a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d
s

T
o

p
-s

li
c
e
d

 f
ro

m
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 F

u
n

d

M
a
k
in

g
 S

a
fe

 T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

M
A

R
A

C
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

D
V

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

A
IM

 2
 (

R
is

k
y
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

)
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
A

S
B

v
o

lu
n

te
e

r)
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 b

a
s
is

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 w
w

w
.r

y
e

s
a

fe
.o

rg
 

1
5

Page 81



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

E
n
g
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
 a

 c
o
re

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 W

it
h
o
u
t 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y,

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
s
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 

la
c
k
 f

o
c
u
s
. 

 T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
ir
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 v
o
ic

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 

liv
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 

W
e
 a

re
 f

o
rt

u
n
a
te

 i
n
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y.

 9
0
%

 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 

to
 o

u
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 f

e
lt
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

d
o
n
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 A

S
B

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

b
y
 S

a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

P
o
lic

e
.

A
 v

a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 h
a
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
a
c
h
. 

 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 w

w
w

.r
y
e
s
a
fe

.o
rg

 

M
e
d
ia

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 –

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 t
a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

tw
e
lv

e
 p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e
s
 a

 y
e
a
r,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 P
o
lic

e
 (

C
A

P
) 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 s

ix
 a

re
a
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 t
h
re

e
 t

im
e
s
 a

 y
e
a
r

P
a
ri
s
h
 L

ia
is

o
n
 F

o
ru

m

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
F

o
ru

m
s
 (

R
y
e
d
a
le

 T
o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

V
C

S
 F

o
ru

m
)

B
i-
a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
tr

e
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 i
n
 R

y
e
d
a
le

’s
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
s

T
h
e
 ‘
R

u
ra

l 
V

o
ic

e
’ p

ro
je

c
t,

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 b

y
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 A

c
ti
o
n
, 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

 S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

’s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

W
a
tc

h
 

G
ro

u
p
s
 –

 8
7
6
 i
n
 t

o
ta

l,
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f:

N
H

W
3
5
2

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 W

a
tc

h
4

G
o
ld

 W
a
tc

h
1
3

H
o
rs

e
 W

a
tc

h
1
7

1
1

P
u
b
 W

a
tc

h
9
0

R
u
ra

l 
W

a
tc

h
2
9
3

S
c
h
o
o
l 
W

a
tc

h
2
2

S
h
o
p
 W

a
tc

h
7
4

M
a
n
y
 o

f 
R

y
e
d
a
le

’s
 p

a
ri
s
h
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 a

 p
a
ri
s
h
 p

la
n
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

’s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 l
e
g
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
u
t 

w
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
t 

is
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d
 

w
o
rt

h
w

h
ile

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

to
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

W
e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 

to
 r

a
is

in
g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
6

Page 82



O
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

s
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 &

 C
ri
m

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 (
P

C
C

s
) 

w
h
o
 w

ill
 

p
la

y
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

C
S

P
s
) 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic

e
 f
o
rc

e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
Y

o
rk

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
.

O
n
 1

5
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 e

le
c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 h

e
ld

 f
o
r 

a
 P

o
lic

e
 &

 C
ri
m

e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

(P
C

C
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e
 A

re
a
. 
 T

h
e
 n

e
w

 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a

b
o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 P

C
C

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
, 
o
n
 

b
e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
fo

r 
a
p
p
o
in

ti
n
g
 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
C

o
n
s
ta

b
le

, 
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

in
g
 P

la
n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
u
s
t 
b
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
.

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 P

C
C

’s
 r

o
le

 w
ill

 e
x
te

n
d
 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 p

o
lic

in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
g
e
n
d
a
, 
fo

rg
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 

(a
n
d
 o

ft
e
n
 t
a
k
in

g
 a

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

) 

in
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
: 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
C

ri
m

in
a
l 

J
u
s
ti
c
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
C

S
P

s
, 
Y

o
rk

 &
 N

o
rt

h
 

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

F
o
ru

m
, 
y
o
u
th

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
, 
re

-o
ff
e
n
d
in

g
, 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 a

n
d
, 
o
f 
c
o
u
rs

e
, 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
y
 v

it
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
h
o
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 c

ri
m

e
 &

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
.

T
h
e
 P

C
C

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
 

w
it
h
 w

h
a
t 
is

 h
a
p
p
e
n
in

g
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 

o
f 
fo

rm
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 

P
a
n
e
l 
(w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 

fr
o
m

 e
a
c
h
 a

re
a
),

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

’ 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 p

a
n
e
ls

, 
lo

c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 a

ll 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 g

ra
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

C
C

; 
u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

is
 i
n
 p

o
s
t,
 C

S
P

s
 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
 i
d
e
a
 w

h
a
t 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

s
h
e
 o

r 
h
e
 m

ig
h
t 
m

a
k
e
 a

s
 t
o
 w

h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

to
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
, 
o
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

w
ill

 w
a
n
t 
to

 e
n
g
a
g
e
 

w
it
h
 C

S
P

s
.

A
t 
th

e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
ti
m

e
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 

w
a
y
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

in
g
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 P

C
C

 

fo
r 

Y
o
rk

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 w

ill
 

c
h
o
o
s
e
 t
o
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
rc

e
 a

re
a
 o

r 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

S
P

 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 

lik
e
 i
n
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
. 
 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 f
o
rc

e
-w

id
e
 t
o
 a

d
a
p
t 
to

 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
y
 a

ri
s
e
, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
a
fe

ty
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

e
x
p
e
c
t.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

S
a

fe
r 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 -

 T
h

e
 F

u
tu

re

1
7

Page 83



P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e

A
im

:
T
o

 p
ro

te
c
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 i

n
 S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

W
h

it
b

y
 a

n
d

 

R
y
e
d

a
le

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

:
T
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 r

e
p

e
a
t 

M
A

R
A

C
’S

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

:
T
o

 d
e
li

v
e
r 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r

a
is

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e
ir

 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s

D
e
li

v
e
r 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
 &

 R
y
e
d

a
le

. 
 T

ra
in

 t
h

e
 

T
ra

in
e
r 

S
e
s
s
io

n
s
 n

o
w

 d
e
li

v
e
re

d
 t

o
 2

 C
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 R

y
e
d

a
le

 a
re

a
 w

h
o

 w
il

l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

:
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

ta
in

 M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

c
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g

A
c
ti

o
n

s
In

c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 D

A
F

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e
a
c
h

 g
ro

u
p

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

B
M

E
, 

tr
a
v
e
ll

e
rs

, 
g

a
y
, 

b
i 

s
e
x
u

a
l 

a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
g

e
n

d
e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 D

A
F

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
 m

e
n

ta
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 i

s
s
u

e
s

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 4

:
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

ta
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e
rs

o
n

s

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

 a
n

d
 a

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

p
e
c
ia

li
s
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 T

h
e
ra

p
e
u

ti
c
 

W
o

rk
e
r 

a
t 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e
r 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 i
n

to
 s

c
h

o
o

ls

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 5

:
Im

p
ro

v
e
 a

v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
a
b

u
s
e

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

R
e
fu

g
e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 6

:
M

a
k
in

g
 S

a
fe

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
v
ie

w

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 M
S

 &
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

to
 P

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 f

ro
m

 c
u

s
to

d
y

T
ra

n
s
it

io
n

 o
f 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 t

o
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
li

v
in

g

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 l

in
k
s
 w

it
h

 h
e
a
lt

h
 &

 s
o

c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 7

:
E

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
 S

c
a
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

W
h

it
b

y
 a

n
d

 R
y
e
d

a
le

 A
c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

A
 C

o
u

n
ty

 W
id

e
 A

c
ti

o
n

 

P
la

n

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
8

Page 84



P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

S
a
fe

r 
R

o
a
d

s

A
im

:
T
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e
 l

e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

K
il

le
d

 a
n

d
 S

e
ri

o
u

s
ly

 I
n

ju
re

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d

s
 o

f 
R

y
e
d

a
le

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

M
o

to
rc

y
c
le

 C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 t

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
:-

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 S

ir
e
n

 M
u

lt
i 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 C

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
:-

  
T

h
e
 e

v
e
n

ts
 f

o
c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 s

e
a
tb

e
lt

s
 a

n
d

 m
o

b
il

e
 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
.

L
a
s
e
r 

S
p
e
e
d
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 F

P
N

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

1
9

Page 85



P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

A
im

:
T
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 a

n
d

 a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 

R
y
e
d

a
le

 t
h

e
re

b
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 t
o

 a
 p

o
s
it

iv
e
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

:
T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
ft

 a
n
d
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 b

y
 1

0
%

 2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
4

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 N

o
m

in
a
te

d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
r,

 S
h
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
C

ri
m

e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 e

g
 E

x
p
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
 N

o
 C

o
ld

 C
a
lli

n
g
 Z

o
n
e
s

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 W
a
tc

h
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 J

u
s
ti
c
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 T
e
a
m

 o
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s

P
ro

m
o
te

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 T

o
rn

a
d
o
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
e
ta

l 
th

e
ft

s
. 

 C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
g
u
la

r 
m

u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 

b
y
 a

ll 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s

T
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 P
u
b
 W

a
tc

h
 w

it
h
in

 R
y
e
d
a
le

 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

R
y
e
d
a
le

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 2

:
Im

p
ro

v
e
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 b

y
 p

u
b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 

to
 p

u
b
lic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
  

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 s

u
rv

e
y

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

T
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 W

e
n
tw

o
rt

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
c
ti
o
n
s

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n

ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 u

ti
lis

in
g
 t

h
e
 

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t

w
ic

e
 y

e
a
rl
y
 s

tr
e
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
  

o
u
t 

in
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

M
a
k
e
 f

u
ll 

u
s
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ia

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

it
y
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 3

:
T
o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

y
o
u
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

, 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
o
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
p
e

a
t 

o
ff
e
n
d
in

g

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

M
a
in

ta
in

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 d

a
ta

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 o
n
 A

S
B

O
, 
A

B
C

 a
n
d
 M

A
P

S
 G

ro
u
p
s

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

e
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 p

ro
b
le

m
 s

o
lv

in
g
 a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 M

A
P

S
 G

ro
u
p
s
 b

y
 c

lo
s
e
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 f

o
u
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 r

e
-a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
Y

A
C

A
B

 r
e
fe

rr
a
ls

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

2
0

Page 86



P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

A
lc

o
h

o
l 

H
a
rm

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

A
im

:
T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t.

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

:
T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

e
lf
a
re

A
c
ti
o
n
s
:

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 M

in
i A

R
C

 C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 i
n
 M

a
lt
o
n

L
in

k
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 A

&
E

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

te
e
ri
n
g
 G

ro
u
p

L
in

k
 i
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 s
u
rv

e
y
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
  

E
x
p
lo

re
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
/N

Y
P

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

:
T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
p
e
a
t 

o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s

A
c
ti
o
n
s
:

M
a
in

ta
in

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

y
e
d
a
le

 W
o
m

e
n
’s

 H
u
b
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

T
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

te
e
ri
n
g
 g

ro
u
p
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

T
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 D

is
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 

T
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

ft
e
r 

M
a
th

 P
ro

je
c
t

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

:
T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

o
ff
e
n
c
e
s

A
c
ti
o
n
s
:

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

, 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 p
a
tr

o
l 
th

o
s
e
 p

u
b
lic

 p
la

c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 g
a
th

e
r 

to
 d

ri
n
k
, 
Y

o
u
th

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 N

Y
P

 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
ia

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
/i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
ta

in
 m

e
rc

h
a
n
d
is

e
 

fr
o
m

 D
ri
n
k
 A

w
a
re

N
Y

P
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

 A
A

/C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 l
it
e
ra

tu
re

 w
h
e
n
 a

tt
e
n

d
in

g
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 o
ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
/o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

re
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 

h
a
v
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l.

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 P

ic
k
e
ri
n
g
/M

a
lt
o
n
/N

o
rt

o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 a
ro

u
n
d
 u

n
d
e
ra

g
e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i
n
s
id

e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s

N
Y

P
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

rr
e
s
ts

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l.
  

F
o
llo

w
e
d
 u

p
 w

it
h
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
le

tt
e
r.

 

O
ff
e
r 

a
n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 o

f 
a
 s

h
o
rt

e
r 

b
a
n
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
a
rr

e
d
 f

ro
m

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 b

y
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 (

ie
 b

ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
).

  
A

ls
o
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 A

A
 a

n
d
 N

A

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 r

e
ju

v
e
n
a
te

d
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 M

a
lt
o
n
/N

o
rt

o
n
 t

h
a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

b
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 p

o
lic

e
 p

a
tr

o
ls

, 
C

C
T

V
, 

a
p
e
x
 r

a
d
io

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d

o
o
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

 I
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 w
h
o
 m

a
y
 c

a
u
s
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
c
c
u
rr

in
g
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 ‘
b
a
n
n
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
n
e
 b

a
n
n
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
ll’

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
e
s
, 

d
o
o
r-

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 a

 s
a
fe

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 b

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 m

o
re

 

c
lo

s
e
ly

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r.

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

2
1

Page 87



P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

A
im

:
T
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

’s
 w

o
rk

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 1

:
T
o

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 i

n
 r

a
is

in
g

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
, 

s
e
tt

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 

to
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

’s
 W

o
rk

A
c
ti

o
n

s
:

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 u
p

d
a
te

 a
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
o

li
c
e
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

s

M
o

n
it

o
r 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 W
a
tc

h
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

2
2

Page 88



G
lo

s
s
a

ry

A
B

C
 

 
 

 
A

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 B
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

A
H

R
G

 
 

 
 

A
lc

o
h
o
l 
H

a
rm

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p

A
S

B
O

 
 

 
 

A
n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

O
rd

e
r

C
A

F
  

 
 

 
C

o
m

m
o
n
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

C
A

P
  

 
 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 l
ia

is
o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s

C
P

M
 

 
 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

(R
D

C
)

C
S

C
M

 
 

 
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 C

re
w

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

(N
Y

 F
ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
)

C
S

P
  

 
 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

C
S

S
 

 
 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

e
rg

e
a
n
t 

(N
Y

 P
o
lic

e
)

C
Y

P
  

 
 

 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g
 P

e
o
p
le

’s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p

D
A

S
 

 
 

 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

D
V

 
 

 
 

 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

M
A

P
S

 
 

 
 

M
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 P

ro
b
le

m
 S

o
lv

in
g
 g

ro
u
p

M
A

R
A

C
s
 

 
 

 
M

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
s

M
is

s
d
o
ro

th
y.

c
o
m

/M
is

s
 D

o
t 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
s
o
ft

w
a

re
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

 
 

 
 

 
a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
y
 a

n
d
/o

r 
u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
) 

N
C

C
Z

 
 

 
 

N
o
 C

o
ld

 C
a
lli

n
g
 Z

o
n
e

N
H

W
 

 
 

 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 W

a
tc

h

P
C

C
 

 
 

 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r

S
N

T
  

 
 

 
S

a
fe

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 T

e
a
m

 (
N

Y
 P

o
lic

e
)

T
ie

r 
3
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
 

D
ru

g
 a

n
d
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
a
b
u
s
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 –

 r
e
q
u
ir
e

s
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l

W
a
tc

h
 O

v
e
r 

M
e
 

 
 

A
s
 M

is
s
d
o
ro

th
y.

c
o
m

 a
b
o
v
e
, 

fo
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

Page 89



A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 w
is

h
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
a
n
k
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 s

ta
ff
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

th
e
ir
 h

e
lp

, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 P

o
lic

e

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e

N
o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

Ia
n
 C

u
n
n
in

g
h
a
m

, 
C

o
u
n
ty

 A
n
a
ly

s
t

D
is

tr
ic

t 
b
a
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
 Y

o
rk

s
h
ir
e
, 

a
n
d
 S

a
fe

r 
Y

o
rk

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d
a
le

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

R
y
e
d
a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il

R
y
e
d
a
le

 H
o
u
s
e

O
ld

 M
a
lt
o
n
 R

o
a
d

M
a
lt
o
n
  

 
 

 

Y
O

1
7
 7

H
H

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

T
e
l:
 0

1
6
5
3
 6

0
0
 6

6
6
 

e
m

a
il:

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
s
a
fe

ty
@

ry
e
d
a
le

.g
o
v.

u
k

w
w

w
.r

y
e
s
a
fe

.o
rg

.u
k
 

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

Page 90



C
o

n
ta

c
t 

N
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 W

e
b

 S
it
e

s

S
a
fe

r 
R

y
e
d

a
le

 
 

 
 

 
0
1
6
5
3
 6

0
0
6
6
6

w
w

w
.r

y
e
s
a
fe

.o
rg

R
y
e
d

a
le

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il

 
 

 
0
1
6
5
3
 6

0
0
6
6
6

w
w

w
.r

y
e
d
a
le

.g
o
v.

u
k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

0
1
6
0
9
 7

8
0
 1

5
0

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 P

o
li

c
e
 

 
 

1
0
1

w
w

w
.n

o
rt

h
y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
.p

o
lic

e
.u

k

 N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 P

o
li

c
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
  

0
1
7
6
5
 6

4
1
 8

3
9

w
w

w
.n

y
p
a
.o

rg
.u

k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

 
0
1
6
0
9
 7

8
0
 7

8
0

w
w

w
.n

o
rt

h
y
o
rk

s
.g

o
v.

u
k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
 M

o
o

rs
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
a
rk

 
 

0
1
4
3
9
 7

7
0
 6

5
7

w
w

w
.v

is
it
n
o
rt

h
y
o
rk

m
o
o
rs

.o
rg

.u
k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 &

 Y
o

rk
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
 

 
0
1
4
2
3
 8

1
5
1
5
0

C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t 

 w
w

w
.n

y
y
p
c
t.

n
h
s
.u

k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 P

ro
b

a
ti

o
n

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

 
0
1
6
0
9
 7

7
8
6
4
4

w
w

w
.n

y
p
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
.o

rg
.u

k

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 Y

o
u

th
 J

u
s
ti

c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
  

0
8
4
5
 3

0
0
 5

4
3
0

w
w

w
.n

y
-y

js
.o

rg
.u

k

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 A

b
u

s
e
 H

e
lp

li
n

e
 

 
 

 
0
8
0
8
 2

0
0
 0

2
4
7

C
ri

m
e
s
to

p
p

e
rs

  
 

 
 

 
0
8
0
0
 5

5
5
 1

1
1

N
o

rt
h

 Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e
 T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

 

D
o

o
rs

te
p

 C
ri

m
e
 H

o
tl

in
e
 

 
 

 
0
8
4
5
 3

3
0
 3

3
1
3

w
w
w
.r
y
e
s
a
fe
.o
rg

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Jun 

July 2012 

 

 

 

 

Ryedale District Council 

Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

on the 2012 Audit Planning 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 93



 

 

Contents 

Executive summary 1 

1. Scope of work and approach 4 

2. Key audit risks 5 

3. Internal control 7 

4. Consideration of fraud 9 

5. Value for money (VFM) 10 

6. Client service team 11 

7. Responsibility statement 12 

Appendix 1: Detailed findings from our work on key audit relevant general computer 
controls 13 

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters 17 

Page 94



 

1 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Executive summary 

We have pleasure in setting out in this document details of our proposed audit plan for Ryedale District Council 

(“the Council”) for the year ending 31 March 2012 along with the results of our preliminary testing of key audit-

relevant general computer controls.  The FRC has made it clear, in its ‘Update for Audit Committees – November 

2010’, that it expects audit committees to focus activity on assessing and communicating risks and uncertainties 

and reliance on estimates, assumptions and forecasts.  This report will describe the work we undertake in order to 

support this activity. 

Audit scope This document is in relation to the proposed external audit of Ryedale District Council. 
The audit is to be undertaken in accordance with International Standards on Auditing 
(UK and Ireland) as adopted by the UK Auditing Practices Board and as required under 
our contract with the Audit Commission. 

 

Key audit risks The key audit risks which we have identified as part of our overall audit strategy are: 

 

1. valuation of non-current assets, including heritage assets and reliability of the new 

asset register system – “Real Asset Management” software; 

2. collection of debt and the adequacy of bad and doubtful debt provisioning; 

3. pension scheme assumptions;  

4. presumed risk of revenue recognition fraud; and 

5. presumed risk of management override of controls. 

 

Further details of the specific risk are set out in section 2 of this report. 

 

Findings from the 

planning visit 

We have substantially completed our planning visit and set out in this report for your 

attention our findings and recommendations.   

 

The key observations that we have made are: 

· journal review and backup; 

· implementation of the new FMS accounting system in April 2012 may lead to 

missed accruals; 

· minor weaknesses are noted in the design and implementation of some 

information security controls over the Powersolve accounting application and 

there is a lack of periodic, and documented, review of access audit logs for 

some systems. 

 

These are set out in detail within section 3 of this report. 

 

 

Page 95



 

2 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Executive summary (continued) 

Value for money audit 

- Financial resilience 

and prioritisation of 

resources 

From 2010/11 the Audit Commission has introduced new requirements for local value 

for money (“VFM”) audit work at councils.  This year, auditors are required to give their 

statutory VFM conclusion based on the following same two criteria: 

· proper arrangements in place for securing financial resilience: work to focus on 

whether the Council has robust systems and processes to manage risks and 

opportunities effectively, and to secure a stable financial position that enables it 

to continue to operate for the foreseeable future; and 

· proper arrangements for challenging how economy, efficiency and effectiveness 

is secured: work to focus on whether the Council is prioritising its resources 

within tighter budgets, for example by achieving cost reductions and by 

improving efficiency and productivity. 

 

We determine our local programme of work based on our risk assessment, which is 

informed by a series of risk factors determined by the Audit Commission. 

 

The key audit risk which we have identified as part of our overall audit strategy is the 

delivery of financial targets and the management of the reduction in financial resources. 

 

More detail is given in section 5 of this report. 

 

Materiality Materiality levels are calculated on the basis of total gross expenditure for the year.  We 

estimate materiality based on the prior year results to be £361,677.  We will update the 

Committee on the value of materiality for 2011/12 once it has been set. 

 

We will report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on all unadjusted misstatements 

greater than £7,233 and smaller misstatements if they are qualitatively material. 

 

More details of these calculations are given in section 1 of this report. 

 

Other matters for 

those charged with 

governance 

We have communicated to you separately in our publication entitled “Briefing on audit 

matters”, attached at Appendix 2, those additional items which we are required to 

report upon in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK & Ireland).   

The document also provides detail of the safeguards and procedures we have in place 

to ensure our independence and objectivity. 

 

We confirm we are independent of the Council and will reconfirm our independence 

and objectivity to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for the year ending 31 March 

2012 in our final report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

Page 96



 

3 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Executive summary (continued) 

Timetable This year’s timetable comprises the following: 

· a review of the IT environment in March 2012; 

· a planning visit in March 2012;  

· a final visit lasting 6 weeks commencing 2 July 2012. 

 

Our value for money work will also be carried out between April and September 2012. 

 

This report sets out the findings from our planning visits.  The findings from the final 

visit will be presented at the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting in September 

2012. 

 

The audited financial statements and the Whole of Government Accounts (“WGA”) 

return must be approved and submitted by 5 October 2012. 

Page 97



 

4 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

1. Scope of work and approach 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“ISA (UK and 

Ireland)”) as adopted by the UK Auditing Practices Board (“APB”) and the Code of Audit Practice.  Our audit 

objectives are set out in our “Briefing on audit matters” document, attached at Appendix 2. 

The audit opinion we intend to issue will reflect the financial reporting framework required of Local Authorities and 

as set out in the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2011/12 based on 

International Financial Reporting Standards.  

For the 2012 financial statements, we will use gross expenditure as the benchmark for our materiality assessment 

as this statistic, in our view, represents the most appropriate measure of the scale of the organisation and, 

therefore, best reflects the context within which any misstatements should be considered.   

This assessment takes into account our knowledge of the organisation, our assessment of audit risks and the 

reporting requirements for the financial statements.  The concept of materiality and its application to the audit 

approach are set out in our Briefing on Audit matters document, attached at Appendix 2. 

The extent of our procedures is not based on materiality alone but also on local considerations of the quality of 

systems and controls in preventing material misstatement in the financial statements, and the level at which 

known and likely misstatements are tolerated by you in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Page 98



 

5 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

2. Key audit risks 

Based upon our initial audit risk assessment and following our planning visit, we will concentrate specific audit effort 

on the significant audit risks set out below: 

1. Valuation of non-current assets, including heritage assets 

Risk & Response In the current climate the property market is still volatile and there is the potential for 

valuations of property and other assets to have fallen.  There is also a new financial 

reporting standard (FRS 30) this year requiring valuation and enhanced disclosure of 

heritage assets. 

We will obtain a copy of the latest third party valuation report and review a sample of 

the valuations for arithmetic accuracy.  We will consider whether there is indication of 

any impairment from the third party valuations and whether any noted impairment 

should be applied more widely to other assets that have not been valued in the current 

year. 

We will review the Council’s approach to identifying heritage assets and confirm whether 

appropriate disclosures are made in the financial statements as necessary. 

As part of our work on fixed assets we will review the outputs of the new fixed asset 

register software and determine whether it accurately reflects the position of the Council’s 

fixed assets at the balance sheet date. 

 

2. Collection of debt and the adequacy of bad and doubtful debt provisioning 

Risk & Response In the current climate there is likely to be more pressure on the Council’s rate-payers’ 

financial resources.  It therefore follows that there is likely to be a higher level of unpaid 

debts at the balance sheet date and potentially more bad and/or doubtful debts 

occurring. 

We will document the process the Council has in place for reviewing and providing 

against bad and doubtful debts owed to the Council at the balance sheet date.  We will 

review the calculation of the year end provision and consider the adequacy of the 

provision in the light of available evidence including the aging profile of debtors at the 

year end and at the time of audit, the history of bad debt exposure, recent changes in 

payment profile and post year-end cash receipts against year-end debtor balances. 

 

3.  Pension scheme assumptions 

Risk & Response In the current climate the choice of pension inflation, discount and yield assumptions 

will be both difficult and judgemental. Small and apparently insignificant changes to 

these key assumptions can have material consequences for the actuarial assessment 

of the liability included within the financial statements of the Council.   

We will document the process the Council has put in place to determine the 

assumptions and will use our in-house pension and actuarial department to review 

these assumptions for reasonableness based upon prevailing market factors.   

 

Page 99



 

6 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

2. Key audit risks (continued) 

 
 

 

5.  Presumed risk of revenue recognition fraud 

Risk & Response International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 240 – “The auditor’s responsibility 
to consider fraud in an audit of financial statements” requires the auditors to perform 
certain audit procedures related specifically to fraud risk, and requires a presumption that 
revenue recognition is a key audit risk. 

For the Council we consider that the specific revenue recognition risk relates to the 

non-recognition of cash receipts as income, or their recognition in the wrong 

accounting period. 

We will perform testing by selecting a sample of cash receipts and confirming that all 

income received was correctly recognised as income in the financial statements in the 

appropriate period.  In addition, testing of grant income will be performed to ensure 

that the provisions of the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting based on 

IFRS have been consistently applied. 

6.  Presumed risk of management override of controls 

Risk & Response International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) requires the auditors to perform 

certain audit procedures to respond to the risk of management’s override of controls. 

We will perform the following: 

· understand and evaluate the financial reporting process and the controls 

over journal entries and other adjustments made in the preparation of the 

financial statements, and test the appropriateness of a sample of such 

entries and adjustments; 

· review accounting estimates for biases that could result in material 

misstatement due to fraud, including whether any differences between 

estimates best supported by evidence and those in the financial statements, 

even if individually reasonable, indicate a possible bias on the part of 

management; 

· a retrospective review of management’s judgements and assumptions 

relating to significant estimates reflected in last year’s financial statements; 

and 

· obtain an understanding of the business rationale of significant transactions 

that we become aware of that are outside the normal course of business or 

that otherwise appear to be unusual given our understanding of the 

organisation and its environment. 

Page 100



 

7 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

3. Internal control 

Obtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit 

As set out in the attached "Briefing on audit matters”, for controls considered to be ‘relevant to the audit’ we are 

required to evaluate the design of the controls and determine whether they have been implemented (“D & I”).  

This includes reviewing controls relating to the financial reporting process, reconciliation of ledgers, the preparation 

of the financial statements and other reports, the reporting and processing of journals, the segregation of duties, 

related parties and key audit relevant general computer controls. 

Findings from the planning visit 

1. Documentation of journals  

Background Our preliminary review of the journals file showed that not all journals have supporting 

documentation and journals raised by senior management do not appear to be reviewed. 

This observation was noted in our prior year report in September 2011. 

Non-authorisation of journals could lead to errors made in the posting of journals, which are 

either not detected, or which when detected will take a greater length of time to resolve due 

to the lack of supporting documentation held.   There is also a risk of inappropriate journals 

being posted through fraudulent activities which will not be detected. 

Deloitte response Ensure all journals are reviewed and have sufficient supporting documentation. 

 

Management 

response 

Whilst accepting the comments made, there needs to be an assessment of cost versus value 

in full documentation of all journals. Most journals are supported by documentation held in 

various record forms i.e. computerised application software (fuel, depreciation etc), 

spreadsheets (vehicle costing, insurance, salary recharges etc) and manual documentation 

(internal recharges, error suspense etc ). Records are also held in a number of different 

locations. Once the new FMS is fully functional this will be revisited. 

 

2. Implementation of new accounting software – FMS  

Background On 1 April 2012, a new accounting system went live and data was migrated from the old 

system to the new system.  The window for data entry at 31 March 2012 was significantly 

reduced to facilitate smooth data migration in April. 

Deloitte response There is a risk that some liabilities may not be recorded at 31 March 2012 due to the old 

system being promptly closed to data entry in early April 2012.  Management will need to 

review all post year-end invoices received to ensure any amounts relating to 2011/12 are 

recorded as an accrual in the 2011/12 financial statements. 

Management 

response 

This has been done as part of the close down process. The 2011/12 final accounts have 

been prepared using the old system (Powersolve). Powersolve creditor payments were 

closed down on 28 March 2012. Liabilities that were entered and paid on the new accounting 

system (Civica Financials) and relevant to 2011/12 were issued with a specific creditor 

payment transaction type “crinvold”. The input of the data entry into Civica Financials and the 

subsequent transfer of the transactions back into Powersolve was closely monitored by the 

Finance Section. The window for this process was for a period of 1 April 2012 to 18 April 

2012 and has mitigated the risk of liabilities not being recorded at 31 March 2012. 

Arrangements were made prior to the year end to ensure that service units were active in 

obtaining invoices promptly from suppliers. Further liabilities outstanding after this period 

have been entered by subsequent listed creditor journals. 

Page 101



 

8 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

3. Internal control (continued) 

3.  General computer controls  

Background Our detailed findings from our work, in March 2012, on key audit-relevant general computer 

controls are included in Appendix 1 to this report.   

In summary we identified minor weaknesses in the Council’s design of information security 

controls (i.e. access rights, use of passwords, etc) over the Powersolve accounting 

application.  There is one admin account shared by two users with a shared password.      

It was also noted that not all systems have periodic, documented, reviews of access audit 

logs. 

Deloitte response Our detailed recommendations are included in Appendix 1 to this report.   

In summary, re-consideration should be given to shared access rights and admin users 

should only perform actions through their individual accounts to allow traceability. 

Periodic, and documented, reviews of access audit logs should be performed for all systems. 

Management 

response 

Responses from IT management are included in Appendix 1 to this report.   

In summary, IT management have confirmed that all our recommendations raised would be 

investigated and implemented as necessary over the next 6-12 months. 

 

Our audit is not designed to provide assurance as to the overall effectiveness of the controls operating within the 

organisation, although we will report to management any recommendations on controls that we may have identified 

during the course of our audit work. 

Liaison with internal audit 

We have and will continue to liaise with the Council’s internal audit function on a constructive and complementary 

basis to maximise our combined effectiveness and eliminate duplication of effort.  This co-ordination will enable us 

to derive full benefit from the Council’s internal audit function, its systems documentation and risk identification 

during the planning of the external audit to the extent we determine we can rely on their work. 

The audit team, following an assessment of the organisational status, scope of function, objectivity, technical 

competence and due professional care of the internal audit function, will review the findings of any relevant internal 

audits on the Council and adjust the audit approach as is deemed appropriate.  Where internal audit identifies 

specific material deficiencies in the control environment, we will consider adjusting our testing so that any new 

additional specific audit risks are covered by our work. 

Page 102



 

9 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

4. Consideration of fraud 

Misstatements in the financial statements can arise from either fraud or error. The distinguishing factor between 

fraud and error is whether the underlying action that results in the misstatement of the financial statements is 

intentional or unintentional.  Two types of intentional misstatements are relevant to us as auditors – misstatements 

resulting from fraudulent financial reporting and misstatements resulting from misappropriation of assets. 

The primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with management and those charged with 

governance, including establishing and maintaining internal controls over the reliability of financial reporting, 

effectiveness and efficiency of operations and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.  As auditors, we 

obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 

We have made initial inquiries of the following parties regarding fraud: 

Management Internal audit Those charged with governance 

Management's assessment of the risk 

that the financial statements may be 

materially misstated due to fraud 

including the nature, extent and 

frequency of such assessments. 

Management's process for identifying 

and responding to the risks of fraud in 

the entity. 

Management's communication, if any, 

to those charged with governance 

regarding its processes for identifying 

and responding to the risks of fraud in 

the entity. 

Management's communication, if any, 

to employees regarding its views on 

business practices and ethical 

behaviour. 

Whether management has knowledge 

of any actual, suspected or alleged 

fraud affecting the entity. 

Whether internal audit has 

knowledge of any actual, 

suspected or alleged fraud 

affecting the entity, and to obtain 

its views about the risks of fraud. 

How those charged with 

governance exercise oversight 

of management's processes for 

identifying and responding to the 

risks of fraud in the entity and 

the internal control that 

management has established to 

mitigate these risks. 

Whether those charged with 

governance have knowledge of 

any actual, suspected or alleged 

fraud affecting the entity. 

 

We will make inquiries of others as appropriate.  We will also inquire into matters arising from your whistle blowing 

procedures.  We will ask for you and management to make the following representations towards the end of the 

audit process: 

· We acknowledge our responsibilities for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control to 
prevent and detect fraud and error. 

· We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be 
materially misstated as a result of fraud. 

· We are not aware of any fraud or suspected fraud / We have disclosed to you all information in relation to 
fraud or suspected fraud that we are aware of and that affects the council and involves: 

(i) management; 
(ii) employees who have significant roles in internal control; or 
(iii) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

· We have disclosed to you all information in relation to allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the 

council’s financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or 

others. 

Page 103



 

10 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

5. Value for money (VFM) 

Based upon our initial assessment, we will concentrate specific effort on the key audit risk set out below.  Our risk 

assessment will however be revisited during the course of our audit, for example when 2011/12 outturn and 

2012/13 quarter 1 budget and performance monitoring information is available.  Any changes to our risk 

assessment will be reported in our final report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee in September 2012. 

Delivery of financial targets and the management of reduction in financial resources 

Risk & Response Following the Government’s Comprehensive Spending Review and the extent of the 

reduction in the funding settlement announced in December 2010 and December 2011, 

the Council is facing severe financial pressures over the next few years.   Work is still 

ongoing by management to develop further measures to achieve the financial funding 

gap in 2013/14. 

We will review the risk assessments for the savings proposals in the 2012/13 budget and 

arrangements for the ongoing management of those risks.  Progress in developing plans 

for 2013/14 will also be monitored.  During the course of this work, we will consider the 

effectiveness of arrangements to assess the implications of savings measures and to 

manage their impact on the delivery of strategic priorities. 

We will also select a sample of initiatives to assess the reasonableness of the 

quantification of savings to be achieved, and the processes for identifying and addressing 

any costs of implementation.   

We will maintain a watching brief over delivery of the savings plans and performance 

against budgets. 

 

 

 

Page 104



 

11 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

6. Client service team 

We set out below our audit engagement team.   

 

 

 

 

Audit Senior Manager 

Sarah Anderson 

 

Audit Partner 

Paul Thomson 

Computer Audit Director 

Julian Hunt 

 

Field Team 

Amy Archer              

               Lucy Monks                   

Sophie Brand 

Field Team 

Matt O’Kane 

 

Page 105



 

12 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

7. Responsibility statement 

This report sets out those audit matters of governance interest which have come to our attention during the 

planning of our audit to date.  Our audit is not designed to identify all matters that may be relevant to you and our 

final report on the audit will not necessarily be a comprehensive statement of all deficiencies which may exist in 

internal control or of all improvements which may be made. 

The Audit Commission published a ‘Statement of responsibilities of auditors and of audited bodies’ alongside the 

Code of Audit Practice. The purpose of this statement is to assist auditors and audit bodies by summarising, in the 

context of the usual conduct of the audit, the different responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body in certain 

areas. The statement also highlights the limits on what the auditor can reasonably be expected to do.  

Responsibility for the adequacy and appropriateness of these methodologies and data rests with the Audit 

Commission.  

Our report has been prepared on the basis of, and our work carried out in accordance with, the Code and the 

Statement of Responsibilities. 

While our report includes suggestions for improving accounting procedures, internal controls and other aspects of 

your business arising out of our audit, we emphasise that our consideration of Ryedale District Council’s system of 

internal control was conducted solely for the purpose of our audit having regard to our responsibilities under 

Auditing Standards and the Code of Audit Practice. We make these suggestions in the context of our audit but they 

do not in any way modify our audit opinion, which relates to the financial statements as a whole. Equally, we would 

need to perform a more extensive study if you wanted us to make a comprehensive review for weaknesses in 

existing systems and present detailed recommendations to improve them.  

We view this report as part of our service to you for use, as Members, for corporate governance purposes and it is 

to you alone that we owe a responsibility for its contents. We accept no duty, responsibility or liability to any other 

parties as the report has not been prepared, and is not intended, for any other purpose. It should not be made 

available to any other parties without our prior written consent.  

If you intend to publish or distribute financial information electronically or in other documents, you are responsible 

for ensuring that any such publication properly presents the financial information and any report by us thereon, and 

for the controls over and security of the website. You are also responsible for establishing and controlling the 

process for electronically distributing accounts and other information. 

 

 

Deloitte LLP 
Chartered Accountants  

Leeds 

19 June 2012 

 

 

 

 

For your convenience, this document has been made available to you in electronic format.  Multiple copies and versions of this 

document may therefore exist in different media.  In the case of any discrepancy, the final signed hard copy should be regarded 

as definitive.  Earlier versions are drafts for discussion and review purposes only.

Page 106



 1
3
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

  

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

D
et

ai
le

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 k

ey
 a

u
d

it
 

re
le

v
an

t 
g

en
er

al
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

co
n

tr
o
ls

 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

D
e
ta

il
e

d
 o

b
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

b
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 d
u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
2
. 

  

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 

    

 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

n
o
rm

a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I

T
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n

c
il 

(“
R

y
e

d
a

le
”)

, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
2

. 
  

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 h

e
ld

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 I

T
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
t 

R
y
e

d
a

le
 t

o
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 I

T
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 f

o
u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 

IT
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

  

F
in

a
lly

, 
to

 t
h

a
n
k
 M

ic
k
 P

h
y
th

ia
n

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 I
T

 a
n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
t 

R
y
e

d
a
le

 f
o
r 

th
e

ir
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d

it
. 

A
re

a
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

O
b

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 

1
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
a
c

c
e
s

s
 

p
ri

v
il

e
g

e
s

 

 

H
 

T
h
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

iW
o
rl
d
, 
A

IM
, 

P
o

w
e
rS

o
lv

e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
) 

a
re

 

g
ra

n
te

d
 t
o
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
, 

g
iv

in
g
 t

h
e
m

 f
u
ll 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
y
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a

lit
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

y
p

a
s
s
 a

n
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 s

e
g
re

g
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
u
ti
e

s
 o

r 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

. 

2
  
  

U
s
e
 o

f 
g

e
n

e
ri

c
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

H
 

S
h
a
re

d
 g

e
n
e
ri

c
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 P

o
w

e
rS

o
lv

e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 

u
n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 U

N
IX

 s
e
rv

e
rs

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 u

s
e

rs
 w

it
h
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

3
  
  
  
U

s
e

r 
a
c

c
e
s

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
M

 
N

o
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
n
d
 u

s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 W

in
d
o

w
s
 d

o
m

a
in

 o
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 i
W

o
rl
d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 

a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

4
  
  

  
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

e
v

e
n

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

M
 

A
u
d

it
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
n
t 

lo
g
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fo
rm

a
lly

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 d

o
m

a
in

, 
a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
, 
o
r 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 l
e
v
e
l.
  

Page 107



 1
4
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

  

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

D
et

ai
le

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 k

ey
 a

u
d

it
 

re
le

v
an

t 
g

en
er

al
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

co
n

tr
o
ls

 (
co

n
ti

n
u
ed

) 

2
0

1
2

 A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

O
u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

. 

N
o

. 
A

re
a

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

D
e
a
d

li
n

e
 

1
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
a
c

c
e
s

s
 

p
ri

v
il

e
g

e
s

 

 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
g
re

g
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
u
ti
e
s
 

is
s
u
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

ts
 w

h
e
re

 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
ly

, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h

o
u
ld

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 
th

e
 

c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
c
c
e
p
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 

c
re

a
te

s
. 

 A
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 a

n
d

 
re

ta
in

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
u

d
it
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n

n
u
a

lly
. 

H
 

T
h
is

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o
rs

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 (

s
1
5
1
) 

 

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

 

2
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
g

e
n

e
ri

c
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r 
a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l 
n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
le

v
e

l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

u
s
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 u
n

iq
u

e
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
a

ll 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 

a
tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 a

 n
a
m

e
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l.
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 p

e
ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

g
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

u
s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 j
o
b

 r
o
le

. 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
a
n
n

o
t 
b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
, 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
u
d

it
 a

n
d
 e

v
e

n
t 

lo
g

g
in

g
, 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 (

s
e
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 4

 b
e

lo
w

).
 

H
 

T
h
is

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o
rs

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 (

s
1
5
1
) 

 

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

 

Page 108



 1
5
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

  

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

D
et

ai
le

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 k

ey
 a

u
d

it
 

re
le

v
an

t 
g

en
er

al
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

co
n

tr
o
ls

 (
co

n
ti

n
u
ed

) 

N
o

. 
A

re
a

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

D
e
a
d

li
n

e
 

3
 

U
s
e
r 

a
c

c
e
s

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
W

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

u
s
e

r 
p
ro

fi
le

s
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
re

 
a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 (

iW
o
rl
d
, 
A

IM
, 

P
o

w
e
rS

o
lv

e
 a

n
d
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
) 

a
n
d
 p

ri
v
ile

g
e

d
 W

in
d
o
w

s
 A

D
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
re

 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

e
v
e
ry

 s
ix

 m
o
n
th

s
, 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

u
s
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 r

ig
h
ts

 a
re

 
c
o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
.  

R
e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
W

in
d
o
w

s
 u

s
e
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 l
o

g
g
e

d
 i
n
 f

o
r 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

h
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

u
s
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 d

ri
v
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

re
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 I

T
. 

M
 

T
h
e
s
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 a

u
c
ti
o

n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 I
T

 
te

a
m

 

IT
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

T
o
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

w
it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 
1
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
2

 

4
 

S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

e
v

e
n

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

A
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
e
n

a
b

le
s
 t

h
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 d

e
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 
b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 I
T

 t
o
 p

ro
m

p
tl
y
 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 a
n

y
 

b
re

a
c
h
e
s
. 

  

In
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

e
a

s
u
re

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 
p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 
v
io

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
p
ri
v
ile

g
e
d
 u

s
e
rs

 a
re

 
lo

g
g
e
d
, 

a
re

 r
e

p
o
rt

e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
.  

W
e
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 r
is

k
. 

 

M
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
e
c
u
ri

ty
 

fe
a
tu

re
s
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

c
ro

s
s
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 s
e
c
u
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
‘in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t’
 s

y
s
te

m
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 

b
e
 p

ro
v
e

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

N
/A

 

 

N
/A

 

 

Page 109



 1
6
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

  

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

D
et

ai
le

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 k

ey
 a

u
d

it
 

re
le

v
an

t 
g

en
er

al
 c

o
m

p
u

te
r 

co
n

tr
o
ls

 (
co

n
ti

n
u
ed

) 

P
a

s
s
w

o
rd

 C
o

n
fi

g
u

ra
ti

o
n

s
 

  
S

y
s
te

m
 

W
in

d
o

w
s
 d

o
m

a
in

 
P

o
w

e
rS

o
lv

e
 

A
IM

 
iW

o
rl

d
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

P
a
s

s
w

o
rd

 P
o

li
c

y
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
in

im
u
m

 l
e
n
g
th

 
6
 -

 8
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

rs
 

7
 

4
 

6
 

4
 

7
 

4
 

8
 

4
 

7
 

4
 

M
a
x
im

u
m

 a
g
e

 
3
0
-9

0
 d

a
y
s
 

9
0
 d

a
y
s
 

4
 

3
0
 d

a
y
s
 

4
 

3
0
 d

a
y
s
 

4
 

3
0
 d

a
y
s
 

4
 

9
0
 d

a
y
s
 

4
 

H
is

to
ry

 
N

o
t 

u
s
e
 5

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 

p
a
s
s
w

o
rd

s
 

2
0

 
4

 
1
0

 
4

 
3
 

7
 

5
 

4
 

2
0

 
4

 

L
o
c
k
o
u
t 

T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 
A

ft
e
r 

3
 f

a
ile

d
 a

tt
e
m

p
ts

 
5
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

4
 

L
o
c
k
o
u
t 

D
u
ra

ti
o
n

 
R

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r 
re

s
e
t 

A
d
m

in
 r

e
s
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

4
 

A
d
m

in
 r

e
s
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

4
 

A
d
m

in
 r

e
s
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

4
 

A
d
m

in
 r

e
s
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

4
 

A
d
m

in
 r

e
s
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 

4
 

C
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
d
 

(a
lp

h
a
n
u
m

e
ri
c
)  

E
n
fo

rc
e
d

 
4

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
d

 
4

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
d

 
4

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
d

 
4

 
E

n
fo

rc
e
d

 
4

 

 K
e
y
: 

 
4

m
e
e
ts

 o
r 

e
x
ce

e
d
s 

th
e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

e
tt

in
g
s 

 
8

d
o
e
s 

n
o
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

e
tt

in
g
s 

Page 110



 

17 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters  

Published for those charged with governance  

 This document is intended to assist the members and officers of the Council to 

understand the major aspects of our audit approach, including explaining the key 

concepts behind the Deloitte Audit methodology including audit objectives and 

materiality. 

Further, it describes the safeguards developed by Deloitte to counter threats to our 

independence and objectivity. 

This document will only be reissued if significant changes to any of those matters 

highlighted above occur. 

We will usually communicate our audit planning information and the findings from 

the audit separately.  Where we issue separate reports these should be read in 

conjunction with this "Briefing on audit matters". 

Approach and scope of the audit  

Primary audit objectives We conduct our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK & 

Ireland) as adopted by the UK Auditing Practices Board (“APB”).  Our statutory audit 

objectives are: 

l to express an opinion in true and fair view terms to the members on the 

financial statements; 

l to express an opinion as to whether the accounts have been properly prepared 

in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framework; 

l to express an opinion as to whether the accounts have been prepared in 

accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the 

United Kingdom 2011/12 based on International Financial Reporting 

Standards; 

l to form an opinion on whether adequate accounting records have been kept by 

the Council; and 

l to express an opinion as to whether the audited body has put in place proper 

arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 

resources. 

  

Other reporting 

objectives 

Our reporting objectives are to: 

l present significant reporting findings to the members.  This will highlight key 

judgements, important accounting policies and estimates and the application of 

new reporting requirements, as well as significant control observations; and 

l provide timely and constructive letters of recommendation to management.  

This will include key business process improvements and significant controls 

weaknesses identified during our audit. 

 

 

 

 

Page 111



 

18 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters 

(continued) 

Materiality The concept of materiality is fundamental to the preparation of the financial 

statements and the audit process and applies not only to monetary misstatements 

but also to disclosure requirements and adherence to appropriate accounting 

principles and statutory requirements. 

 "Materiality" is defined in the International Accounting Standards Board's 

"Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements" in the 

following terms: 

"Information is material if its omission or misstatement could influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.  Materiality 

depends on the size of the item or error judged in the particular circumstances of its 

omission or misstatement.  Thus, materiality provides a threshold or cut-off point 

rather than being a primary qualitative characteristic which information must have if 

it is to be useful."  

We determine materiality based on professional judgment in the context of our 

knowledge of the audited entity, including consideration of factors such as 

shareholder expectations, industry developments, financial stability and reporting 

requirements for the financial statements. 

We determine materiality to: 

l determine the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures; and 

l evaluate the effect of misstatements. 

The extent of our procedures is not based on materiality alone but also local 

considerations of the Council, the quality of systems and controls in preventing 

material misstatement in the financial statements, and the level at which known and 

likely misstatements are tolerated by you in the preparation of the financial 

statements. 

For local statutory reporting purposes, individual materiality levels will be set for 

each of the subsidiary companies. 
  

Uncorrected 

misstatements 

In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“ISAs (UK 

and Ireland)”) we will communicate to you all uncorrected misstatements (including 

disclosure deficiencies) identified during our audit, other than those which we 

believe are clearly trivial.  

ISAs (UK and Ireland) do not place numeric limits on the meaning of ‘clearly trivial’.  

The Audit Engagement Partner, management and the members of the audit 

committee will agree an appropriate limit for 'clearly trivial'.  In our report we will 

report all individual identified uncorrected misstatements in excess of this limit and 

other identified errors in aggregate.  

We will consider identified misstatements in qualitative as well as quantitative terms. 

Page 112



 

19 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters 

(continued) 

Audit methodology Our audit methodology takes into account the changing requirements of auditing 

standards and adopts a risk based approach.  We utilise technology in an efficient 

way to provide maximum value to the Council and create value for management 

and the Council whilst minimising a “box ticking” approach. 

Our audit methodology is designed to give officers and members the confidence 

that they deserve. 

For controls considered to be ‘relevant to the audit’ we evaluate the design of the 

controls and determine whether they have been implemented (“D & I”).  The 

controls that are determined to be relevant to the audit will include those: 

l where we plan to obtain assurance through the testing of operating 

effectiveness; 

l relating to identified risks (including the risk of fraud in revenue recognition, 

unless rebutted and the risk of management override of controls); 

 l where we consider we are unable to obtain sufficient audit assurance through 

substantive procedures alone; and 

l to enable us to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements and design and perform further audit procedures. 

  

Other requirements of 

International Standards 

on Auditing (UK and 

Ireland) 

ISAs (UK and Ireland) require we communicate the following additional matters: 

ISA (UK & 
Ireland) Matter 

ISQC 1 Quality control for firms that perform audits and review of financial statements, 

and other assurance and related services engagements 

240 The auditor’s responsibilities relating to fraud in an audit of financial statements 

250 Consideration of laws and regulations in an audit of financial statements 

265 Communicating deficiencies in internal control to those charged with governance 

and management 

450 Evaluation of misstatements identified during the audit 

505 External confirmations 

510 Initial audit engagements – opening balances 

550 Related parties 

560 Subsequent events 

570 Going concern 

600 Special considerations – audits of group financial statements (including the work 

of component auditors) 

705 Modifications to the opinion in the independent auditor’s report 

706 Emphasis of matter paragraphs and other matter paragraphs in the independent 

auditor’s report 

710 Comparative information – corresponding figures and comparative financial 

statements 

720 Section A: The auditor’s responsibilities relating to other information in 

documents containing audited financial statements 
 

Page 113



 

20 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters 

(continued) 

Independence policies and procedures  

Important safeguards and procedures have been developed by Deloitte to counter 

threats or perceived threats to our objectivity, which include the items set out 

below. 

Safeguards and 

procedures 
l Every opinion (not just statutory audit opinions) issued by Deloitte is subject to 

technical review by a member of our independent Professional Standards 

Review unit. 

l Where appropriate, review and challenge takes place of key decisions by the 

Second Partner and by the Independent Review Partner, which goes beyond 

ISAs (UK and Ireland), and ensures the objectivity of our judgement is 

maintained. 

l We report annually to the members our assessment of objectivity and 

independence.  This report includes a summary of non-audit services provided 

together with fees receivable. 

l There is formal consideration and review of the appropriateness of continuing 

the audit engagement before accepting reappointment. 

l Periodic rotation takes place of the audit engagement partner, the independent 

review partner and key partners involved in the audit in accordance with our 

policies and professional and regulatory requirements. 

l In accordance with the Revised Ethical Standards issued by the APB, there is 

an assessment of the level of threat to objectivity and potential safeguards to 

combat these threats prior to acceptance of any non-audit engagement.  This 

would include particular focus on threats arising from self-interest, self-review, 

management, advocacy, over-familiarity and intimidation.  Any non audit work 

which exceeds a deminimis amount set by the Audit Commission must be 

approved by the Commission prior to agreeing to carry out the work. 

 l In the UK, statutory oversight and regulation of auditors is carried out by the 

Professional Oversight Board (POB) which is an operating body of the Financial 

Reporting Council.  The Firm’s policies and procedures are subject to external 

monitoring by both the Audit Inspection Unit (AIU), which is a division of POB, 

and the ICAEW’s Quality Assurance Directorate (QAD).  The AIU is charged 

with monitoring the quality of audits of economically significant entities and the 

QAD with monitoring statutory compliance of audits for all other entities.  Both 

report to the ICAEW’s Audit Registration Committee.  The AIU also reports to 

POB and can inform the Financial Reporting Review Panel of concerns it has 

with the accounts of individual companies. 

l Our work is carried out in line with the Audit Commission standing guidance for 

local government auditors. Compliance with that guidance and the quality of our 

work is subject to the Audit Commission’s annual Quality Review Process. 

 

Page 114



 

21 Report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Planning Report  

Appendix 2: Briefing on audit matters 

(continued) 

Independence policies Our detailed ethical policies’ standards and independence policies are issued to all 

partners and employees who are required to confirm their compliance annually.  We 

are also required to comply with the policies of other relevant professional and 

regulatory bodies.   

Amongst other things, these policies: 

l state that no Deloitte partner (or any immediate family member) is allowed to 

hold a financial interest in any of our UK audited entities; 

l require that professional staff may not work on assignments if they (or any 

immediate family member) have a financial interest in the audited entity or a 

party to the transaction or if they have a beneficial interest in a trust holding a 

financial position in the audited entity; 

l state that no person in a position to influence the conduct and outcome of the 

audit (or any immediate family member) should enter into business relationships 

with UK audited entities or their affiliates; 

l prohibit any professional employee from obtaining gifts from audited entities 

unless the value is clearly insignificant; and 

l provide safeguards against potential conflicts of interest. 

  

Remuneration and 

evaluation policies 

Partners are evaluated on roles and responsibilities they take within the firm 

including their technical ability and their ability to manage risk. 

  

APB Revised Ethical 

Standards 

The Auditing Practices Board (APB) has issued five ethical standards for auditors 

that apply a ‘threats’ and ‘safeguards’ approach. 

The five standards cover: 

l maintaining integrity, objectivity and independence; 

l financial, business, employment and personal relationships between auditors 

and their audited entities; 

l long association of audit partners and other audit team members with audit 

engagements; 

l audit fees, remuneration and evaluation of the audit team, litigation between 

auditors and their audited entities, and gifts and hospitality received from 

audited entities; and 

l non-audit services provided to audited entities. 

Our policies and procedures comply with these standards. 

 

Page 115



 

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of 

member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the 

legal structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of DTTL. 

© 2012 Deloitte LLP. All rights reserved. 

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered office at 2 

New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7936 3000 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7583 1198. 

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited 

 

Page 116



Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of 

member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of the 

legal structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of DTTL. 

© 2012 Deloitte LLP. All rights reserved. 

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered office at 2 

New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7936 3000 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7583 1198. 

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited 

  

Ryedale District Council 

External Audit Progress Report 

July 2012 

 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 117



Summary of activity 
 

We are pleased to present our progress report to the Audit and Governance Committee.  This summarises the 

activities that we have completed since our report in March 2012. 

Summary of 

activities 

Audit of financial statements 

Our audit planning visit has been completed and our audit plan is presented separately at 

this meeting.  Our main audit visit commences on 2 July. 

 

Value for Money (“VFM”) 

Work is currently ongoing in this area and will be completed as part of the main audit work 

in the summer.  The Commission has confirmed that it intends to issue a follow up to the 

national briefing “Tough Times” issued last year commenting on financial resilience within 

the sector.  To inform this, auditors are required to submit a return to the Commission in 

July.  The return will be discussed with management prior to submission. 

  

Other matters Demise of Audit Commission 

Results of the outsourcing exercise in relation to the awarding of contracts to firms were 
announced in early March and 5 year contracts have been awarded.   

The Commission is currently consulting with all audited bodies on the appointment of their 
auditor for the audit of the 2012/13 and future years.  Consistent with expectations, the 
Commission has proposed to extend Deloitte’s appointment as auditor for the Council.   

Appointments will take effect from 1 September 2012 but will not be confirmed until 

completion of the consultation so during the interim period, we continue in our appointment 

as interim auditors.  The statutory terms of the interim auditors appointment limit their role to 

keeping a watching brief. The Commission therefore does not expect us to undertake any 

substantive audit work relating to 2012/13 unless there is an exceptional circumstance. 

 

Audit fees 2012/13 

The final scale fees were published in April 2012 and Ryedale’s fee for 2012/13 is set at 

£54,868, being a 40% reduction on the 2011/12 fee of £91,447.  The Audit Commission 

have confirmed that the combination of outsourcing their in-house Audit Practice and 

internal efficiency savings means that they are able to pass on significant reductions in audit 

fees to audited bodies for 2012/13.  The Commission has confirmed that these lower fees 

are fixed for five years irrespective of inflation. 

 

Page 118



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT 
    MAX THOMAS 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  ANNUAL REPORT OF THE HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report summarises the outcome of internal audit work undertaken in 2011/12 

and provides an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the council’s 
internal control arrangements. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 It is recommended that the committee: 
 

(i) note the results of audit and fraud work undertaken in 2011/12; and 
  

(ii) accept the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit on the adequacy and 
effectiveness of the council’s internal control environment. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 To enable the committee to fulfil its responsibility for considering the outcome of 

internal audit work. 
 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 The Council will fail to comply with the requirements of the Cipfa Code of Practice for 

Internal Audit in Local Government if the results of audit work are not reported and 
the opinion of the Head of Internal Audit is not considered by the Audit Committee.  

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The work of internal audit supports overall aims and priorities by promoting probity, 

integrity and accountability and by helping to make the council a more effective 
organisation. The results of completed audit work are reported to service managers 
and relevant chief officers. 

 

Agenda Item 11

Page 119



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

REPORT 
 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
6.1 The work of internal audit is governed by the Accounts and Audit (England) 

Regulations 2011 and the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local 
Government (2006). In accordance with the code of practice, the Head of Internal 
Audit is required to report to those charged with governance on the findings of audit 
work, provide an annual opinion on the council’s control environment and identify any 
issues relevant to the preparation of the Annual Governance Statement. 

 
6.2 During 2011/12 internal audit work for the Council was delivered by the North 

Yorkshire Audit Partnership in accordance with the approved audit plan. The results 
of completed audit work were reported to service managers and relevant chief 
officers as required during the course of the year. In addition, summaries of audit 
findings have been presented to this committee as part of regular monitoring reports. 
Annex 2 summarises all audits completed during the year and forms the basis for the 
opinion given in this report.   

 
6.3 From 1 April 2012 the provision of internal audit services to the Council transferred 

from the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership (NYAP) to Veritau North Yorkshire (VNY) 
Limited – a shared services company part owned by the Council. As a result of the 
transfer, responsibility for providing an opinion has transferred to the Head of Internal 
Audit for VNY. Clearly this is an unusual situation and the opinion set out in this 
report is based upon a review by VNY of the findings of the work undertaken by 
NYAP. Further work will be undertaken through 2012/13 to fully integrate and 
develop VNY systems for gaining assurance on the control environment within the 
council.   

 
Opinion of the Head of Internal Audit 

6.4 The opinion of the Head of Internal Audit is given in annex 1. The opinion is based on 
internal audit work completed by the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership during 
2011/12.  

 
6.5 In giving this opinion, consideration has been given to all of the findings identified by 

NYAP. While these include some issues which it is important for the Council to 
address, there were no findings which represent a significant risk in relation to the 
overall control environment. Action taken to address the recommendations made will 
be followed up during the course of future internal audit work. There are no other 
issues aside from those arising from internal audit work that have been brought to the 
attention of the Head of Internal Audit as relevant to forming an opinion.  

 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
None 

 
b) Legal 

None 
 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
None 

 

Page 120



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

Max Thomas 
Head of Internal Audit 
Veritau North Yorkshire Limited 
 
Author:  Richard Smith, Client Relationship Manager (VNY Ltd) 
Telephone No: 01904 552936 
E-Mail Address: richard.smith@veritau.co.uk  
 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
Not applicable. 
  

Page 121



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 1 
 
 
Opinion of the Head of Internal Audit 
 
I have evaluated the results of internal audit work undertaken by the North 
Yorkshire Audit Partnership during the 2011/12 year. In my opinion the 
council’s internal controls provide Substantial Assurance. The council can 
therefore continue to place reliance on the adequacy and effectiveness of its 
systems of internal control and the overall control environment.   
 
Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
Max Thomas 
Head of Internal Audit 
Veritau North Yorkshire Limited 
 
 
5 July 2012 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2 
 
AUDITS COMPLETED AND REPORTS ISSUED 
 
The following categories of opinion were used for audit reports issued in 2011/121. 

 
Opinion  Level of Assurance 

 
Very Good  Overall, very good management of risk.  An effective control environment appears to be in operation. 

Good  Overall, good management of risk with few weaknesses identified.  An effective control environment is in 
operation but there is scope for further improvement in the areas identified. 

Satisfactory  Overall, satisfactory management of risk with a number of weaknesses identified.  An acceptable control 
environment is in operation but there are a number of improvements that could be made. 

Unsatisfactory  Overall, poor management of risk with significant control weaknesses in key areas and major improvements 
required before an effective control environment will be in operation. 

Unsound  Overall, there is a fundamental failure in control and risks are not being effectively managed.  A number of key 
areas require substantial improvement to protect the system from error and abuse. 

 
Where weaknesses in control were identified, recommendations made were classified as essential, important, or advisory.   
 
 

                                                 
1
 The opinions used, and classification of recommendations will be reviewed, following the transfer of internal audit to Veritau North Yorkshire Limited in April 
2012. 

A
genda Item

 11

P
age 125



 
Draft Reports Issued 
There are 2 internal audit reports currently in draft. These reports are with management for consideration and comments.  Once the 
reports have been finalised, details of the key findings and issues will be reported to this committee. The draft reports are 
categorised as follows: 
 

Opinion Number 

“Very Good” 0 

“Good” 1 

“Satisfactory” 1 

“Unsatisfactory”  0 

“Unsound” 0 

“Not given” 0 

 
 
Final Reports Issued 
 
The table below shows all audit reports finalised in 2011/12.   
 

Audit 
Date Of 
Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Recommendations 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Essential 

Cultural 
Grants  
 

03/06/11 Satisfactory 2 0 A review of procedures and controls. There are clear criteria for 
issuing grants which were well documented, and closely adhered to.    
 

Creditors 14/06/11 Satisfactory 8 0 Overview of controls and systems. No significant concerns were 
identified. Staff members appear to have a good understanding of 
the risks.  

P
age 126



Audit 
Date Of 
Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Recommendations 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Essential 

Debtors 
 

14/06/11 Good  4 0 Testing of the key controls to ensure that the Council can place 
reliance on the soundness of the systems associated with the 
debtors function.  No significant concerns were identified.  
 

General 
Ledger  

14/06/11 Good 1 0 A review of the procedures and testing of controls associated with 
the main financial system. This included input (direct and through 
feeder systems), budgetary control, and system security. No 
significant issues were found. 
 

Recycling 14/07/11 Satisfactory  5 0 A review of systems and controls relating to Recycling. No significant 
issues were found. 
 

Community 
Safety/Safer 
Ryedale 

21/09/11 Satisfactory 5 2 A review of the systems associated with Community Safety.  A 
number of minor issues were raised. The two essential 
recommendations relate to the timeliness of invoices raised and 
delays in reconciling expenditure.  
 

Dog 
Enforcement 

02/12/11 Satisfactory 5 0 A review of procedures in place surrounding the Dog Warden 
service. The audit looked at adherence to legislation, 
income/expenditure and data protection.  
 

Licensing Act 05/12/11 Good 5 0 Key controls were tested to ensure that the Council could place 
reliance on the soundness of the systems associated with Licensing 
Act requirements.  A number of minor recommendations were made 
and agreed. 

P
age 127



Audit 
Date Of 
Final 
Report 

Opinion 

Number of 
Recommendations 

Work done / significant weaknesses / issues identified 

Total 
 

Essential 

Pollution 
Control 

05/12/11 Good 2 0 A review of systems and controls around monitoring pollution. A 
number of minor recommendations were made relating to 
procedures and data storage. 
 

Car Parking 31/12/11 Satisfactory  27 3 A review key controls relating to Car Parking. Issues were identified 
in a number of areas including lone working, VAT calculations and 
recording of permit sales. All of the recommendations made were 
agreed and the majority were implemented shortly after issuing the 
report. 
 

Payroll 19/01/12 Good 2 0 A review of the procedures and systems relating to payroll. The last 
audit in 2010/11 identified that controls were good. While this 
continues to be the case, the two recommendations made following 
the 2010/11 audit remained outstanding in 2011/12. These relate to 
the lack of a current service level agreement with the payroll 
provider, and published timetables for payroll processing being out of 
date.   
 

Development 
Control 

27/04/12 Good 5 2 A review of the procedures and controls associated with 
Development Control.  Two essential recommendations were made 
relating to records of enforcement activity and the timeliness of 
enforcement action.  
 

 

P
age 128



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE:  CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151) 
    PAUL CRESWELL 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2011/12 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 For members to consider the council’s review of its system of internal control and 

approve the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) as required by the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations 2011.  

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members approve the Annual Governance Statement for 

inclusion in the Statement of Accounts.  
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations require councils to approve an Annual 

Governance Statement. In Ryedale approval of the AGS is the responsibility of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 The Council would not comply with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit 

Regulations 2011 if it failed to review its system of internal control at least annually, 
or did not approve and publish an Annual Governance Statement.  

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 Production of the AGS is a mandatory requirement. Senior council officers have 

contributed to the review of controls and preparation of the statement.  
 
REPORT 
 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
6.1 Good governance is important to the proper operation of all organisations, and is 

Agenda Item 12

Page 129



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

essential for local authorities and other bodies with a responsibility for managing 
public funds. In recognition of this importance, the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
require all councils to annually review their systems of control and prepare an annual 
governance statement setting out their governance arrangements. The statement 
should include any significant issues relevant to an understanding of the governance 
framework. The AGS forms part of a council’s Statements of Accounts and is 
considered by the external auditor during their review of the accounts.   

 
6.2 The Corporate Management Team and other appropriate officers have reviewed the 

Council’s system of controls. In addition, comments, evidence, and feedback from a 
number of internal and external sources have been considered in compiling the 
statement. The Council has adopted the Cipfa framework for producing the AGS, and 
the attached AGS has been prepared in accordance with proper practice.   

 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
None 

 
b) Legal 

None 
 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
None 

 
Paul Creswell 
Corporate Director (s151) 
 
Author:  Richard Smith, Client Relationship Manager for VNY Ltd. 
Telephone No: 01904 552936 
E-Mail Address: richard.smith@veritau.co.uk  
 
 
Background Papers: 
CIPFA – Annual Governance Statement in Local Government – meeting the requirements of 
the Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 The ‘rough guide’ 
Cipfa Finance Advisory Network – AGS ‘Rough Guide’ for practitioners. 
Cipfa/Solace Application Note to Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: a 
Framework. (March 2010) 
The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
Internal Audit – Ryedale House 
Contact Richard Smith 
  

Page 130



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
 

 

1. Scope of R esponsibility 

 

The Authority is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance w ith 

the law  and proper standards, and that public m oney is safeguarded and properly 

accounted for, and used econom ically, efficiently and effectively.  The Authority also has a 

duty under the Local G overnm ent Act 1999 to m ake arrangem ents to secure continuous 

im provem ent in the w ay in w hich its functions are exercised, having regard to a 

com bination of econom y, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 

In discharging this overall responsibility, the Authority is also responsible for putting in 

place proper arrangem ents for the governance of its affairs, facilitating the effective 

exercise of its functions, and w hich includes arrangem ents for the m anagem ent of risk. 

 

2. The Purpose of the G overnance Fram ew ork 

 

Corporate G overnance is the system  by w hich local authorities direct and control their 

functions and relate to their com m unities.  The fram ework for corporate governance 

recom m ended by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and 

the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives (SO LACE) identifies three underlying 

principles of good governance, nam ely: 

 

• O penness and Inclusivity 

• Integrity 

• Accountability 

 

The principles of corporate governance should be em bedded into the culture of each local 

authority. Furtherm ore each local authority has to be able to dem onstrate that it is 

com plying w ith these principles. To achieve this, the fram ew ork docum ent recom m ends 

that all local authorities should develop a local code of corporate governance, com prising 

the follow ing elem ents: 

 

• Com m unity Focus 

• Service D elivery Arrangem ents 

• Structures and Processes 

• Risk M anagem ent and Internal Control 

• Standards of Conduct 

 

The Authority has form ally adopted a local code of corporate governance, consequently the 

principles and standards contained in the fram ework docum ent are recognised as good 

w orking practice, and hence are supported and follow ed.  To this end both Officers and 

M em bers have had externally provided training to ensure governance arrangem ents are 

understood and em bedded.  This Statem ent form s part of the overall process within the 

Authority for m onitoring and reporting on the adequacy and effectiveness of the corporate 

governance arrangem ents, particularly those in respect of risk m anagem ent and internal 

control. 

 

The system  of internal control is designed to m anage risk to a reasonable level rather than 

to elim inate all risk of failure to achieve policies, aim s and objectives; it can therefore only 

provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness. The system  of internal 

control is based on a continuous process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the 

Agenda Item 12

Page 131



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
achievem ent of the Authority’s policies, aim s and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of 

those risks being realised and the im pact should they be realised, and to m anage them  

efficiently, effectively and econom ically. This has been in place w ithin the Authority for the 

year ended 31 M arch 2012 and up to the date of approval of the Statem ent of Accounts. 

 

3. The G overnance Fram ew ork 

 

The requirem ent to have a governance fram ework, incorporating a sound system  of 

internal control covers all of the Authority’s activities. The internal control environm ent 

w ithin the Authority consists of a num ber of different key elem ents, which taken together 

contribute to the overall corporate governance fram ew ork. The key elem ents of internal 

control w ithin the Authority consist of 

 

Policies and G uidance: 

 

Specific policies and w ritten guidance exist to support the corporate governance 

arrangem ents and include: 

 

• The Council’s Constitution, including Financial Regulations, Procurem ent 

Regulations and Contract Standing Orders 

• Codes of Conduct for M em bers and O fficers 

• The Corporate Plan 

• M edium  Term  Financial Plan 

• M em ber and O fficer Schem es of delegation 

• Registers of interests, gifts and hospitality 

• Corporate policies, for exam ple those relating to W histleblow ing and Counter 

Fraud and Corruption 

• Asset M anagem ent Plan/Capital Strategy Statem ent 

• Strategic Risk Register 

• Council Procurem ent Strategy 

 

Political and M anagerial Structures and Processes 

 

The Authority is responsible for agreeing overall policies and setting the budget.  The 

Policy and Resources Com m ittee and Com m issioning Board are responsible for decision 

m aking w ithin the policy and budget fram ew ork set by the Council. The Authority’s 

Corporate M anagem ent Team  has responsibility for im plem enting Authority’s policies and 

decisions, providing advice to M em bers and for co-ordinating the use of resources. The 

Corporate M anagem ent Team  m eet regularly and the Com m ittees usually every two 

m onths. Both the Com m ittees and the Corporate M anagem ent Team  m onitor and review 

Authority activity to ensure corporate com pliance w ith governance, legal and financial 

requirem ents. In addition, the Authority has scrutiny arrangem ents, through the O verview 

and Scrutiny Com m ittee that include the review  of policies, budgets and service delivery to 

ensure that they rem ain appropriate. This Com m ittee is also form ally designated as the 

Authority’s Audit Com m ittee. A forw ard plan detailing the m ain work of Com m ittees over 

the next year has been devised to ensure decisions are taken in a tim ely m anner.  U rgent 

item s w ill be debated as appropriate. 

Page 132



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
 

The Authority has developed a process that is intended to reflect political and com m unity 

objectives as expressed in the Com m unity Strategy (“Im agine Ryedale”) and acts as a basis 

for corporate prioritisation. The process has identified the Authority’s corporate aim s 

together w ith a num ber of associated objectives. These w ill be review ed at appropriate 

intervals to ensure that they continue to m eet the needs of the com m unity. The Authority 

has linked the perform ance m anagem ent process across all service areas to provide an 

integrated perform ance m anagem ent system .  Each service has developed a perform ance 

im provem ent plan as part of their Service Delivery Plan showing how  that service w ill 

w ork to achieve the Authority’s objectives. 

 

Financial M anagem ent 

 

The Corporate D irector (s.151Officer) has the overall statutory responsibility for the proper 

adm inistration of the Authority’s financial affairs, including m aking arrangem ents for 

appropriate system s of financial control. The Authority operates w ithin a system  of 

financial regulations, com prehensive budgetary control, regular m anagem ent inform ation, 

adm inistrative procedures (including the segregation of duties) and m anagem ent 

supervision. 

 

The Corporate D irector (s151Officer) is a m em ber of the Authority’s Corporate 

M anagem ent Team , and is directly responsible to the Chief Executive.  The Authority is 

therefore fully com pliant w ith the requirem ents of the 2010 CIPFA/SO LACE Application 

N ote to D elivering G ood G overnance. 

 

Com pliance Arrangem ents 

 

M onitoring and review  of the Authority’s activities is undertaken by a num ber of Officers 

and external regulators to ensure com pliance w ith relevant policies, procedures, laws and 

regulations.  They include: 

 

• The Chief Executive Officer 

• The Corporate D irector (s151) w ho is the s.151 Officer of the Authority and the 

Chief Finance O fficer (CFO ) 

• The M onitoring Officer 

• The External Auditor and various other external inspection agencies 

• Internal Audit (provided by the N orth Yorkshire Audit Partnership up to 31 

M arch 2012 and Veritau N orth Yorkshire Lim ited from  1 April 2012) 

• Finance O fficers and other relevant service m anagers 

 

Value For M oney 
 
Through review s by external auditors, external agencies, internal audit, the 

transform ation team , and the Financial Services M anager the Authority constantly seeks 

w ays of ensuring the econom ic, effective and efficient use of resources, and securing 

continuous im provem ent in the w ay in w hich its functions are exercised.  

 

R isk M anagem ent 

 

The Authority has adopted a form al system  of Risk M anagem ent. This is effectively 

Page 133



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
delivered through w idespread use of Covalent, the Authority’s Perform ance and Risk 

M anagem ent softw are.  Although responsibility for the identification and m anagem ent of 

risks rests w ith service m anagers, corporate arrangem ents are co-ordinated by the H eads 

of Service Group. The process serves to ensure that: 

 

• The Authority identifies, prioritises and takes appropriate m itigation for those 

risks it identifies as potentially preventing achievem ent of the Corporate and 

Com m unity Plan 

• The Authority’s assets are adequately protected 

• Losses resulting from  hazards and claim s against the Authority are m itigated 

through the effective use of risk control m easures 

• Service m anagers are adequately supported in the discharge of their 

responsibilities in respect of Risk M anagem ent 

 

The system  of Risk M anagem ent requires the inclusion of risk evaluation assessm ents in 

all Com m ittee reports and the m aintenance of a corporate risk register. Relevant staff 

w ithin the Authority have received training and guidance in Risk M anagem ent principles. 

 

Internal Audit &  Fraud 

 

The Authority operates internal audit and internal (non H ousing Benefit) fraud 

investigation functions. In 2011/12 these services w ere provided by the N orth Yorkshire 

Audit Partnership. From  1 April 2012 internal audit and counter fraud services have been 

provided by Veritau N orth Yorkshire Lim ited – a com pany partly owned by the Authority. 

Internal audit services are provided in accordance w ith the Accounts and Audit 

Regulations 2011 and the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local G overnm ent. 

An annual program m e of reviews covering financial and operational system s is 

undertaken, to give assurance to M em bers and m anagers on the effectiveness of the control 

environm ent operating w ithin the Council.  The w ork of internal audit com plim ents and 

supports the w ork of the external auditors (D eloitte LLP for 2011/12).  In addition, internal 

audit provides assurance to the Corporate D irector (s151) as the Authority’s s.151 Officer 

in discharging his statutory review and reporting responsibilities.  The Authority also 

undertakes an annual review  of the effectiveness of its internal audit arrangem ents as 

required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations. The results of the review  are reported to 

the O verview  &  Scrutiny (Audit) Com m ittee. 

 

Internal audit also has an advisory role that provides: 

• Advice and assistance to m anagers in the design, im plem entation and operation of 

controls 

• Support to m anagers in the prevention and detection of fraud, corruption and 

other irregularities 

 

H ousing Benefit Counter Fraud w ork is undertaken w ithin the Benefits Office through 

contractual arrangem ents w ith Veritau. A pro-active approach is taken to supplem ent 

referrals, both internal and external, w ith any leads arising from  participation in the 

N ational Fraud Initiative, the H ousing Benefits M atching Service, and internal data 

m atching. 

 

Perform ance M anagem ent  

 

Page 134



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
The Authority has established effective perform ance m anagem ent arrangem ents.  The 

Chief Executive has overall responsibility for the function and the Corporate M anagem ent 

Team  undertakes an ongoing m onitoring role.  H eads of Service and their Service U nit 

M anagers are expected to deliver im provem ents or m aintain perform ance standards w here 

appropriate. The Covalent perform ance m anagem ent system  is used to record and m onitor 

perform ance.  

 

4. R eview   of Effectiveness 

 

The Authority has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review  of the 

effectiveness of its system s of internal control. In preparing this Statem ent a review  of 

corporate governance arrangem ents and the effectiveness of the Authority’s system s of 

internal control has been undertaken, by the Corporate M anagem ent Team .  This review 

has included consideration of: 

 

• Reports received from  the Authority’s external auditors and other inspection 

agencies  

• The results of internal audit and fraud investigation w ork 

• The view s of senior m anagers, including Chief Executive, the s151 Officer and the 

M onitoring O fficer 

• The w ork of the H eads of Service Group in com piling the Authority’s Strategic 

Risk Register.   

• O utcom es of service im provem ent reviews and perform ance m anagem ent 

processes 

• Com pliance w ith the CIPFA Statem ent on the role of the CFO 

 

In addition, the Authority through its Com m ittees especially the O verview  and Scrutiny 

(Audit) Com m ittee considers corporate governance issues as they arise throughout the year 

and agree recom m endations for im provem ent as necessary. 

 

A com prehensive review  has been undertaken to support the preparation of this AGS 

docum ent as required by the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. The Authority has 

produced a detailed statem ent along w ith a targeted action plan to ensure that full 

com pliance is achieved. This has follow ed the best practice fram ew ork suggested by CIPFA 

and adopted by the Authority.  An action plan schedule has been produced to ensure 

com pliance and a list of those Officers having responsibility is available. 

 

An Action Plan is appended w hich identifies and notes progress with previous year’s 

m atters of concern, and includes those arising from  this year’s review .  The Annual 

G overnance Statem ent for 2011/12 w ill provide details of the w ork com pleted against this 

Plan. 

 

W e have been advised on the im plications of the results of the review of the effectiveness of 

the system  of internal control by the O verview  &  Scrutiny (Audit) Com m ittee, and a plan 

to address w eaknesses and ensure continuous im provem ent of the system  is in place. 

 

 

5. SIG N IFIC AN T IN TER N AL C O N TR O L ISSU ES 

 

A review  of the internal control arrangem ents in place w ithin the Authority has identified 

areas w here im provem ents could be m ade. Specific actions are proposed to address the 

issues identified. Attached is the action plan for 2011/2012 incorporating those issues 

Page 135



AN N U AL G O VER N AN CE STATEM EN T 2011/12 
 

 
brought forw ard from  the previous plan, w hich are still outstanding.   

 

The Authority w ill continue to seek to im prove perform ance and take action on agreed 

recom m endations by both internal and external agencies. 

 

 

 

Signed: ...............................................................................  D ated: XX 

Janet W aggott 

Chief Executive 

 

 

Signed: ...............................................................................  D ated: XX 

Cllr K eith K naggs 

Leader of the Council. 

  

Page 136



 

 

 

7  

 

 

STATU

S 

 

C O N TR O L 

ISSU E 

AC TIO N  

PR O PO SED  

R ESPO N SIB ILI

TY 

TAR G ET 

D ATE 

C U R R EN T 

PO SITIO N  

&  

C O M M EN T

S 

 

Brought 

Forw ard  

 

Corporate 

Business 

Continuity Plan 

(BCP) requires 

testing for 

resilience and 

further training 

m ay be 

required. 

U se 

consultancy 

days from  our 

insurers and 

specialist to 

ensure the 

plan is fit for 

purpose and 

appropriate 

staff have 

currency of 

know ledge. 

Corporate 

D irector (s151) 

 

Com plete

d  

O ngoing 

updating 

and 

training. 

 

Brought 

Forw ard  

Risk of 

com prom ise 

and w eaknesses 

in operational 

system s as a 

consequence of 

continuing 

reductions in 

staffing as 

G overnm ent 

funding cuts 

m ade. 

 

 

W here 

changes in 

staffing occur, 

that changes 

in operating 

arrangem ents 

are review ed 

prior to 

reducing the 

controls. 

Internal 

audit w ill be 

included in 

w orking 

groups 

review ing 

operating 

system s and 

arrangem ents

, including 

com m issionin

g, 

partnership 

arrangem ents 

etc. 

 

Corporate 

D irector (s151) 

 

Continui

ng 

This w ill be 

a continuing 

issue in 

2012/2013 

N ew  

2011/12 

Internal 

changes w ithin 

the Council 

including the 

establishm ent 

of the H ub and 

im plem entation 

of the new  FM S 

w eaken the 

Project and 

Risk 

M anagem ent 

applied to 

changes 

Changes to 

subject to 

audit review  

Corporate 

D irector (s151) 

O ngoing N ew  control 

Issue 

 

 

Page 137



 

 

 

8  

control 

environm ent or 

affect service 

standards. 

O ngoing 

m onitoring of 

perform ance 

 

Page 138



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ITEM, FOR CONSIDERATION PRIOR 
TO FULL COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   COUNCIL  
 
DATE:    12 JULY 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE:  CORPORATE DIRECTOR (s151) 
    PAUL CRESSWELL 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The Council is required by regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003 

to produce an annual treasury management review of activities and the actual 
prudential and treasury indicators for 2011/12. This report meets the requirements of 
both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) and the 
CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential 
Code). 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That Council is recommended to: 

(i) Note the annual treasury management report for 2011/12; and 
  

(ii) Approve the actual 2011/12 prudential and treasury indicators in this report. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Council has adopted the Code. A provision of the Code is that an annual review 

report must be made to the Full Council relating to the treasury activities of the 
previous year. 

 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 There are significant risks when investing public funds especially with unknown 

institutions. However, by the adoption of the CIPFA Code and a prudent investment 
strategy these are minimised. The employment of Treasury Advisors also helps 
reduce the risk. 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 139



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The Council has adopted the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in 

Local Authorities and this report complies with the requirements under this code. 
 
5.2 The Council uses the services of Sector Treasury Services Limited to provide 

treasury management information and advice. 
 
REPORT 
 
6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
6.1 During 2011/12 the minimum reporting requirements were that the full Council should 

receive the following reports: 
 

• An annual treasury strategy in advance of the year (Council 21 February 2011) 

• A mid year (minimum) treasury update report (Council 12 January 2012) 

• An annual review following the end of the year describing the activity compared 
to the strategy (this report). 

 
In addition, treasury management update reports were received by the Policy and 
Resources Committee. 

 
6.2 Recent changes in the regulatory environment place a much greater onus on 

members for the review and scrutiny of treasury management policy and activities. 
This report is important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn position for 
treasury activities and highlights compliance with the Council’s policies previously 
approved by Members. 

 
6.3 This Council also confirms that it has complied with the requirement under the Code 

to give prior scrutiny to all the above treasury management reports by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee before they were reported to the full Council. Member 
training on treasury management issues was undertaken on 5 October 2011 in order 
to support Members’ scrutiny role. 

 
6.4 This report summarises: 
 

• Capital activity during the year; 

• Impact of this activity on the Council’s underlying indebtedness (the Capital 
Financing Requirement); 

• Reporting of the required prudential and treasury indicators; 

• Overall treasury position and the impact on investment balances; 

• Summary of interest rate movement in the year; 

• Detailed investment activity. 
 

The Council’s Capital Expenditure and Financing 2011/12 
6.5 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets. These activities 

may either be:  
 

• Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources 
(capital receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no 
resultant impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or 

• If insufficient financing is available or a decision is taken not to apply resources, 
the capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need. 

Page 140



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

 
6.6 The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators. The 

table below shows the actual capital expenditure and how this was financed. 
 

 2011/12 
Actual (£) 

2010/11 
Actual (£) 

Total Capital Expenditure 4,478,225 3,569,072 

 
Resourced by: 
 

  

Capital receipts 2,560,996 2,529,287 

Capital grants and contributions 469,935 703,436 

Capital reserves 1,447,294 336,349 

Total 4,478,225 3,569,072 

 
 Treasury Position as at 31 March 2012 
6.7 The Council’s treasury management and investment position is organised by the 

Finance Section in order to ensure adequate liquidity for revenue and capital 
activities, security for investments and to manage risks within all treasury 
management activities. Procedures and controls to achieve these objectives are well 
established both through Member reporting detailed in the summary, and through 
officer activity detailed in the Treasury Management Practices. At the beginning and 
the end of 2011/12 the Council’s treasury position was as follows: 

 
 31 March 

2012 (£) 
31 March 
2011 (£) 

Internally Managed Investments 5,570,000 4,540,000 

Externally Managed Investments 0 5,000,000 

Total 5,570,000 9,540,000 

 
6.8 The maturity of the investment portfolio was as follows; 
 

 31 March 
2012 (£) 

31 March 
2011 (£) 

On-call Investments 70,000 40,000 

Fixed Term Deposits:   

Repayable within 1 month 0 0 

Repayable 1 month to 3 months 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Repayable 3 months to 6 months 0 2,500,000 

Repayable 6 months to 12 months 2,500,000 4,000,000 

Repayable 12 months to 24 months 0 0 

Total 5,570,000 9,540,000 

 
6.9 Investments were placed with the following institutions: 
 

 
Type of Institution 

31 March 
2012 (£) 

31 March 
2011 (£) 

UK Clearing Banks 3,070,000 4,540,000 

Foreign Banks 0 3,500,000 

Building Societies 1,500,000 1,500,000 

Local Authorities 1,000,000 0 

Total  5,570,000 9,540,000 

 
 
 

Page 141



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

The Strategy for 2011/12 
6.10 The Treasury Management Strategy for 2011/12 was approved by members at full 

Council on 21 February 2011. 
 
6.11 The expectation for interest rates within the strategy for 2011/12 anticipated low but 

rising Bank rate (starting in quarter 4 of 2011). Continued uncertainty in the aftermath 
of the 2008 financial crisis promoted a cautious approach, whereby investments 
would continue to be dominated by low counterparty risk considerations, resulting in 
relatively low returns compared to borrowing rates. 

 
 The Economy and Interest rates 
6.12 The financial year 2011/12 continued the challenging investment environment of 

previous years, namely low investment returns and continuing heightened levels of 
counter party risk. 

 
6.13 Economic growth in the UK was disappointing during the year due to the UK austerity 

programme, weak consumer confidence and spending, lack of rebalancing of the UK 
economy to exporting and weak growth in our biggest export market, the European 
Union (EU). The UK coalition Government maintained its tight fiscal policy stance 
against a background of warnings from two credit rating agencies that the UK could 
lose its AAA credit rating. Key to retaining this rating will be a return to a strong 
economic growth in order to reduce the national debt burden to a sustainable level, 
within the austerity plan timeframe. The USA and France lost their AAA credit ratings 
from one rating agency during the year. 

 
6.14 This weak UK growth resulted in the Monetary Policy Committee increasing 

quantitative easing by £75bn in October and another £50bn in February. Bank Rate 
therefore ended the year unchanged at 0.5% while CPI inflation peaked in 
September at 5.2%, finishing at 3.5% in March, with further falls expected to below 
2% over the next two years. 

 
6.15 The EU sovereign debt crisis grew in intensity during the year and a second bailout 

package for Greece was eventually agreed and signed off in March. Major concerns 
remain that the measures taken during the year were merely a postponement of the 
debt crisis rather than a solution. 

 
 Compliance with Treasury Limits 
6.16 During the financial year the Council operated within the treasury limits and 

Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement (annex B). 

 
6.17 The Council has no long-term borrowing and there were no temporary borrowing 

transactions in the year. However, the Council has a number of lease agreements 
that were initially entered into as operating leases but following the implementation of 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) is now reclassified as finance 
leases. As a consequence the Council do not have a nil Capital Finance 
Requirement. 

 
Investment Rates in 2011/12 

6.18 The tight monetary conditions following the 2008 financial crisis continued through 
2011/12 with little material improvement in the shorter term deposit rates. However, 
one month and longer rates rose significantly in the second half of the year as the 
Eurozone crisis grew. Bank Rate remained at its historic low of 0.5% throughout the 
year while market expectations of the start of monetary tightening were gradually 
pushed further and further back during the year to the second half of 2013 at the 

Page 142



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

earliest. 
 
6.19 Overlaying the relatively poor investment returns was the continued counterparty 

concerns, most evident in the Euro zone sovereign debt crisis. 
 
6.20 The summary below shows the movement of investment rates in 2011/12: 

 

 
 

Investment Outturn for 2011/12 
6.21 The Council’s investment policy is governed by CLG guidance, which was been 

implemented in the Annual Investment Strategy approved by the Council on 21 
February 2011. This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment 
counterparties, and is based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating 
agencies supplemented by additional market data (such as rating outlooks, credit 
default swaps, bank share prices etc). 

 
6.22 The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy and the 

Council had no liquidity difficulties. 
 
6.23 During the early part of 2011/12 the Council terminated the agreement with the cash 

manager, Tradition, to invest part of its cash balances. The following table shows the 
result of the investment strategy undertaken by the Council and the relative 
performance of the internally managed funds against the 7-day LIBID uncompounded 
rate bench mark: 

 
 Average 

Investment  
(£) 

Gross 
Rate of 
Return 

Net 
Rate of  
Return 

Benchmark 
Return 

Internally Managed:     

Temporary & On-Call 
Investments 

1,804,105 0.58% n/a n/a 

Fixed Term Deposits 1,092,745 1.23% n/a 0.48% 

 
6.24 The interest received by the Council from investments and loans in 2011/12 totalled 

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

R
a

te
 (

%
)

Investment Rates 2011-12

7 day LIBID 3 mth LIBID 6 mth LIBID

Bank Rate 1 yr LIBID

Page 143



COUNCIL  12 JULY 2012 
 

£138k; this compares to an original estimate of £130k. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
The results of the investment strategy effect the funding of the capital 
programme. As expected the level of return was low and in line with the capital 
plan. 

 
b) Legal 

There are no legal implications within this report 
 
c) Other (Equalities, Staffing, Planning, Health & Safety, Environmental, Crime & 

Disorder) 
There are no additional implications within this report. 

 
 
 
Paul Cresswell 
Corporate Director (s151) 
 
Author:  Paul Cresswell 
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext: 214 
E-Mail Address: paul.cresswell@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
None 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
Not applicable 
 

Page 144



 

TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2011-12 - RISK MATRIX – ANNEX A 
 

 
Issue/Risk 

 
Consequences if allowed 

to happen 

 
Likeli-
hood 

 

 
Impact 

 
Mitigation 

 
Mitigated 
Likelihood 

Mitigated 
Impact 

Credit risk - associated with 
investing with financial institutions 
that do not meet the credit rating 
criteria. 

Could mean loss of 
principal sum and interest 
accrued. 

1 D In response to the economic 
climate the Council have 
adopted a more stringent 
credit rating methodology, 
which was tightened further 
during 2011/12. 

1 D 

Market risk - Selection of wrong 
type of investment for higher 
return. 

The poor performance of 
the chosen investment. 

3 B The number of investment 
options was reduced in the 
Investment Strategy for last 
year and full Council have 
agreed to continue with this 
approach in 2012/13. 

3 B 

Liquidity risk - Use of fixed term 
deposits and / or instruments / 
investments with low marketability 
may mean a lack of liquidity 

Unable to take advantage 
of better investment 
options. Funds are 
unavailable to cover capital 
spend. 

1 B The maturity profile has 
shortened for investments. 
The 2011/12 Investment 
Strategy reduced the period 
for non- specified investments 
and full Council have agreed 
to continue with this policy in 
2012/13. 

1 B 

 
 

Score Likelihood Score Impact 

1 Very Low A Low 

2 Not Likely B Minor 

3 Likely C Medium 

4 Very Likely D Major 

5 Almost Certain E Disaster 

 

A
genda Item

 13

P
age 145



P
age 146

T
his page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL   12 JULY 2012 
 

ANNEX B 
 

PRUDENTIAL AND TREASURY INDICATORS 
 
Prudential Indicators 
 

 
2010/11 
Actual 

2011/12 
Original 

2011/12 
Actual 

    

Capital Expenditure £3.569m £5.802m £4.478m 

     

Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream 0.95% 1.11% 0.89% 

    

Net borrowing requirement -£8.861m -£3.640m -£5.027m 

      

Capital Financing Requirement as at 31 March £0.639m £1.383m £0.473m 

      

Annual change in Capital Financing Requirement  £0.083m £0.744m -£0.166m 

        

Incremental impact of capital investment decisions     

Increase in council tax (band D) per annum N/a £6.99 N/a 

 
 
Treasury Management Indicators 
 

 
2010/11 
Actual 

2011/12 
Original 

2011/12 
Actual 

    

Authorised Limit for external debt -      
borrowing N/a £20m N/a 
other long term liabilities N/a £0m N/a 

Total N/a £20m N/a 

      
Operational Boundary for external debt -      
borrowing N/a £5m N/a 
other long term liabilities N/a £0m N/a 

Total N/a £5m N/a 

      
External debt £0 £1.383m £0m 
    

    
Upper limit for fixed interest rate exposure     

Net principal re fixed rate borrowing / investments  N/a 100% N/a 

       

Upper limit for variable rate exposure      

Net principal re variable rate borrowing / investments  N/a 20% N/a 

       

Upper limit for total principal sums invested for over 
364 days 

N/a £1.0m N/a 

(per maturity date)     

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY    5 JULY 2012 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012  
 
REPORT OF THE:  BUSINESS SUPPORT MANAGER 
    ANGELA JONES 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS RECEIVED QUARTER 4 

(2011/12) 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform Members of the number and type of complaints received under the 

Council’s complaint procedure for the period January – March 2012. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that members accept the report as attached. 
   
3.0 REASON FOE RECOMMENDATION  
 
3.1 This report includes complaints monitored under individual service complaints 

systems (Annex 1). 
 
3.2 The report also includes a summary of customer feedback to Community Leisure Ltd 

(CLL) for the period January – March 2012 together with the action taken where 
appropriate (Annex 2). 

 
4.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
4.1 The annexes of the report show the number of complaints received and the actions 

which have been taken.  
 
Angela Wood 
Customer Service and Benefits Manager 
Author:  Angela Jones, Business Support Manager 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 220 
E-Mail Address: angela.jones@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers: 
RDC Complaints Procedure 
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/council_and_democracy/corporate_complaints.aspx 

Agenda Item 14

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

1 

 

 ANNEX 1 
SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS LOG 

 
 

PERIOD: January – March 2012 
 
 

SERVICE UNIT SUMMARY OF COMPLAINT NO SETTLED 
WITHIN 

DEADLINE 
 

RESULTANT SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS / 
ACTION TAKEN 

Customer Services & 
Benefits 

 0  

 
Democratic Services 
 

 0  

 
Development Services 

1. Dis satisfaction with planning 
procedures. 

 
 

2. Lack of planning 
enforcement. 

2 1. Customer advised in writing complaint currently being 
investigated and written response to be issued when 
investigation concluded.  
 

2. Letter of explanation sent to customer.  
 
 

 
Economic & Community 
 

1. Poor service and lack of 
quality local map at Malton 
TIC. 
 

2. Noise nuisance 
 
 

3. Lack of availability of 
meeting rooms. 

3 1. Staff training and letter of apology sent to customer. 
 
 
 

2. Anonymous and insufficient information to progress or 
respond to customer. 
 

3. Letter of explanation sent to customer.  

A
genda Item

 14

P
age 151



2 

 

2 

 

 
Facilities & Emergency 
Planning 

1. Floor wet in pool changing 
rooms. 

1 1. Customer advised in writing complaint currently being 
investigated and written response to be issued when 
investigation concluded. 
 

 
Finance & Revenue 
Services 

1. Customer was wrongly sent 
a notification of bailiff referral 
letter. 
 

2. Dis satisfied with Council 
Tax demand letter. 

2 1. Letter of apology sent to customer and Officers have 
been instructed to be more thorough with their tracing 
and verification methods. 
 

2. Letter of explanation sent to customer. 

 
Forward Planning 
 

1. Dis satisfaction with delivery 
of consultation material and 
the inconvenience that this it 
caused. 

1 1. Letter of apology and explanation sent. 

 
Health & Environment 
 

 0  

 
Housing Services 
 

1. Dis satisfaction with 
workmanship of adaptation.  
 

2. Behaviour of staff member. 

2 1. Correction work undertaken and letter of apology sent to 
customer detailing actions to be taken. 
 

2. Customer contacted and suitable accommodation 
offered. 

 
Human Resources 
 

 0  

 
ICT Services 
 

 0  

 
Legal 
 

1. Lack of planning permission. 
 

2. Lack of impartiality and 
fairness of staff member. 

2 1. Letter of explanation sent to customer. 
 

2. Investigation and letter of explanation sent to customer. 

P
age 152



3 

 

3 

 

Streetscene Services 1. Alleged damage to garden 
by waste collection vehicle. 
 

2. Lack of lighting. 
 

3. Recycling not collected. 

3 1. Phone call to customer followed by letter. 
 
 

2. Letter of apology and actions to be taken.  
 

3.  Letter of explanation and apology sent to customer. 

 
Transformation 
 

 0  

 
TOTAL 

 16  

 

P
age 153



P
age 154

T
his page is intentionally left blank



DERWENT POOL – CUSTOMER FEEDBACK 
 

JANUARY TO MARCH 2012 very good good fair poor very poor 

Efficiency of the staff 2 0 2 0 0 

Helpfulness of the staff 0 0 1 1 0 

Courtesy of the staff 0 0 2 0 0 

General cleanliness 0 2 0 0 1 

Condition of the facilities 0 1 1 0 0 

Condition of the equipment 0 1 0 0 0 

Safety and security 0 1 3 0 0 

Air temperature 0 2 2 0 0 

Value for money 0 1 3 0 0 

Overall experience 0 2 2 1 0 

  2 10 16 2 1 

 

 

 
 

LIFESTYLES – CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDBACK 

 

JANUARY TO MARCH 2012 very good good fair poor very poor 

Efficiency of the staff 0 0 0 0 0 

Helpfulness of the staff 0 0 0 0 0 

Courtesy of the staff 0 0 0 0 0 

General cleanliness 0 0 0 0 0 

Condition of the facilities 0 0 0 0 0 

Safety and security 0 0 0 0 0 

Value for money 0 0 0 0 0 

Overall experience 0 0 0 0 0 

  0 0 0 0 0 

 

 

January  no comments 

February no comments 

March no comments 

 

 

 

 

Jan Pool water temperature is 
cold. 

Please report to reception if you feel the 
temperature is cold and we will take a reading and 
inform RDC. 

February Please could we have coat 
pegs by the shoe station in 
the women’s changing room 
somewhere to hang coats 
when putting shoes on. 

We have looked into putting up pegs for coats at 
the shoe station unfortunately the wall is not a load 
bearing wall and just a thin plaster board. which 
would not hold any weight. However we will look 
into alternative solutions for this. 

 Larger seating area at 
female shoe station. 

We have put a larger bench in place for the shoe 
station in the female  changing area. 

March Female toilets smelled of 
urine. 

Please report to reception if you feel the changing 
areas are untidy.  The changing areas are checked 
regularly although at times of lessons there may be 
longer periods before they are checked. 

Agenda Item 14

Page 155



RYEDALE POOL – CUSTOMER COMMENTS FEEDBACK 

 

 

JANUARY TO MARCH 2012 very good good fair poor very poor 

Efficiency of the staff 2 3 0 0 0 

Helpfulness of the staff 0 4 1 0 0 

Courtesy of the staff 0 4 1 0 0 

General cleanliness 0 3 2 0 0 

Condition of the facilities 0 2 3 0 0 

Condition of the equipment 0 3 2 0 0 

Safety and security 0 2 3 0 0 

Air temperature 0 2 3 0 0 

Value for money 0 2 3 0 0 

Overall experience 0 2 3 0 0 

  2 27 21 0 0 

 

 

January Pool water is cold as is the 
changing rooms. 

Along with the water temperature the changing room 
temperature is controlled from Ryedale house. We take 
regular readings and inform RDC should the temperature 
be below what is acceptable. Please inform reception if 
you feel it is cold, who will then notify RDC once a reading 
is taken. 

 More key rings on 
changing room lockers. 

We will attach key rings to those lockers that have bands 
missing. 

February An enjoyable swim  

March No comments received  

 

Page 156



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012  
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
    CLARE SLATER 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12 – DELIVERING THE COUNCILS 

PRIORITIES 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the committee with the content of the 

Councils Annual Report of delivery against its priorities.  
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the committee considers the draft content for the Annual Report for 2011/12. 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Annual Report is a key element of the Councils performance management 

framework.  
 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 The Council Plan is the key policy statement of the Council and is complimented by 

other plans such as the Financial Strategy and Service Delivery Plans. 
 
4.2 The Council engages with the communities it represents throughout the year and the 

intelligence gathered informs the delivery of the Council Plan and the annual budget 
process. 

 
REPORT 
 
5.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 
5.1 The Council adopted a set of priorities in March 2009 in the Council Plan 2009-13. 

These priorities were reaffirmed by Council in July 2011 
 
5.2 The Council has adopted the following priorities in the Council Plan 2009 -13: 

Agenda Item 15

Page 157



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

 Aim 1: To meet housing need 
Strategic Objectives: 
1. To change and add to housing stock to meet the local housing needs 
2. To support people to access a suitable home or remain in an existing home 

Aim 2: To create the conditions for economic success 
Strategic Objectives: 
3. Place of opportunity – economic structure and supporting infrastructure 
4. Opportunity for people – increasing wage and skills levels 

Aim 3: To have a high quality clean and sustainable environment 
Strategic Objectives: 
5. Reducing waste and CO2 emissions 
6. Planning to adapt to climate change 
7. To maintain the quality of our local environment 

Aim 4: To have safe and active communities 
Strategic Objectives: 
8a. Safe Villages and Towns 
8b. Healthy Villages and Towns  

Aim 5: To transform the Council 
Strategic Objectives: 
9. To understand our communities and meet their needs 
10. To develop the leadership, capacity and capability to deliver future improvements 

 
 Performance Management 
5.3 Progress in delivering the councils priorities is reported quarterly to the Policy and 

Resources Committee. These reports are complimented by the Revenue Budget 
Monitoring reports also submitted to the Policy and Resources committee. These 
reports are available on the Councils website and contribute to the delivery of the 
transparency agenda for local government. 

 
5.4 The Annual Report for 2011/12 will be prepared in the same style as that published 

for 2010/11 which can be viewed on the council website at 
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/pdf/V2Final%20Version%20Annual%20Report%202011%
20WEB.pdf 

 
5.5 The format and content of all performance reports will be reviewed as part of the 

project to continue the development of Covalent as a key corporate system for 
information management. As part of this project, consultation will be undertaken with 
members to understand their information requirements. 

 
5.6 Performance Information for the Annual Report 2011/12 
 

Aim 1: To meet housing need 
a) Affordable Housing Delivery 

The Council has an annual target of 75 new affordable homes – around a third of the 
new homes planned each year for Ryedale – but 95 new affordable homes were 
delivered in the District in the year April 2011 to March 2012. This almost matches 
the record achievement of 96 affordable homes that were delivered in Ryedale in 
2009/10.  
 
Work is underway on sites that will deliver 160 further affordable homes in the next 
two years. New planning permissions have been granted for housing schemes which 

Page 158



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

will deliver a further 111 additional affordable homes. 
 

b) Housing Benefit 
The Council is involved with a County wide pilot with the DWP to trial an approach to 
the implementation of Universal Credit.  
 

c) Bridge House 
A new supported accommodation facility is required for homeless people in Ryedale, 
replacing Bridge House. Work has continued to find a solution to this challenge this 
year. Work is continuing with the Homes and Communities Agency who have 
allocated £400,000 towards this project. 
 

d) Preventing Homelessness 
The government has increased funding through the homeless Prevention Grant in 
acknowledgement that homelessness may continue to increase. 626 households 
have approached the Council as a result of experiencing housing difficulty, compared 
to 585 last year. Whilst many of these households have their problem resolved in 
some way, this has led to an increase in the number of households accepted as 
homeless. There has been a 23% increase compared to the national average of 
18%. The number of households living in temporary accommodation has reduced 
from 21 to 10 this year. This improvement is as a result of the introduction of the 
Young People’s Homelessness Partnership. 
 

e) Private Sector Renewal 
Ryedale was the only authority in North Yorkshire to make capital resources 
available from its own reserves for continuing the grants and loans schemes in 
2011/12.  These fund a range of private sector housing grants and loans to help meet 
the housing needs of vulnerable and low income people in private sector housing – 
be this to get empty properties back into residential use or to adapt homes so that a 
person can continue to live there as their health and mobility changes The  Joint 
Commissioning Group has explored this area of work and this has resulted in the 
establishment of the Joint Home Improvement Agency between Ryedale and 
Scarborough, this will deliver all of the Councils Disabled Faciltiies Grants of which 
54 where allocated in 2011/12 totalling £249k. The JCG work also resulted in the 
streamlining of the grants and loans for private sector housing and additional 
measures to bring empty properties back into use. 
 

f) Supporting Independent Living 

Ryecare has secured 143 new connections this year and have expanded the service 
provided in Richmondshire to include weekend calls. The contract to provide services 
in the Selby District Council area has been extended by 12 months. 
 

g) Supporting those on low income 

During the last year the council has helped 3,769 residents to pay their rent and 
Council Tax. On average we processed and maintained these cases within 16.4 
days. This is higher than last year but this was anticipated due to the conversion to 
Northgate. Customer satisfaction has been maintained. 
 

 

 

Page 159



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

Aim 2: To create the conditions for economic success 
 

a) Improving Infrastructure 

The construction of the Brambling Fields junction improvement scheme started on 
site in January 2012 and the improved junction is scheduled to  open in late summer 
2012. 
 

b) Town Centre Improvements 

Schemes to improve the public areas and streets within Malton Town Centre will be 
brought forward to help encourage visitors and trade and boost the local economy. 
Draft schemes will be brought following the conclusion of development proposals 
within Malton Town Centre. 
 

c) Local Development Framework 

The LDF Local Plan Strategy has been published and submitted to the Planning 
Inspectorate with its examination expected during the summer of 2012. The Local 
Plan Sites Development Plan Document (DPD) and the Helmsley Plan DPD are 
being prepared for publication in 2012/13. 
 

d) Community Broadband 

The Council is embarking on a project to ascertain and implement community and 
business aspirations for Next Generation Broadband across Ryedale, in partnership 
with NYnet. 
 

e) Supporting the Community and Voluntary Sector 

The Council has purchased Harrison House to provide town centre offices in Norton 
for RVA and CAB with potential for co-location with other public and private sector 
services. The facility will also add to parking provision available close to the bus and 
rail stations. 
 
The Community Investment Fund has been established to enable communities to 
take full advantage of £200k of New Homes Bonus whilst developing the capacity of 
local communities to deliver their priorities for themselves  
 

f) Supporting Local Businesses 

Ryedale has been represented on the LEP and the Ryedale business forum 
continues to develop. 
 

g) Ryedale Economic Strategy 

The economic action plan  has been prepared and following consultation will be 
finalised in summer 2012.  

Aim 3: To have a high quality clean and sustainable environment 
 

a) Waste and Recycling 

The Streetscene Team began the phased introduction of kerbside recycling for 
plastics and cardboard. 
The level of performance in relation to waste reduction and recycling targets has 
been maintained in 2011/12 with data to be verified by July 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 160



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

b) Streetscene savings 

Cost savings have been generated through the use of the new transfer station for dry 
recyclables (glass, paper, cardboard) on Showfield Lane, in the region of £250k for 
2012/13. 
 

c) Managing the Impact of Climate Change 

The Council has continued improvements to its estate to reduce levels of Co2 
emissions. 
 
Flood resistance grant schemes have benefited communities at risk of flooding with 
awards made totalling £127,500 to households in Kirkby Mills and Keldholme, 
£85,000 for households in Pickering and £50,000 funding from RDC. To date flood 
resistance measures have been implemented to 35 properties in Kirby Mills, 12 
properties in KMS, 6 properties in Pickering and 1 in Fryton. In addition 29 properties 
in Pickering are currently in the process of being protected. 

Aim 4: To have safe and active communities 
 

a) Investing in Sport and Recreation 

A Sports Strategy/Action Plan for Ryedale is being prepared and is to be launched 
for consultation in September 2012. Further investment in the sport and recreation 
infrastructure will be considered as part of the Sports Strategy. 
 

b) Maintaining Low Crime Levels 

Crime rates have fallen year on year by 10%. The police are focussing on the control 
of behaviour in the night time economy having seen an increase in violence and 
disorder in Malton and Norton.  
 

c) Delivering Community Safety Priorities 

The Safer Ryedale Team continue to deliver the priorities of the Community Safety 
Plan despite diminishing resources. Following community consultation the priorities 
for 2012/13 are: 

• Domestic Abuse 

• Safer Roads 

• Alcohol Harm Reduction 

• Community Priorities 

Two of these priorities – Safer Roads and Domestic Abuse - will be delivered through 
joint Scarborough and Ryedale task groups 

Aim 5: To transform the Council 
 

a) Balancing the Budget 

Budget savings of over £600k were achieved through delivery of the Going for Gold 
programme. This included redesign of services, partnership working and maximising 
opportunities as they present themselves. This approach will continue in 2012/13 
with an estimated target of £600k. 
 

b) Optimising Technology 

Efficiencies were achieved by maximising the benefit of investment in IT and 
improved systems. This will continue in 2012/13 through the development of the 
Business Hub. 
 

c) Responding to Legislation 

Page 161



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

The Council continues to work with partners in preparing for the implications of new 
legislation such as the Localism Act, Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act, 
Welfare Reform Act and the Health and Social Care Act 
 

d) Improving Access to Services 

The Council is working with partners such as the Post Office Ltd, to increase access 
to services whilst supporting channel shift. 

 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS 
6.1 The following implications have been identified: 

a) Financial 
There are no new financial implications in considering this report which are not 
accounted for in the Financial Strategy. 

 
b) Legal 

There are no significant legal implications arising from this report 
 

c) Other 
There are no significant other implications arising from this report. 

 
 
Clare Slater 
Head of Policy and Partnerships 
 
Author:  Clare Slater, Head of Corporate Services 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 347 
E-Mail Address: clare.slater@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
 
Background Papers: 
Council Plan 2009 -13 
Delivering the Council Plan Reports – Reported quarterly to Policy and Resources 
Committee 
 
Background Papers are available for inspection at: 
www.ryedale.gov.uk 
  

Page 162



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2010 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2011 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
    CLARE SLATER 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  ATTENDANCE AT POLICY COMMITTEES 
 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To provide Members with a draft rota for attendance to observe at policy committee 

meetings and to agree guidance to assist this process. 
 

2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 It is recommended that Members agree the rota for attendance at Policy 

Committees. 
 
3.0 INTRODUCTION 
 
3.1 One of the key legislative roles of the Committee is holding the Executive to account. 

In Ryedale’s case this means examining the policy committees minutes and forward 
plans in detail and using call-in or other mechanisms to comment or intervene in the 
decision making process. In order to be effective in this it has been previously 
agreed that Members of the Committee would take turns to attend both the Policy 
and Resources Committee and the Commissioning Board and Licensing Committee 
for the purposes of observation. Subsequently, Full Council agreed that this be an 
approved duty for Members of this Committee. 

 
3.2 Draft guidance and a checklist is attached at Annex A to assist Members in 

undertaking this responsibility.  
 
3.3       Attached at Annex B is a draft rota for Members consideration. 
 
4.0 CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 Members have previously agreed a rota for attendance at policy committees. 

Guidance and an accompanying checklist have been produced to help Members with 
this important process.  

 
 

Agenda Item 16

Page 163



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2010 
 

Clare Slater 
Head of Corporate Services 
 
Author:  Clare Slater, Head of Corporate Services 
Telephone No: 01653 600666  ext: 347 
E-Mail Address: clare.slater@ryedale.gov.uk  
 
 
Background Papers: 
The Constitution of the Council 
 
  

Page 164



Annex A - Guidance for Members observing at a policy committee 
 
This note sets out details of the issues that should be considered when observing. A 
simple checklist is appended at Appendix A. 
 
The Role of the Committee 
The Committee has a number of complimentary roles, being both the Scrutiny 
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Standards Committee and the Crime and 
Disorder overview and Scrutiny Committee for Ryedale District Council.  
 
The Committee undertakes its work by: 

• Scrutinising the decisions made by other committees and using the ability to ‘call-
in’ a decision of a committee of the Council and refer it back if necessary for re-
consideration; 

• Scrutinising the performance and effect of council services and policies by 
receiving internal and external audit reports, reports on the Council’s counter 
fraud work, monitoring and reviewing the statement on internal control, 
examining our approach to the minimization and control of risk, and examining 
progress on our improvement plans;  

• Undertaking and instigating reviews of existing policy and the development of 
new policy; 

• Monitoring service performance, through the performance management 
framework and customer complaints, and considering the outcomes of Best 
Value and other reviews.  

 
Together this enables the Committee to focus on the improvement of services: 
considering in-depth major issues, examining other areas of the work of the Council 
or of other local and national agencies, highlighting when things are going wrong and 
seeking action to address this in the most effective way. 
 
Decision-making and call-in 

The main purpose of observing at policy committee meetings is to consider whether 
or not decision-making has complied with the Council’s Constitution. All decisions of 
the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:  

(a)  the rule of law;  
(b)  clarity of aims and desired outcomes.  
(c)  proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);  
(d)  due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers and/or 

appropriately qualified consultants;  
(e)  respect for human rights (see below for further details); and  
(f)  a presumption in favour of openness.  
 
If Members consider that one of more of these rules have been breached then the 
decision may be ‘called-in’. To call in a decision a proforma, attached at Appendix B, 
must be completed with the reasons for the call-in clearly stated. It must be signed by 
either the Chairman or three Members of the Committee and must be handed to the 
proper officer within 10 working days of the publication of the decisions of the 
meeting. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee then meets within a further 10 
working days of the decision to call-in. Members may request the attendance of 
relevant officers or Members to answer any questions that they may have. The 
Committee can then refer the matter back to the decision-making committee, setting 
out in writing the nature of its concerns or refer the matter to Full Council. If referred 
back to the decision-making committee, a meeting will be convened to reconsider the 
decision within a further 10 working days.  

Agenda Item 16

Page 165



 
Further details can be found in the Council Constitution on page 144. 
 
At the heart of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees work should be the 
consideration of what impact the Policy Committees decisions, plans and policies 
have on the communities of Ryedale.   If the Committee considers the decisions 
made will have an adverse affect they have a duty to say so and suggest 
improvements. 
 
Members of Overview and Scrutiny Committees should also make efforts to identify 
issues of concern to the residents of Ryedale and where the Committee agrees, 
instigate a Scrutiny review.  
 

Page 166



General Framework for Scrutiny: 

Function Scope How delivered: 

Democracy and 
Governance 

Local democracy and the 
achievement of effective, 
transparent and 
accountable decision 
making by the Council. 
 

The Call in function and 
involvement in Policy 
Review 
Review of the Statement 
of Internal Control 

Lifelong learning and 
culture 

The provision, planning 
and management of 
education, training and 
Culture in the District in so 
far as the Council is 
responsible for this. 

 

Public Accounts The Councils budget, the 
management of its budget, 
capital, revenue borrowing 
and assets and its audit 
arrangements. 

Review of the relevant 
documents. 

Regeneration and 
Housing 

The physical, social and 
economic environment and 
regeneration of the 
Ryedale District; enabling 
the provision, planning and 
management of its housing 
and the rural and built 
environment. 

Review of the Housing 
Strategy and Capital 
Strategy. 

Services The provision, planning, 
management and 
performance of Council 
services, including support 
services, the community 
plan and any other Council 
functions not otherwise 
addressed by any other 
Committee.  

Review of the 
Performance Management 
framework on a quarterly 
basis and the review of 
policy documents. 
Their involvement in VFM 
processes. 

Social Inclusion Policies and Strategies of 
the Council and other 
bodies which affect the 
economic, social and 
political resources available 
to individuals to enable 
them to participate fully in 
Society. 

Review of the Community 
Plan and budget/capital 
strategy.  The money 
should follow the priorities. 

Page 167



Appendix A - Checklist 
 
1. Review decision-making and consider call-in 
 

2. Consider the effect of policy decisions on the community - have the intended policy 
outcomes been achieved? 

 
Also consider against the implementation of the Council’s Equalities Scheme, which 
is: 

• To work towards the elimination of discrimination (either direct or indirect) and 
harassment 

• To ensure that members and officers work towards mainstreaming equality of 
opportunity across all policies and functions 

• To ensure equality, equity and consistency in working practices and conditions 

• To ensure that the workforce represents the wider community of the District 
 
3. Identify areas for future policy investigation  
 
4. Identify any issues arising from the strategies and plans of the Council: 

• Community Plan 

• Corporate Plan 

• Medium Term Financial Plan 

• Capital Strategy 

• Asset Management Plan 

• Crime and Disorder Strategy 

• Housing Strategy 
 
5. Budget issues: capital programme, revenue budgets, borrowing, assets  
 
6. Performance issues 
 
7. Value for Money issues 
 
8. Management issues 
 
9. Audit and Governance issues 
 
10. Environmental issues 

Page 168



Appendix B – Call-in Proforma     Date ……………. 
 
Committee:  
 
Decision to be called in: 
 
 
 
Council’s Constitution – Article 12 Decision Making 
 
Principles of decision-making: 
 
All decision of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles: 

(a) the rule of law 
(b) clarity of aims and desired outcomes 
(c) proportionality 
(d) due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers and/or 

appropriately qualified consultants 
(e) respect for human rights 
(f) a presumption in favour of openness 

 
Reason for calling in the decision: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This form is to be signed by either the Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
or 3 Members of the Committee 
 
Signature of Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Committee or Councillor 
 
 
…………………………………………………Date:………………… 
 
Signature of Councillor 
 
 
………………………………………………….Date:………………… 
 
Signature of Councillor 
 
 
………………………………………………….Date:………………… 
 
Date of meeting to consider the Call in ………………………. 
(Must be within 10 working days of call in) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B - Attendance at Policy Committees 2012/13 – Draft Rota 
 

  Sept Nov Jan Mar   

Commissioning Board 
20 22 24 21   

Cllr S Arnold x     x   

Cllr D Cussons x     x   

Cllr G Hawkins x     x   

Cllr Mrs A Hopkinson   x       

Cllr J Raper   x     

Cllr Mrs E Shields   x       

Cllr Ms S Ward     x   

Cllr R Wainwright     x     

Cllr J Windress     x     

  Sept Dec Feb Feb April 

Policy and Resources Committee 
27 6 7(budget) 14 4 

Cllr S Arnold     x     

Cllr D Cussons     x     

Cllr G Hawkins     x     

Cllr Mrs A Hopkinson x     x   

Cllr J Raper x     x   

Cllr Mrs E Shields x     x   

Cllr Ms S Ward   x     x 

Cllr R Wainwright   x     x 

Cllr J Windress   x     x 

The rota is based on three Members observing at each policy committee meeting.  
If you are unable to attend could you please try and obtain a substitute in the first 
instance.  

If you are unable to do so then please contact the Chairman, Councillor Wainwright. 

 

Agenda Item 16

Page 171



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REPORT TO:   OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
DATE:    5 JULY 2012 
 
REPORT OF THE:  HEAD OF CORPORATE SERVICES 
    CLARE SLATER 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: SCRUTINY REVIEWS PROGRESS REPORT – 

‘SUPPORTING A SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY AND 
VOLUNTARY SECTOR’  

 
WARDS AFFECTED:  ALL  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To present the progress of the scrutiny review currently being undertaken. 

 
2.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That members note the progress made with the current scrutiny review 
 
3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has commissioned a scrutiny review of the 

Councils role in supporting a sustainable voluntary and community sector. 
 
4.0 SIGNIFICANT RISKS 
 
4.1 No significant risks have been identified at this point but this will be reviewed as the 

review progresses. 
 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT AND CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The terms of reference for the review were agreed at the previous meeting of the 

Committee and these will be reviewed periodically throughout the period of the 
review.  

 
5.2 Engagement of the voluntary and community sector, partners other funding bodies 

and parish councils is being planned as part of the review to be undertaken. 
 

6.0 REPORT DETAILS 
 

6.1 The aim of the review is to make recommendations to the policy committees of the 
Council on the options available to Council for ensuring it utilises any of its resources 

Agenda Item 17

Page 173



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

in the most efficient, effective and economical way to support a sustainable voluntary 
and community sector. 

 

6.2 At the meeting of the task group held on 26 April, the Chief Officer of Ryedale 

Voluntary Action (RVA) gave a detailed presentation to members covering the 

following areas: 

• The structure of the organisation 

• The core services they deliver including the on-line directory of organisations 

and the Volunteer Centre.  

• A summary of their achievements and details of events and training they have 

undertaken 

• The direction and development of the RVA 

• The national and regional context for the Voluntary and Community Sector 

• Changes and issues for the RVA 

• Profile of the voluntary sector in Ryedale 

• Challenges facing voluntary and community organisations in Ryedale  

 

6.3 On the 19th June, the task group hosted a ‘Consultation Café’ event involving 

previous funding recipients or organisations who had received other support from the 

Council.  The event was well attended with a wide range of voluntary and community 

organisations represented.  Following the World Café consultation method, groups 

had conversations based around three questions, whilst enjoying tea, coffee and 

cake. 

  

 The three topics discussed were: 
• What does your organisation value most about what the Council does/offers 

to support the voluntary and community sector in Ryedale? 

• How can the Council improve the way it works with the voluntary and 
community sector? 

• Thinking about the opportunities and threats facing your organisation, what 
role do you think the Council should play in supporting a sustainable voluntary 
and community sector in the future? 

  

 The full outcomes of the discussions will be documented and will feed into the review.  

Initial themes coming out of the consultation included: 

• Communication 

• Themed networks/forums 

• Skills/knowledge sharing 

• Transport co-ordination 

• Advocacy 

• Support offered by the Council and it’s officers greatly valued 

• Duplication of roles  

• The value of funding – core vs project, range of grants available 

 

 Next steps for the review involve undertaking further consultation and research which 

 includes: 

• a survey of the residents of Ryedale in relation to the impact of grant funding 

• consulting with voluntary organisations that have not been funded by the 

 Council 

Page 174



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  5 JULY 2012 
 

• engagement work with other funding bodies.  

 

6.3 The schedule for future task group meetings is as follows: 

 

Date Tasks  

Thurs 19 July 2012 Engagement work with other funding bodies 

Thurs 16 August 2012 Present the findings of the engagement activities and 

formulate recommendations 

Thurs 13 Sept 2012 Draft Report and recommendations agreed by task group 

Thurs 4 October 2012 O and S Committee meeting consider draft report and 

recommendations 

 

 
Clare Slater 
Head of Corporate Services 
 
Author:  Jane Robinson and Justine Coates, Business Improvement Team 
Telephone No: 01653 600666 ext 297 & 228  
E-Mail Address: jane.robinson@ryedale.gov.uk and justine.coates@ryedale.gov.uk   
  
Background Papers: 
A Plain English Guide to the Localism Act: 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/localgovernment/localismplainenglishupdate 
Statutory Best Value Guidance 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/localgovernment/pdf/1976926.pdf 
 
National Council for Voluntary Organisations: 

• ‘NCVO New Best Practice Guide’  
Community Development Foundation : 

• ‘Structures for community development in local authorities’  
• ‘the role of  the community sector within localism’ evidence to select committee  

Action with Communities in Rural England : 
• ‘Making the most of Community Led Planning (a best practice guide for local 

authorities)’  
 
 

Page 175



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Commissioning Board on Thursday, 7 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 

 

 

1   Apologies for Absence Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Hicks and Walker. 

2   Minutes of Meeting held on 22 March 
2012 

The minutes of the meeting of the Commissioning Board held on 22 March 2012 (previously 
circulated) were presented. 
 

Resolved 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Commissioning Board held on 22 March 2012 be 
approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 

3   Declarations of Interest Councillors Mrs Cowling and Mrs Frank declared a personal but not prejudicial interest in Item 
10 as proprietors of a teashop and public house respectively. 

4   Urgent Business There were no items of urgent business. 

Part A - Items to be dealt with under delegated powers or matters determined by the Board 

5   Appointment of Joint Commissioning 
Groups 

The Head of Environment submitted a report (previously circulated), which sought 
appointments to the two Joint Commissioning Groups. 
 
Members were assured that they could attend either Commissioning Group, as the Terms of 
Reference stated that the Groups were open to all Members of the Commissioning Board. 
 

Resolved 
 
Economy and Housing 
That Councillors Andrews, Clark, Mrs Denniss, Mrs Sanderson, Mrs Frank, Mrs Cowling 
and Richardson be appointed to the Economy and Housing Joint Commissioning Group. 
 

A
genda Item

 18

P
age 177



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Commissioning Board on Thursday, 7 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

2 

   

Active and Environment 
That Councillors Andrews, Clark, Richardson, Hope and Fraser be appointed to the 
Active and Environment Joint Commissioning Group. 

6   Annual Report 2011/12 - Delivering 
the Council's Priorities 

The Head of Policy and Partnerships submitted a report (previously circulated) which 
presented to the Board the content of the Council’s Annual Report of delivery against its 
priorities. 
 
Councillor Mrs Cowling moved and Councillor Mrs Frank seconded the recommendations. 
Upon being put to the vote the recommendations were carried. 
 

Resolved 
 
That the draft content of the Annual Report for 2011/12 be considered. 

7   Housing Performance Report The Head of Economy and Housing submitted a report (previously circulated), which informed 
Members of the progress made against the Council’s agreed Housing Strategy objectives and 
which considered the expected housing challenges over the next 12 months. 
 
Members requested that their congratulations be passed on to all members of the Housing 
Services team for the results achieved during the last year. 
 
Councillor Mrs Cowling moved and Councillor Mrs Frank seconded the recommendations. 
Upon being put to the vote the motion was carried. 
 

Resolved 
 
That Members considered the performance report and the contents noted. 

P
age 178



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Commissioning Board on Thursday, 7 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

3 

   

8   Ryedale Economic Action Plan 2012-
15 - Consultation Feedback and 
Adoption 

The Head of Economy and Housing submitted a report (previously circulated) which showed 
the results from the Ryedale Economic Action Plan consultation period and sought agreement 
of amendments to be incorporated in the adopted Action Plan. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Andrews and seconded by Councillor Clark that the following bullet 
point be added to page 4 of Appendix B at the beginning of the list of growth areas for 
consideration: 
 

• Promoting and encouraging existing businesses 
 
Upon being put to the vote the amendment was lost. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Mrs Cowling and seconded by Councillor Clark to add the following 
words to the end of recommendation 2.1 (iii): 
 
“… and then for consideration and adoption by Full Council.” 
 
Upon being put to the vote the amendment was carried. 
 

Resolved 
 

(i) that the Ryedale Economic Action Plan consultation feedback was considered 
and noted;  

(ii) the recommended amendments in appendix A of the report were agreed and 
included within the draft Plan, to form the adopted Ryedale Economic Action 
Plan; and 

(iii) the adopted Action Plan, incorporating amendments agreed by the 
Commissioning Board, be referred to the next meeting of the Policy and 

P
age 179



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Commissioning Board on Thursday, 7 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

4 

   

Resources Committee for information and then for consideration and adoption 
by Full Council.   

 
 
 

9   Food Service and Health and Safety 
Service Plan 2012/13 

The Head of Environment, Streetscene and Facilities submitted a report (previously circulated) 
which put before Members the Food Service and Health and Safety Plan for 2012/13 and 
provided details of the work undertaken the previous year. 
 

Resolved 
 
i. That the aims and objectives of the Service Plan be supported; and 

ii. The Food Service and Health and Safety Plan for 2012/13 be adopted. 

10   Any other business that the Chairman 
decides is urgent 

There being no items of urgent business, the meeting closed at 8:20 pm. 

 
Publication Date: 11 June 2012 
Implementation Date: 25 June 2012 

P
age 180



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 

 

 

2   Minutes of the Meeting Held on 4 April 
2012 

The minutes of a meeting of the Policy and Resources Committee held on 4 April 2012 were 
presented. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the minutes of a meeting of the Policy and Resources Committee held on 4 April 2012 be 
approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
 

3   Minutes of the Meeting of the 
Resources Working Party held on 6 
June 2012 

The minutes of a meeting of the Resources Working Party held on 6 June 2012 were 
presented. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the minutes of a meeting of the Resources Working Party held on 6 June 2012 be 
received. 
 
 

4   Urgent Business The Chairman reported that there were no items to be considered at the meeting as a matter of 
urgency by virtue of Section 100B(94)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

5   Declarations of Interest Councillor Knaggs declared a personal but not prejudicial interest in Item 12 as he had been 
consulted by the Parish Council during the course of the review. 

Part 'A' items - Matters to be dealt with under delegated powers or matters determined by committee. 

6   Appointment of Working Parties  

A
genda Item

 18

P
age 181



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

2 

   

Nominations were sought for the following Sub Committees/Working Parties: 
 

(a) Senior Management Contracts Working Party 
(b) Resources Working Party 
(c) Sub-Committee – Appeals Panel 

 
Resolved 
 
That the following Members be appointed to the following Working Parties/Sub-Committees for 
the municipal year 2012-13: 
 
Senior Management Contracts Working Party 
 
The Leader of the Council, Chairman of Policy and Resources Committee, Vice-Chairman of 
the Policy and Resources Committee, Chairman of Commissioning Board and the Staff 
Champion 
 
Resources Working Party 
 
Councillors Acomb, Mrs Cowling, Mrs Goodrick, Knaggs, Mrs Knaggs and Legard 
 
Sub-Committee – Appeals Panel 
 
Chairman of Policy and Resources Committee, Staff Champion and Vice-Chairman of Policy 
and Resources Committee 
 
In the absence of any of these Members, the panel to consist of 3 Members to be appointed by 
the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chairman of Policy and Resources Committee or, 

P
age 182



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

3 

   

in the Chairman’s absence, the Vice-Chairman, from the current membership of the Policy and 
Resources Committee (including any substitute members).  The Panel to meet as and when 
required; such a panel to consist of two members of the Conservative Group and one Member 
of another Group. 

7   Ryedale Economic Action Plan 2012-
15 - Consultation Feedback and 
Adoption 

The Head of Economy and Housing submitted for information a report giving feedback on the 
results from the Ryedale Economic Action Plan consultation period (previously circulated) 
which had been considered at a meeting of the Commissioning Board held on 7 June 2012.   
 
Resolved 
 
That the report be noted 
 
 

8   Annual Report 2011/12  - Delivering 
the Council's Priorities 

The Head of Policy and Partnerships submitted a report (previously circulated) presenting the 
content of the Council’s Annual Report of delivery against its priorities. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the report be received. 
 
 

9   Establishing the Community 
Investment Fund Working Party 

The Head of Policy and Performance submitted a report (previously circulated), the purpose of 
which was to establish the Community Investment Fund as a working party of the Policy and 
Resources Committee. 
 
Resolved 

P
age 183



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

4 

   

 
That the report be received and that 
 

(i)  The authority to make decisions on the allocation of grants be delegated to the Head of 
Economy and Infrastructure in consultation with the members of the Community 
Investment Fund Panel.  In the absence of the Head of Economy and Infrastructure 
the delegation passes to the Chief Executive 

(ii)  The terms of reference detailed in paragraph 6.1 of the report for the Community 
Investment Fund Panel be adopted 

(iii)  The following Members be appointed to the Community Investment Fund Panel: 
Councillors Acomb, Ives, Mrs Knaggs and Mrs Goodrick (Conservative Group) 
Councillor Ward (Liberal Group) 
Councillor Maud (Independent Group) 
Councillor Mrs Burr (Lib/Dem Group) 
 
Substitutes:  Councillors Arnold and Knaggs (Conservative Group) 
                      Councillor Wainwright (Independent Group) 
                      Councillor Mrs Shields (Lib/Dem Group) 
                      Councillor Woodward (Liberal Group) 
 
 
 

                 

Part 'B' items - Matters referred to Council. 

10   Statement on Local Procurement The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated) proposing the adoption 
of a policy requiring officers to seek quotes from local suppliers in procurement processes 
where possible. 

P
age 184



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

5 

   

 
Resolved 
 
That the report be received and that Council be recommended to approve  the Statement of 
Local Procurement at Annex A to the report. 

11   Community Governance Review - 
Foston and Thornton-le-Clay Parish 
Council 

The Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer submitted a report (previously circulated), the 
purpose of which was to 
 

(a)  Consider and respond to a Community Governance petition which has been submitted 
under the provisions of Section 80 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in 
Health Act 2007 (The 2007 Act) requesting the District Council to conduct a Community 
Governance Review to increase the size of the Parish Council from five to seven 
Councillors 

(b)  Ryedale District Council has a duty under section 83 of the 2007 Act to respond to the 
petition using its powers to undertake a Community Governance Review under secton 
82 of the 2007 Act 

 
 
Resolved 
 
That Council be recommended to: 
 

(i)  Note the receipt of the request and its validity 
(ii) Agree to undertake a Community Governance Review of the Parishes of Foston and 

Thornton-le-Clay 
(iii) Agree the Terms of Reference of the review as detailed in Annex C including the 

timetable and arrangements for public consultation 
(iv) Agree that the review will be carried out by the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer, 

P
age 185



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

6 

   

in consultation with the Chairman of Policy and Resources Committee 
(v) Note that further reports will be brought to Council in order that decisions may be made 

in respect of draft proposals and final recommendations of the Review 
 
 

12   Localisation of Council Tax Support The Corporate Director (s151) submitted a report (previously circulated) in which members 
were informed of the proposals for the Localisation of Council Tax Support and which 
considered policy options for taking forward the upcoming legislative requirements.  It proposed 
a policy direction for the Council which would enable it to consult with the major precepting 
authorities, the County Council, Fire and Police.  Members were to approve a final scheme for 
Council Tax support in January 2013 and the matter was to go to Council in September prior to 
public consultation. 
 
Resolved 
 
That the report be received and that Council be recommended 
 

(i)  The preparation of a scheme for 2013/2014 Council Tax Support for consultation with 
the major precepting authorities which incorporates: 

1. Maximum Eligible Council Tax Support of 80% 
2. Removal of the Second Adult Rebate 
3. A maximum Band D property restriction for all working age claims 
4. An assumption that all preceptors contribute proportionately to any additional collection 

costs 
5. An assumption that all preceptors contribute proportionately to the establishment of a 

Council Tax Support  
(ii)  That any shortfall in funding to meet the total cut in Government funding, having 

implemented the above, is met through reductions in Council Tax discounts as part 

P
age 186



Ryedale District Council – Decisions taken by the Policy and Resources Committee on Thursday, 21 June 2012 
 

Agenda 
Item No 

Topic Decision 

 
 
 
 

7 

   

of the 2013/2014 budget strategy process 
(iii) That a further report and scheme for public consultation is presented to Council on the 

6 September 2012 taking into account the comments of the major preceptors 
 

 
 

13   Any other business that the Chairman 
decides is urgent. 

There being no urgent business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 8.10pm 

 
Publication Date: 25 June 2012 
Implementation Date: 6 July 2012  
 

P
age 187



P
age 188

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 12 April 2012
	6 Standards Role for Overview & Scrutiny Committees and Standards Issues
	2b MO - Standards Role Annex 3

	7 New Members Code of Conduct
	2d MO - New Members' Code of Conduct - Booklet 2012
	2e MO - Bevan Brittan LLP - Model code of Conduct for members

	8 The Community Safety Plan 2012/13
	3b HCS - Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan ANNEX A risk matrix
	3c HCS - Safer Ryedale Partnership Plan 2012 2013 - Annex B

	9 Ryedale Audit Planning Report 2012
	10 External Auditor Quarterly Progress Report
	11 Annual Report from the Head of Internal Audit
	4d RDC HoIA report July 12 Annex 1 (opinion)
	4e RDC HoIA report July 12 Annex 2 (audits)

	12 Annual Governance Statement
	4g CD151 - Annual Governance Statement 2011-12

	13 Treasury Management Annual Report
	4i CD151 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2011-12 Annex A
	4j CD151 - Treasury Management Annual Report 2011-12 Annex B

	14 Customer Complaints Received Quarter 4  -  2011/12
	5b CSB - Customer complaints Q4 (2011- 12) 05 July 2012 Annex 1
	5c CSB - Customer Complaints Q4 (2011-12) 05 July 2012 Annex 2

	15 Annual Report delivering the Councils Priorities
	16 Attendance at Policy Committees
	5f HCS - Attendance at Policy Committees Annex A
	5g HCS - Attendance at Policy Committees Annex B

	17 Scrutiny Reviews Progress Report - Supporting a Sustainable Community and Voluntary Sector
	18 Decisions from other Committees
	Decisions , 21/06/2012 Policy and Resources Committee


